il
HI.

AGENDA

All items are for discussion and possible action.

A COPY OF THE FULL
AGENDA
PACKET IS AT THE
LIBRARY.

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Upstairs Courtroom - Courthouse Annex Building

December 7, 2015
6:55 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
Old Business

\

The date should be
December 5, 2016

ACTION .
REQUIRED A Approval of Minutes
B. Donna Winborne, CPA
C.  Hertford Post Office
V. Presentation of Plaques ~ Janice McKenzie Cole & Matthew Peeler
V. Swearing in of Commissioners Kyle Jones, Joseph Hoffler, and Charles Woodard
VI, Election of Chairman/Vice Chairman
Vil. | Public Hearing
ACTION A. Conditionai Use Permit No. CUP-16-45, requested by R&S Property Mgt. LLC.........., 6:55 p.m.
TAKEN *  To receive citizens’ comments to consider: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-15-903, requested by
LATER R&S Propensy Wpt. LLC {Ronaid Esheridge, H) o install 2 double-wide manufacasred bome in
Belwidere Historic Agricsfture Districe on Tax Pares] No. 1-2200-8£03-RCE also known as 123
Marians Trail.
VIl { Approval of Agenda
X, Consent Agenda
{Cansent items as follows will ba adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
reqirest for remnoval of an item or items is made from Comipissicner or Commissicners.}
A Tax Refunds
ACTION g Person.nei rlflfatters ‘
REQUIRED 1. Resignation: 1MC investigator |
Q2 ' 2. Appointment: Tourisin Development Directar
3. Part-Time EMT {5}
4. Part-Time EMTA {4}
C.  StepMerit Increases
1. Department Heads
2. Social Services
3. Sherffs Department
>_ 4. Water Bepartrent
X. Scheduled Appointments
A, Ed Nixon, Athletic Complex 715 pam.
B. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 7:20 pm.
NG _< C.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 720 p.m,
AcTieon XL Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
REQIIRED A
B.
XIt. { Old Business
&0 >
ACTION A, Updates from County Manager
REQUIRED E.

]


Mary
Callout
The date should be December 5, 2016



XHi. /fﬂew Business

A.
B.

ACTION
REQUIRED C.

Fzomnmo

Planning ltems:

1. Conditionat Lise Pesmit No. CUP-18-05, requested by R&S Propesty Mgt LLC
Emergency Management llems

Board Appeiniment: Chowan/Perguimans Mult-County LEPC
PSAP Baclup Plan {Updated 11-30-18)

Finangizl Documentation {Spreadshest)

Budget Amendment

Grant Award Letter from the NC 811 Board

Agreement for Grant — NC 911 Board

. Memorandum of Understanding

Register of Deads' ltams

&, Reinstatement of Register of Deeds” Salary
2. Reguest for Salary Increase — Register of Deads
3. Resohdion: Authorizing Removat of Certain Record Books

Bank Resolution & Signature Stamp

Voting Delegate for Legisiative Goals Conference
Sale of Surplus Vehicles

SR b 2 e

XIV.  Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

A,
B.
.

{¥ you wish fo address the Board, please stale your name for the record priov to speaiing]

XV. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
¥ Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:

vVvVYw

Piat Log
Building Inspector's Report
Code Enforcement Report

#  Sheriff's Department

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

» EMS Peer Review Committee DRAFT Meeting Minutes
> 911 Communications Board DRAFT Meeting Minutes



HA

liB.

HEC.

Wi,

Wil

KA,
B

x.C.
HLA.
AlLA,

XHEB.

FHLC.

AhD,

HHLE.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Cecember &, 2016
g

Enclosures: The current Board of Commissioners will nead io approve the Minutes from the November 7, 2016
Reguiar Meeting, November 14, 2046 Special Calied Meefing, and November 21, 2016 Special Called Minutes
inciuding any Closed Session Minutes that have not been approved this year,

Enclosure. A draft copy of the FY 2015-16 Audit was forwarded to you on November 30, 2016. 1 was also placed

in your dropbox. Donna Winborne, Auditor, wil present the FY 20152016 Audit. Board approval is being
requested.

Enciosures: The 1.5, Postal Service has responded to our Resolution supporting the relocation of the Hertford
Post Office. Per the attached lefter, they have denied our request. The Board will need to decide on the next step.

Enclosures: Vice Chairman Jones will present & plague {o outgoing Commissioners: Janice McKenzie Cote and
Matthew Peeler, honoring them for their years of service on the Board of Commissioners.

Todd Tilley, Clerk to Superior Court, will give the Oath of Office to Commissioners Kyle Jones, Joseph Hoffter, and
Chartes Woodard.

Enciosure. County Atforney, acting as Temporary Chairman, will hold the slection of the Chair and the Vice Chair
of the Board of Commissioners.

Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-05, requested by R&S Property Mgt EEC. oo B55 p.nt

P To receive citizens’ comments to consider Conditional (e Permit Mo, CUP-16-03, requested by RES Property Aar. £LC

{Ronald Etheridge. I} to install ¢ dowbic-wide mawfactured home in Belvidere Historic Agricoftare District on Tox Paveel

No. {-2200-8403-RCE also bnown as 123 Marians Trait
Enclosures. Items included on the Consent Agenda are enciosed. If you wish fo discuss any of these ffems,
please make that request during the meeting.

Ed Nixon would like to speak to the Board on the proposed Athletic Complex.

Enciosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update on Reval, Forecdlosures and
Collections.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will prasent her monthly report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

A Public Hearing was held eardier in the meeling to receive public comments on Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-
16-05, requested by R&S Property Mgt. LLG fo consider CUP-18-05 install a double-wide manufactured home in

Belvidere Mistoric Agriculture District on Tax Parcel No. 1-2200-8403-RCE also known as 123 Marjans Trail.
Board action is being requested.

Enciosures. Jonathan Mixon will present the following items for Board action;

L. Bopard Reappointments - LEPC Committee: The Board will steed 10 reappoint all but one of the members to the LEPC Commitiee. Ms,
Cole has served on this Commidtes from the Hine it was established. With her leaving the Board, a new Contmissioner wil need o be
appointed as hee replacement. Board action is being reguested.

£SAP Backup Flan: A copy of the PSAP Backup Plan is enciosed for Board considerarion. Board ection is reguested.

Financipl Docomentation [Spreadsheety: A copy of the financial dotumentation is enclosed for Board review and action,

Budget Amendment No. 6 The Board will need to 12ke sction on the encloged Budget Amerdment No. 6.

Grang Award Eefter [rom the XC 911 Board: For information perpoeses, a copy of the Grant Award Eeter from the NC 911 Board has
been enclosed.

Agreement for Grant - NC %11 Board: The enclosed Agreersent for the Grant is enclosed far Board review and sction.

Memorandem of Understanding: I avaiiable, Mr. Nixon will present for approval an spdated MOU with Chowan County, State 531
Board Fending Reconsideration and State 91 Board Grant Award for the Perquirtans 211 Backup Center project. Board action eay be
requested.

Enclosures: Coundy Manager Heath will present these requests from Register of Deads:

L. Reinsigtement of Register of Deeds’ Satary: Faflowing the Generat Election in which the Register of Deeds ran uropposed, the Board
aeeds fo remstate the Register of Desds’ salary to 345,883 (Grade 70/Step 73 effective December 1. 20146, This acticn reeds to be taken in
compliance with General Statute 151492 Board action is bring requested,

2. Reguest for Salary Increase — Register of Deeds: Ms. Frierson has requested that the Board consider & salary increase for her. Board
action is being requested.

s

el

LTH

Besofution for Removal of Cerizin Public Record Books: Jacqueline Frierson. Register of Deeds, is requesting the adoption of the
enclesed reselution to zemeove certain Public Record Books for repate, restorakion, and rebinding. Board action i being requested,

Because there will be a change in Chair{man), the Board would need to authorize the new Chalr{man} and County
staff to sign the Bank Resclution and to authorize the use of the Chair{man)’s stamg for the PMC Account and the
Single-Family Rehab Account. Board aciion is being requested.

The Board wilt need to appoint a Voting Delegate for the Legislative Goals Conference on January 12-13, 2015, At
this time, ro one has registered to attend. Board action may he required.



XLF. On November 7, 20185, the County adopted a resolution to proclaim several vehicles as surpius equipment ang
proceed o sell them on Govieals. The bid pericd for our surplus vehicles with GoyDeals will close or December
5 2016 at 1200 p.m. The following vehicle has been listed with GovDeals:

START | SOLD | GOVDEALS ] NEF
BUYER VEBICLE BID | AMOUNT FEE RESU)TS
20140 Ford Fosion 30004 £
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

c.

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion. second and voite,
urless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner}

Enciosure: Tax Releases - see aftached Hst

Enciosure: Personnel Matfers

Employes Eneployee Acton Grade! New Effective
Name Joh Title Required Date
Allison Winslow BC Tnvestieator [ Resignalion L2207
Sharon Swith TBA Drirecior — Par-Time Appointnent ] FHHRT
Ashles Bockelman Pan-Time EMT Appoimment e S1395/Mhr | 123018
Amy Bajo Part-Time EMT Appoiebnet 63/ S13.95%e. 1212018
Heidi Russel Part-Time EMT Appoittment 63T §13.95%r. 1206
Rachel Sawyer Part-Time EMT Appoiniment 631 i3 95mr | EZM0I6
Sean Fripp Pari-Time EMT Appuintment £3/] $13050r | 1212006
Linwood Broweder  § Part-Time EWT-1 Appointment a1 SES91Mr. | 1210015
TFuler Spruce Part-Time EMT-} Aspoiniment G&E §15.91%e 1X12016
Martin Surface Par-Time EMT-f Appointment GEE 515.90 . 1212016
Fohr vonRosesbers Pan-Time EMT-I Appotntment &A1 F15.00/hr FX142016
Enclosures: During the Budget process, meriffstep increases were approved for the employees. The following
individuals are recommended by their supendsors for metit'step increases:
Employee Emplovee Grade! New Effective |
Name Jab Tifle Step Salary Date

Susan Chaney Diirector - Sociat Services T 69,592 ¢ 2016

Robin Gieseke B 1 837 JITE | 13MRe

Raobert Farar Deputy Sheetff (Certificd) 6347 36,660 | 1X1RME

Fobert Eliont Fechnician 1 384 25,645 | 12712015




October JUA16 contiRage 1 3207
appraiser in Nerih Carclina buk for four monts, Be. Campen continued by smﬁng’that they presanted

Hhat this would have on the property values and on the hammony with the area. Ha sizted fhat he had

resonted infarmation from ke McCann, Paut Gregory, and sevaral property owners abuting the

project area and each one stated that this prodect would significantly affect the valies of these
properiies. With regard to Mike McCann's testimony, Mr. MeCann used actiesl sales data to determine
the effect on property values. in addition, these individuals were asked this profect would be in

conformity and hamony of Perquimnans County and each ene said that it woud not.  Mr. Essick
concluded his Closing Argument at 16005 g.m.

REBUTTAL COMMENTS

Mr. Campen made a cougle of rebulial statements regarding the Hardcastle case and about Mr,
Rard not being a medicat expe

CLOSED SESSION

With everything completed, Chalr Cole asked for 2 mofon to go Info Cicsed Session o consudt
with their aliormeys. On motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, sesonded by Wallace E. Meison, the

O motion made by Edward & Muzzulin, seconded by Fondetla A. Lelgh. the Hoard resumed the
Continued Quasi-Judiciat Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Cole condluded the Quasi-dudiciat Hearing and informed the public thas e fodlowing
Special Catled feetings will be held:

Novernber 14, 2015 at 4:00 P in the upstairs Courtroam of the Counthouse Annex Building
Nevember 21, 2016 at 7:00 pam. irs the upstairs Courtrocm of the Ceurthouse Annex Building

The Quasi-Judicia Hearing was adjoumned at 1415 a.m, and the Board will meet to deliberate on
November 14" and hope to make their decision on Novernbar 21%

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
*iitf’tit**ii!it*#*t

REGULAR MEETING
Movember 7, 2016
6:40 pom.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissionars met in a reguiar meeting on Monday, November

7, 2016, at 848 p.m. i the Commissioners Room located on the first Boor of the Perguimans County
Courtheuse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESEXT: Janica McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyte Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondella Lexh Edward R, Muzzulin
Wallace Melson Matthew Peeler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County banager Mary Hunnicul, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Atforney

Aler the Chair calied the meeting to order, Commissioner Pesler gave the invocation and the
Chair lett the Pledge of Allegiance.

PLBLIC HEARINGS

Chair Cole openst the Public Hearings stating that the pumese of the Public Hearing was o
megive citizens' comments on several Planning Hems. There were thitzen {13} pecple present. Char
Cole proceeded by Cpening up the Arst Puklic Hearing:

Londitiona) Tlse Pereit Mos. CUP-16-02 aad CUP- 1604 — Heath Melswshblin: Chair Cole siafed thal she aurpnse
of the fiest Pablic Hearfng was 1o receive public comments an 1he consideralion of Condifiona? Use Permst e COP-18402,
reqeesled by Keith McLauphlin {for Alphsa Walie Sobar, LLC) for 2 Larpe Scabe, greuad-mounted Sofar Power Engrpy System:
Farility in the T8f-block of Ooean Highway Sosth (US Hwy. 173, 1o incfude Fax Parce? Fog J-(d9-D0G10A and 3-004%-




3208 Navember 7, 2046 continued LA - Page 2

D16, Cheir Cole recopnized Donna Gedbrey, Caunty Planner, who was swoms in and requested that the Boant hear testimany
about Both CUP-16-02 and TR 6-04. Cammissiones Peeler s that Te was afaid thas it would becomrs a confissing issee
since this involves two ¢ifferent groups of peeple and vao different ideas, Chzir Cole said thaz she did 10z see a peoblem with
candining the two CUP's. With that being said, CUP-5-04 was also requested Ly Heath Melaughlin (for Sun Farm V.11
for & Large Seale, mrownd-mounted Solar Power Enecgy Systeen Facility in the 700-Block of Cezan Highway South (1% Howy.
F7), te belude Tax Parcet Nos, 3-0040-000H 7 arst 3-0049-01013. Ms. Godfrey proceeded 1o afve a shore description of the
project and expinined that the Pinoning Board apgroved shese rwo CUP's a8 Heeir mesting en Gotober 13, 2016, Ms. Giodfrey
distribirted one shest with 2 peopased change 0 e Conditiona? Use Permits. s, Cole then asked M1, McLavghlio 40 #ep
forward and be swom in. M Mcl.aughiin presented Two maps 10 demansiate the prozeeds and how shey wili be built, He
explained that the e solar farms would be 5 MEEA-wakl solar farms. One will 52 on $5-pere parcel owned by Foe Riddick
Family and ame will ofF 515, Highway 7 and the driveway kos bees appeoved by MCDOT for bedh parcsts. Cther dems
Siscussed was the fand wse {fmber, agriculture, & solar fasm), Bemcing arund Prajecd (a typical sccority fence), SCTSEDERE
{bypical screening ane timber), distance feam epatway wanld be minimem of 700 foez on the Riddick Farrmn aad over 506 feet on
the Whits Farm, a small cemetery (would semain cusside tee project), and the Hertford ET? fat mans oa White Fann but there &5

T impact on i He explained haw the solar farm would opesate.  Chafr Cole gsked i &y Board member has any questions,
The following questions were asked;

P Matthen Preler: Mt Pesier zsked Mr, MeLaughlin o show bin o his razn e seiual prepety tines ang how mach the property 15
urcer the farm. Mr. Melasplidin asked for clarfficstion. Mr. MeLaughlin explamed the parcel bouedlaries. M, Pecler is asking
where the propesty is <ol o maie the wo parcels, My, MeLaupgtlin demansiraied thet e his g, Mr. Feeler conrtioued o ask
wiy shey needed the secand pareel i no part of e solar B is an Jhar pareel. Mz Meclaughlia explataed that this ias ie do with
the permritling process. Wiy ¥ta e 40 ohiam f penndt, vou have {o patky e Tegulatary cemmission where oz ane 2aing o
ploce 2 salar Frm. [ this case, it was pefng o B2 an both parceds becayss waspaéarwhmir@ﬂlciaauumfihemin
fimite form There were ather items (ba affected their dechsion ke sofl dssues, constrict 4 mad, Hanfors ETE istpns, and Lhe

passibic peed do mee the losation of the solar Samm. Br, Melauphin did not went i commit 1o at using both parechs Gring
permitiing prooess,

Before moving forwass, Chait Coke wanjed 1o ciarify same things 10 those that are in sttendance, ‘Through experience of
leamirg, we have somewkat had to medify the way it which we endle these CLIP end guasi-judicial hearings. Ss, wherezs, in
the past we may have aflawed alyene ia the public o comment; in facl, it should have been resiticied 19 the PrOperly owners
involved in the project, or indiviguals within £5G fest of she subject peoperty. Chair Cole asked if there was anyone who
qualifies based on that information who wanied b speak this evening. Ms Kay Mahihews exgtlained it she awns property at
08 Oceen Highway South. This Project weuld surmund her home on three sides. Chair Cole ctarified thar she was Kay
Whitley. Mz hatthews said that her name had change€ but it st zemaing ¥ay Whitley on the Tax Recards, Cominissioner
Beeler asked County Manager Feath to show hims o the sereen where Ms. ManSews® Property was. Mr. Heath did so. dr.
MeLaughlin stated that, if she has toncesrs, he would like the opportunity to zddress these concerns, Chair Cole asied if there
were any fierther questions for M, dclanghlin from the Boasd, The following questiens were askad:

» Matthew Peclee: M, Peeler asked b, MeLzaphiin that on the battans

Torhe there, Mz, Molauphdis does have Eleaibilisy in Bueir lostion of ifwe
mave it B it ingacts = shuning Prapesy owner.

» Wauee E Netscn: 3r. MNelson stsed that bz i6 stilE srying 1o e22 sleas in his mind about the Riddick Pances, Eadier, wher M.
Laaphdin was shewing the Droperty, e was = wedpe picce ot was not o {he mag on tho screen. Mr. MeLaughlin wens
sereert nd demanstrated where the Draperty was lecated. Mr. Nalson asked iFhece wers fwe parceis, M. MoLawghbin seid that it
W35, Mr. Nelson ther asked abosd the road accss 0y the solar farme. Mfr. Melaughlin showed him an ibe soreen. Mr MNelsan 2l
aszed aboue e plantings for the Sutfee, Mr, Melsan asked ohoet havieg a berm inssezd of the vegoialed Buffer. W5 hicLeupklin

¥ Swe Stokely, & Perquimans County eesident oot within the 155 foes of the subject p
statec 1Rk, a1 this Eme, she was nat eligible 10 speek.

* Walace E Nelson: M Melsom asked abvut he sheels 1kat kés, Godfiey dissribaed thar were chianges
He wanted to kmow if they Aod 2 2oy af whal the origiaal condiion was. Danga Gedfey sail that thiz conditian

IEgiihens home,

¥ Matthew Peeher- Mz Prsler asted what the distance was From Ms, Malbews® propety lice and the ficst panel af his solar Beren,
Mr Melaichiin saitt it was reaghly 206 e,

Chair Cole asked bs. Masthews 1o come forward and be swomn in. Ms. Matthews owas 3 home at 708 Otzan Highway

Sousth an a2 733 Jeenn Highway South. She then presented the foltowing lester aiong with articis referenced o her Jetfer:
Kavember 7, 26
Ta: Perquinges Coanly Board of Comumissioners

Janice Cole, Chair

Eyle Jones, Vice Chairman

Fandella Leigh

Edward biuzzukin

Wallse Reisoa

Mt Pecler

Ra; Canditiomsat Use Permit Mo, CLIP-£5-04 from Heath MeLauphlia for Sur Farm, ¥, LLE foe 2 Large
Sele, Growsd-mozmed Salar Bawer Energy Sysiem Facdicy

First, T believe me can coexist with Brech ENSCEy— sodar Jarms, windmélls, eic, if they &xe stratsgicaliy placed so they do ot in&?ngc an losad
resickailiad properses of detract from the inbepeity and benuty of 1he cousty's landsezpe, We aeed Grezn Znergy 1o paatect bus envirananct and
nalarsl resourees, Al e seme time T sincerely hope this Board wilf also protest the wgricubtueal, aesthetic, 20 calkucal af ous county
anils residemis.

AS Bie praperty and mesidential ewmer of 708 Ocezn Fwy 5, adjacsan 1o e propesed sef farm, and 733 Ceean Hwy 5, o the oppasang séde
Eacing the proposed solor fane, [ kave real cancemns cal ealy for myself b also Tow the fisnee of his cointy 2wl its restdents. The Ealinwing
reasans fliawed by supperting wtickes, hegrelulty, wilk slarify my concesns:
) Okipirakintens of #4 Fone . .
Placzanent of the proposed large-scale salar farm in this BA Zone dossny fodloaw flse ariginaf irent #f the zaning grdinance: )
Accarding 1o Asticle W1 Sectics 604, *The Rutal Apricollsne Distset is desigeed w0 reBest the patien of deselopment dn rueal

righls " Alsa Section 903 sioles: ™. 1hat the use i it graposed Iecation will bo Barmonicas witk the anez and with !hesgiril af s
Ordinance and clearly i kecping wilh the pubfic welfere.” Aad again, in Seetion $0<, that the Seard will pssare that the issusarioe of
the Conditions] Use Pormsit will “prevent 3 patiblie g FamEEly intpd with 25 o ndusteial uses From
adverstly imspacling adj of nicarsry ressdential uses or disiiers.

8 Jarpe-seale salar fanm in the propased insmRabon acen, an area eiginaly i et Far Agxicubiuz: mse only and accupicd by coanky
restdents, Eoesn't comply with Bz it or spirit of this ardinames.

M:Fmﬁkmmmmmwﬂm%ﬁqgarﬁﬂ&

Astoeding 1o he rescarch of Canale Blackmore, a ecsident of Crange Cﬂumy,m“{iamsﬂarmmmnﬂn{iﬁns ir this coutty and
oo are thet new Enstetisions b incorporated e Tesidentiss oo camemerss reofiap, Endus:ria]a:&mnsmmlzmcs,mprwmmt}-




&

“

NovembllizereconBage 3 000

distarbe £ Lrztions, amd nes it Rorsl Agricultart Zones.” Tae M i Sept. of Enerpy alsa “slevaipfy disecarapes Gesigneing
Eacations that requine significast meg cuting, becawse of the irpestance of wates manggEmend, coaling, and slimate henefils wees
Reve® {Emty YWeekly, Moy 29, AGEY

Camegie Ssierce’s Rebooca R Bervandez, (now o LAC-Berkeley and Lavaence Beskeley Waticrs? tab} ecdresses Lhe cxmsiruction of salar
sites in Califimin ant ssvrsses the sile smpart of saler eazegy facilities ] wher ajority of e sites are dacatert in “natera] Califomin

nunsans, such a5 landSilss, pwer parking luts, and neanest mwhmmemezg}-isbdngmmai'{'&lwbnafswm{h: Empacy
Larnegie Stience, Washington, BE, Ootober 1%, 2935) {"Sotar= A4 Look a¢ Hew the Sun Affzcts the Land” Forbes Muguzior, Oetaber
13, 2085}

Effext on resale valing and rentsd potengiaf of ad]oiking property.,
ﬁmmva&dngiﬁiumas!nﬁecﬁannpmmﬂyvﬂm“ imes i dug 1 L appeat mcﬁder»ccéiuam}nginﬂrmge
Coanty i which ane 2ppraisat said these woudd be no effect an homes near I propery; this appraisal was done by &0 appradser kired
by the seker onergy Sampany, A seceod aparaiser hieed by resicents found fhas heme anit progerty values “ontigeaus ta Suenlipht
Pariners Propesal [for a salar farm instalZxtions] would deeline 1010 350" ey Weelvy

i pathsing a regerty, § would net want fané ora Eoene sttecunded by sodar panst.

Elfacton e Eatnre of farming

Dr. Ron Hedniger, 8 crep specialist at the Vernes Fames Research Cersler, distlases how Soder Famning is changing e fiture of
Eereninp beese in 1T and paings qut facls e shoudd be considered bedore sigmng @ cantract 1o lease kg for spdar Exstening:

Fas 12 Solar farming will changa the fistupe prodisEviy of e land,

Famx: Lecause-f i oot prodicvity and the resulting chrmges i the Baevming comeuitics camsed by he oss of b itis figkhy unbikeby thistand
will verbe Brmed again.

Face3: Vau, (the Eand Owaec), woubd be stuck with the cost of decotemissioning fhese sotzr Farms.

et Solar Garmting s pod pood mse ofue fangd,
(S rafezenced anksie: *Selar Ferming: Changing Bie Sumire of Farming")

Eﬁzﬂmhm!amdsmemamnf
?Gmm&. %i;m‘smmahwdmmk;imhgmmm:iﬂu mﬁa{&nugizmsa{mwrs tve a

HI26 by enalits these farens b perein vizhle.

Br. Herberl Eckedin, MC State Senior Bxtension Speciafist i dhe Degn, o Mechanical and Aerospocs Enginsering ad 2 “stong
Progonerd of solar and thlz ereegy,” add these same coonamic cencerns in "Unislended Negative Conseguences of N
Salar Farms," [August 6, 201 5} He stakes (b= Scle power faces temmendaus chalimnges {17 ta pravide cemiZuous melinhle power i our
irdustrial sccdery, Sofar powez is availohle o us about five hoars 2 day and, at present, tamol deliver FOwEr coatingously af differest

chligation 1 1he state by & talat of "§124 mitlim. This 35 a significend benefi for Sedar fans imvestars and 8 sigificant loes o state
govemrsal This koss i revense, "affcts a hest of sSurs (salary incressss for car Sesfiers znd st2éc employoes, scanomic
dexelapenent, kighweay cepstidion),” He poings out that "Thet Tipuee will increass becauss so mary mere saler fanms are Seing buils, .
+ - We can't cantings down this pah i€ we wemt aur stare znd our people do presper.” He slates; *New leglstation 5o is needud 10 shifl
b cosls of salar peesects Fram UpIyers 1o salar developers . . .. And 2 educabonst oragram should B baunched g inkom

lecislatars, industrial beadesz, the media, and the gemssal public on the posontisl and limimtions of ciean tnergy technolozy and the
efiect of tax cvedils on the siate's Econony.~

Effet oo fmeisn, popubas gromth, zesfiedes of lnsdstape, hontowners

Localing selar farns on Coeas Huwy S, & main carritor & our bowss ane COILY, Es not i keeping with our down end L0WHY's peals of
aHrAcling Wourists asd pesential residents, e price Giuselves an e beasly of He landseape, a landscaps of apricaltural and petira:
resources b draws peopls hers, Qe <aunTy has an sgricutaral heritege, ot an indestrial goe Retirees come bre to five to estans
ndastrinlized londscapes, rar b reside i1 them. The propesed solar farmas will keve 2 negetive visuad impact a Jocat and nop-locat
peeple traveling an this mazar corider ta our counly and seom. One has oaly b soe exisling solz favititics, such as te one Hresdy
loczted 1ess tan 2 mite fom e peapesed site for she 700 biock of Cieman Hwy. 1o see s aesibeically, i is noe pleasing #ad

EacilEly, i addition 4o the visuat imgoct fam she Kghway, e praposet salas farm for the TEH bock afso 1y adjprear o ar in chote

preximity o people’s homes where k2w widl be affected by she wipas) ienpescs of seeing salar pasels every day. {Sex aliachment by

Kim Waitley zddressing Zandseape mai 1.

Porential effzers

Te&en Jremn: “Anyikina Ca Go ¥irang an 2 Solor Farm* by Maureen deFale in Orline Frade Mapazipe

) Grang snosion

i} Transfosmer Eeakage

[e)  invertsr damope: may afices sxbety of those I praxivalcy

[} Braken comdait; possibilily of *eansi e 2 fire and persemal haxards*

“The vaknqvms

(B} WEeL iz the henefi 1o EOUMLY citizens--income st revenue, Jomes ablily Hs?

1b]  Wael happens it ke comparsies go bankaapt?

{5} How wilk aocess poings affect bighaway ieaffic and currest eesidences?

4] What are the fong term cdfeeis angd &En'cﬁwgléa&iunsﬁh&rhgﬂmsularimﬁ?ﬂmﬂmtmmmxin. pEyKIC o
cther peesi noxious 5 Hies mssocialed with salar farmsicg, The Lralls is there sz no [ong 1erm studics heceuse solar
farms hawe not bean arpend ang enggh s study ke efects.

It gees withewst saying that some af the Jondenwmers whe are petilaring S this Condétianal Uss Permil, do rat [Bve bese, Ty heve no real
wested itersst in probecting par couety, pecisily its opricultars], acsthelic, and culiugal icteprity. A & resident far 56 years £ hope wau witl
Brotect our residents, car homes, and our coemys heritage.

S:;?/? & P edf e’

ay O Mathews

Chair Cole askesd Mz, Laughiin if he fiad any questions for bs. Matthews. He asked Ms. Masthews why she hag not

came to any of the previous mestings becapss he weuld have loved i0 dizcuss these issues with hes prior to tonight's ERSCEitkg
because much of the nformation she hizd was sutdated. M. Masthews began to explain why she had not astended the etk
but Chzir Cole gai it did not metter why she did not appear previousls. Ms, Matthews wes hore tenight 12 express her
concerms.  Chair Cole asked if the Boprd had sy questions of Ms. Mathews, There being nore, Chair Cole zsied Ms,
blcbanghlin if e had ony rebetiod 4o 345, Ratthews concems, Ee agdressed the following items:

¥ These scdar Farms are & igned 0 bave mini impazt on samaurdi Propesty awoes &E b wilk quiskly adtness 1he severat
isswes she hus preserded,

¥ Burai Way of Life: i-[c:ﬁ:snu:mimkihz:34toifmlszmcuutwwléhweasa'gf:ingimpa::mﬂzm Given the distance
iumkﬂumm:madmd%‘mmhnrpmgamyargdﬂsehuﬁ':rjng,lméuesmtl’:elitﬁmanunpantnnlﬁgmpcm.



3210 Movember 7, 2046 consinued A - Page 4

» Commersisl & Industrist Tlze- "Wtk regard e spidling of ol and ceatamirnants, he fiels tut 2l the soar panels wilz b apilling is
sumshime, People were concemed 2 one Foind m@ histeoy abaut the 23 and a5 spils fram ieactars end ather fanme LquipEKEL Ceer
sizic, people bave adfusted bo e, He dars vl feel shat her prepesty woald be Smoscied will: this 2ymere tan it alzeady is,

s A i it ith thst: preperty cwner e make
sure that ke saiisties her pancems.

¥ Placement of Projeet Mir, Mebaughlin said thas he feels 1 this i 8 g place to build the salar farms Becsuse there were caly
SiX repeety pwneTs abaulting hese sokar Farvns 5o that it would be a minimum mmpact 1o the COMETLENiEY,

* Teee Cifing: Mr, MoLaughlin siated that he rmsmp]ansmdauwmmhga: Lhis Eme,

¥ Tofenstryctere M MeLasghlic said thet ke indrestrscsuce is alceady thers 5e it would be po ienpmact there.

¥ The Home Being Serraunded ne THree Sitkes of Eenperty: Mr. McLaughli sasd thes ey effon wild 32 mads L TRitigate
it Prepedy cwner Lo develap a coampromise,

¥ lepactan Arre iy Mr. MeLaughlin did aprez 15z 51 woukd mpact agriculeurs bet that the farmer wowdd atil? be ahle o farm
and iecome i incorse whether it be Fam Easnéng ar from: Jeasing the land,

D Heinzer ang Dir. Eclprlin: Mr McLaughlen said thal he s mer Balh of Ewse individuale and, for the past fove years, ey
havegmmshmmtingswil:hﬂusaéep.umn&:nfhringingi-ﬁ dor: gt is ot Ak or 9p 10 éae. Much of teir
lestimpey has been dispated

#  Towic Cheeniezls: Mr. MeZawphiin saic e bath Dr. Hesniger and Dir. Sckertin do nod snderstang I3 thers {5 na baxie chemicals
in these salar famms.

*  Grgund Coptaminafion: hér. Melavghdin urderstands St there is Erond contgminaiion with the ciemen trattars, nesvy

ip and framm Lquip Theze & 0 gresnd comamination veih salar farmss.

* Toprism & Landseaping: He fecls sha this is 2 misar bssire. [t will nict be visgle from the kighway but far a faw seconds.

> Property Rights: He Feoks that eweryone has the Eght to s1se their POmETy 35 Tty wish.

Chair Cole asked the Beard iFthey had any ather questions, Comrissicaer Melsor asked dr, Wclaughlin what other
Feojects be bad wasked on i the ares. M, McLawphiin said faat within the area he has wacked on gight (B) sites and, of those,

fie has wotked on three (3} in Perquirmans County. M. Melsan asked Mz, Lawgidin which thres (3] they wer and he said that he

itk Use Permit Nos, CUP- 1603 — Tilden Whiteburst, Jr.: Chair Dole saied Bat e porposs of the third

Piblic Hearfrp was 1o receive public comments on the cons3darasion of Congitionat Use Permit Mo, CUP-1803, requested by
Tildon ¥hitehurst, Jr. o conduce a Send Mbning Cperation to excavese a 10.80 AcTe ponid 99 8 £1.746 acre tract khown ag Fax
Parce| #5-00035.8022, There were twenty (205 people presest. Chair Cale asked Rhonda Maoney te come forward and be SWOL
i Ms, Money providged an ovesview of the project and infarmed the Bparg that the Planning Beard approved the request at
theie Dotober 11, 2015 meeing.  The only topie of concem at fhe Technical Review Committes and the Planning Board
Meztings was she &isch 1hat Tirs rorth and elen makes a sharp tam aorthwest across the middée of fhe parcel. That jssue is
8 £ in Conatition Mo, 7 on page 2 of the draft Conditicaa] (se Permit Mo CUP-1 6400 thar states, Ty When the ditch 1has
flows north then twms nosthwest 3cr0ss the middie of the pascet is cedizected, &t shall be redirected g another ditch, either
besige the Ceoper preperty or the Meads property 1o flow norheast teward the swarms. it shail no impede drainage tpstream

¥ questions. Chair Cole asked the Bpard if they hiad any questions. The fotlowing g
asked afier Chair Cole swore in M, Whiteharst:

¥ Matthew Pecler: hir. Peeler asked where i 1he sand being mice where we can Sy et sand mining is alreads being dfeme in 1Ris

area, Cauety Mapsger Hewh pelled up the subjes krraperty Ht ke serttn and M Whitchuse Fairded aut that
aren have hmtru:nedayhi‘m. Moz Peeler farther ashed tht, =fter he bad mined the s, how gid he gez the sand off of the

M. Whitehurst also discussed me ditch that the Techaical Review Commities and Piaonirg Board had discussed and
said shat it could be rerouted. The Stote has come and seviewsd the arca and confirmed that it is p draitage diech and not g
stream. Fhices Being ao further questions or cemments, Chair Cate closed e Thizd Public Hearing at 7:45 0L

AGENDA

On motion made by Edward R, BAuzzislin, seconded by Fondella A, Leigh, the Board unanimously
approved the Agenda as amended.,

COMNSENT AGENDA

The following flems were considered to De routine and wers nenmously approved an moion
made by Edward |, Miuzzulin, seconded by Matthew Pegler.
1. Approval of Minutes: Cetaher 3. 26 Regufar Megling, Cctober 17-18, 2016 Contirerad Quasi-Judicia? Haaring
Mirizies, and Cetaber 22, 2015 Cordineed Quasi-Judizlal Hearing
2. Tax RelsasefRelund Approvals:
FERPEMANE SOUNTY TAY BEFEASES:
Revedl, Elbert Est,

SHT.B3
oo Virginda Revedl, 2008 Daublewics was walued ar 580,900 in cever during revalestian, e valiee should have beor
55000 Accaunt o, $27201,

ded £ icatbons Carparation STRG 39
hésdiacom’s disting information had theis prapariy [sied in incomest bealicns. Mew accoonls wers created Ea fisd e

Propetics in the Fan dacatians. Accaunt Wa. 356036,

Dorg, Charles & Barbara S0

Assessment comecticn, Hauss had been &sseseed 81 mere square faategzs tham it sctualdy had. Accous o, 21:9%s,
ROUIAANS COUNTY TAX R £ 1Yy

Cox, Dernds & Lisx

310742
Wells Fergm made 8 payment on 1Bz weong parcet, The parces ke should have paid an is Jocates in Geles County.
Adeount Mo, | EGTEE,
Privatt, Joe— S3r13
Credit badence o 2ecoant; 1o be credited tawards dulimqueent lanes. Accoant Mo, 258
3. Personnat Mattars:
Employee Empénree Action I'Graded [ ®ew ] Eteciive
Mame Fob Title Required Step )| Sglary ! pare |
Dicbkie Lyman ERE- Post-TimeFig-in _ Resipration 1B120LS
HeaBier Bray EMT-[ Part-Time/Fil-ln Resipnatica ENES21G
Jacqesine Downing Filt-In Feleconmminizatar Fiesepnatioe LI 5
Wifmna fordar Fil-In Teles icatar Resignals LISE4R201 6




4. St_ealh'leﬁt nereases:

?@uvembé}l?&mﬂ'ennfﬁﬂs? 5 2N

i Emplayee Employen Grede e Effeclive

; Hams doh Fitke e Salary Bote

i Cartwriphs, Xeelv Full-Time Tl BNECAl G2 260148 EIEIL6

; Powell, Laureica IniC 6311 e ] Eifid1a

1 Theaslen, Jamice 18I0 3 531 25500 Hrels

§ Facison, Brenda Fzr-Tiene Resveation Houschiomer 05 S0 2RI
5. Board Appointments: The following Zoard appeintmentireappointments were appeoved by tha Board:

EFFECTIVE
MAME EDARD ACTION  [TERM DATE

Reed, Deborah Board of Ajusinenl CArmare Reapaotnicnent | 3 yrs, 1082585

Smith, Lewis Plamnine Beard Reapoar 3 yr5, 1S

Ereen, Kisha Homne & Comnuity Biock Goam Committee i, Jws. | 116

Preler Misttew RPO Tmnspo:wimmh'isnry&}mmim-.ﬂmmntc cappoicdrment 2 vos, 11016
& Budget Amendments:

DUDGET AMENDMENT i ]
GENERAL FENDS
1 AMOENT
CODE WEMBER BESCRIPTION OF COBRE IRCREASE BECREASE
10-348-038 Mentarirs Facus — Locat i)
15-672.57) i Mencaring Fosus Fands LAGD
EXPLANATION: Fcreass locn) fonds For BY LMET dice 30 aveal fizuds rereived frem %C Comsmumity Foadatic,

7

. Resofutiens: Thefa

Hng 1o the Yehicle Beplacement Poficy, Th

Capnty Progier

WHEREAS, the Parquimans Cauesy Board of Commissaners desizes i d
MOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED by

1.

RESOEVTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

YEAR YEHICLE & YEAR | YEHEICLE #
MODEL MAKE MODEL MAXE
2008 $676 360 70
Ford Explorer Ford Fusiga
1595 [Z3E] o 3937
Fard i Va3t Fead FE50

2. Tée Coanty danager i herehy sutherized and

Cemmissicazrs to sale thase surphus fems o GavDieals,

3. The County reserves the eght o neiect any oz 28 Bids nd decide ot by s=3|
4. The County Mamager, &n accordance w
TEWSpEer hawing general circukstion in
fooen the dete of poblication, the Caurgy Manager

Adegied s the T day of Movember, 2016,

ATTEST:

Janice Mokonaie Code, Chair

Mary P. Humnizair, Clerk ta the Boand

#org ME Marth Carcline are
Stantards. The Board adogied she foflewing ResaliAian
HESOLUTION BY THE
LPLRADING OF 15, HIGRWAY 17 I NORTHEAST NOBRTH

WHEREAS, Ii§ Highway 17, the Ocean Highway,

eastest Nesth Caralina; asd

WHEREAS, &3 Highway b7 contioues to be the pesmary coresder of frade for
WHEREAS, thers i 2 sihstanizal aEnolant of poverty,
Mesth Caralina Gus (o the Inck of econanic apparicy

WHERENS, US Highway [T s par of the peognssd
TeLhir indusiriat jobs whase CoMpanies meguine

markets, e,

WHEREAS, 1he Pons of Wirginiz & conpersting i the izt Wirginie-24arh Caroling effort 1o wpasl Foeetpn Trade Zone 620
freen southeasterr ¥irginia inta nestheaslern Howh Coralina including Clesieck, Caineden, Pasquotk, Perquimans, Cliowan,

Berlie, Gares, and Hetforgd Counties; 2nd,

17 in WE Mo

beirg wsked 20 adopl g

ih State lan, shall carse f s,
ghe Coanty and plaee it om the Cranty’s website. A Rer
is mulEarized 42 52l the above-descrined prape

: During the Budzn process, seveddi departnienss zsked 10
e Beard adopeed the Seilewing Rescibor:

i@maimiamlmmpm}-efﬁmcﬂm;
the Perquimans Cousty Bosrd af Coanenisstoners that;
The Faldgwing descrivesd vehicles are herehy deciared 1o B swplies 1o the nosds of i County:

&immdmmmcedﬂnb&alfufzhehquhnmanu’EmﬁEuf

e property at any tinme Auring this process.

ary of Bis resefution 1o ke aublished cace in a
Rt less thar ter {100 days
iy 1o ik Dighest bidder.

Rezohrben suppariin

Standards: The Coumties

g the wpprade of U5 Highway 7 1o fsersigie

aplogment, urd

PERQUMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SUPFORTING THE
CAROLINA TOINTERSTATE ETARDARDBS

was cerit b primary onrth-scuth s pOTalion Taws in e coastal plairs of

marthessiers Marth Carqléng; 2,

vanend, and coanomic distrass it nostheastesn

thirl adeguaate hiphoays ::aﬂ help 1o provides and,

487 Imerstaiz Route will enshle aartnemstem Moeth Caraling te cecruis angé
zeess W Enlerstate<quatity higtmvays 1o Fnk praduses it services o costen U5

WHEREAS, waterbome feweipn impests accessing the Linded Senles Biraugh Porls of Virginia o Perts of 2ol Caralina vig

the emeging Predmont Alkmie b

Maritinee Stracgy; ané,

WHEREAS, e camplebor of the 1-37 Eierstaie Taube

oVeT Ay years; ani,

WHEREAS, 1k upprading of 45 Highway
B ino the 27ea, ceealing A symergy So ipnde
MOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE FER
HEREBY REQUEST THE UPGRADING OF US RIGHEAY

INTERSTATE STANDARDS BE FUKDED EMMEDIATELY
PORTION OF INFERSTATE

This the 7™ day of Movember, 2:E4,

Clerk 16 the Board

1T to idderstabe standasds czn coincide with the SXpAnS
eeatamic develcpment in parlbeastern Marts Canoling,

QUEAANE COURTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS BORS
iT [N NOATHEASTERN RORTH CAROLINA 1O
AND THE PLANNING AND COMPEETION OF THIS

&7 BE UNDERTAKEN AS QUICKLY AS POSSEBLE.

tigeregian wil? be smnsparted aloap 125 Highoway E7 as identificd within e Mocth Caraling
from 1B Pors of Virgiria 1o Raisigh witl require funding s woek

i of Fareign Trade Zone

Lhair

MR MATTHEW CHEESEMAN, SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT

Hal=T

After giving a report en the progress of the Perguimans County Schaols, he infcrrrqeq the Brard of
grogress on the Athlefic Complex. Chair Cole congratulated Mr. Cheaseman on this IETprOvesment.



3312 MNovember 7, 216 continued HA. - Page &

He then presented the foliowing fetter requesting that the S8, 300 from the Charles Ward Estaie he
designated for the Athletic Comples:

&
a
-é;’ Fermortes 5, 1A
PEREHHANS
COURTY
1e: 10

ey Paen Saie. Chae

PSS s1
Thertoed, Wl Trms,

D R

B8 bt For e psomacm Crupdy Svacie Tlscrd a Egacston, Haar
T e 0 T b o Eecing ] LU b o Gt

Fretd wr e By e el i b, Pl i 1o e ol
[Erkvrray

o .
ﬁmml’rﬂ-—.
et
e [—
Pt e e

EETIEDT 1 rer coremas

Tmprrieprps;
P
PN
e
s
p
o

m?ﬂ.m‘m

fllowing quates have been presented to them:

Vendlar Itcnss Boilt Projerted Coxls
1 ¥msen Liokdi Liphtsap fios she Froebal Field SI85.0H0
American Press Box Somamy Press BowHieachers built on site in 7 dass 31000
Sed Doaaled

_ Mr. Cheesseman has been working closely with the Mixon family and has also taiked with the
architect that prepared the Library Pr{?]em and they have egreed to mest with them on Movember 21% 1o

Cheeseman is st negofiafing with Br. Mixon, Mr. Cheeseman sa:df that he has been working with Ed
Nixon.  Mr. Nefson asied that, affer vou get the drawings complated, would they tegin working on
geling the cost figures for the profest. M. Cheeseman said that he alreagy knew the numbers. County
Planager Heath asked about the site WoTK, parking, efc. Mr. Cheeseman said that Hose items would
come from their iottery funds.  He further stated that he would have mara information after working with
the architect. In addition, he asked i ke could provide 2 monthly report to the Board on this projest,
Commissioner Pesler stated that the previous design project costs were around 36 miliion, Far your
vision, what do you think those costs walt be. Br. Cheeseman said Bat it would probably be around §3
miflion.  Maithew Peeler made a motion to dedicate, earmark this $600,000 for the Athletic Fietd,
Edward R. Muzzulin seconded the mation. After the discussion on Budget Requests at the Sma # Was
mate, Chair Cole feels $1at this is not a new issue. Commissioner Pesfer agread Bat it is not a new
issire. Commissioner Melson has concemns about, if  does not take place, Is there some plan to falk
back on. Commissioner Jones asked i the Boasd has ever done anything Hke this before. County
Manager Heath said that net to this extent but that is possible for local goverranent 1o do this. 1t wifl be
part of the record that these funds wil be designated for this project and they would remain Here il
they are needed for this purpose. Chair Cole woukd oppese this because she thinks that it & premature
at this Bme.  She furiher stated that she foels that this money needs fo be used oward e Athletic
Complex. She further feals that this Board Aas shown its intentions by rmoving forward with the Library
Project and obtatning the financing for that projoct withowt using this $603,990. She does not see that it
IS necessary o vole on this at s time when we do not have anykhing In front of us b substantiate it
Commissioner Jones agreed with Chair Cole, Commissioner Peeler said that the Board dif that with e
Library Project and, if we want to have a foothall field across from the High Sshogi by 2047, we need to
mave Aow. Chair Cole disagreed in that we gid have architecsural drawings and everything prios to the
Board moving foreard with borrawing the money to fund the Library Project, She then called for a vate.
The molion did not pass. The vots was Heee (3] to three (3) with Commissioners voling as follows:
Yeas — Edward R, Muzzulin, Wallece E. Melson, and Matthew Pesler Mays - Fondedla A, Leigh, Xyle
Jenes, and Janice McKenzie Cole. She thanked hr. Cheeseman for coming to the Board and Hoped
that they would continue to work on the project Mk, Cheeseman said that he would have to bring # up
again 1o the Board of Education andg let them decide how to proceed. Chakr Coke wanted ko clarify it with
&r. Cheeseman that the Board was not denying them the $800,000 but they do not think it is fessible at
this time 10 designate it for the Athlatic Complex. Mr. Cheesernan said thak be did understand,

BELL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

bar. Jenntngs explained that, fast reonth, he reported that the individuad that appeated his property
assessment fo the Board of Equalization & Review had taken his case to the Property Tax
Commissioner. His case was due o be hears last Thursday but the gentferan pulled his complaint and
did not want b praceed with the hearing. The Tax Office has just started warking on six foreclosures.
The abstracts came in today and their part-time Tax Lister will be coming in ko lisi their persanat
property. Their office is coming into the busiest time of fhe year with the colizction of ad valoram taxes.




Novembdih Bnteconffage 7 3z
JOMNATHARN MEXOM. EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR

bér. Nicon presented free (3} iterns for Beard review and action:

L. Mr Wbon presented he bids for 4 new EMS Billing contract that they sequested oo Fuly 387 and received o
Augnst 12% They hald a staff meeting o Jeiaber 5 1o meet with the tan lgwest biddess. He presented the Boars
with the follewing Board Swrmmary of te Sids:

Prrguimszns Copnty BEP - Ambals ica] Billing & Colipchion Servizes
B3 Prapesals Due: Friday, Aapest 12, 2006 m 400 PAERST
Al B is 1 ike T emes
ripoesals mest mee
Toflowi i : Codlelon Qndck Med
: GRIng Mikienams AT Software EMS MO Claims
1. Behwﬁ:iag.wbﬁmﬁa]@wn&pleﬂ;
and signed by an suttwarized agens of ¥ v v ¥
Firm H
2 Bethysicady sexded in anernafme
consgRtnasy i s "RID
s e Fem
¥ Beaddussatand achaly delvered 1 Br fi
ankess bisked on e REP-cowves pegesbediee -
ﬁmmﬁb@sr@,m v v v v
Senvis, or other piw s ey
4. nclodie tre () olgrekand Bree 111
coermlet copies o the entir bid proposes v v v v
5. Pnidem thxniar oo of s comh
padiage: faone siigle POF doomner,
liveree] viz (Tor | 136 Blash Devowith v v v v
Lhe béel prrecsal prcksee:
6. E-rerify Affidavit v v v v
7. Bi¢ Cortificaion Foem v v v ¥
3. TPerceniage Fee 395 S84 5.75% A6
- . {2035 Aczual
2016 Frojected Revense 34L9.659 LB Eimﬁ?ﬁ}

[t is the Committes"s recommendation thas dee Board authorfees the Chajr and County s1afF sien the conemact with
Colledon Software aftes County Attarney High's review and recemmendatien. Commissioner Melson asked what the
pecjected cotlection rale was, Mg Mixon s2id shot in 2015 EMS MC billed HRA98 and collectas FI8%. 400,
Couny Menager Heath provided a breakéown of the cument payments — Medicare (B0%8), idedicaid {70%),
insuranes (S0-5096), and solf-pay {0%). Commissicner Pesler is jonking af the profecied reverus feguses, He fecls
that EMS 3 is not doing wha they aze supposed o do. Coanty Manager Henth and Mz, Nixon said that this ks
wity we are a2 this poin toright. On motion made by Wellacs E, Petsan, scconded By Marthew Pesker, he Board

urantmously sehorized the Chair and County stafl to sign a 3-wear contract with CToileton Sofiware effective
January 1, 2057 afier Couney Attemey Hish's reviaw.

L. The e ftem M. Nixon peescnted was the Pubic Assistance Awlhorization. County Manaper Heath presented the

Ferm and explained that this will be used 1¢ assist with the funding assistance for FEMA from the damages sustained
from Hurricans Masthew. Mr, Heath explzined that his nam

operatios. County Manaper Haath saié that the County Manager's Office, Jonuthan's Oifkce, and Sacial Services
wilt be the azencies with e Coanty Mensger's Ofice being affected mainky by this Resolution. The Board
uenanimosly sutharized Coonly Staff to sige 1he Eollowing Fesslation:
i RESOLUTION
: DESIGRATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT

Hecth Ceralian Division of Emnergency 3 MENS
Urganizaton Wame (berenfler named Crparsizslicn Disester Kamber

Applicen's Sise Cogmizant Agency far Single Audit puepases {If Cogaizant #Agensy is not assigned, pleass indicaey;
Apaliceat's Fiscal Year (FY) Siart

Fonth,  Day:

Applican’s Federnl Employer's Menbticaban Tanmper
Afplicant’s Federal Infomatica Prosessiag Standnrds (FEFS) Mainsber

PRINARY AGENT SECONDARY AGENT
ABENS" ¥ame Apent’s Nan
Organizztice Crianizalion
TIEfigiad Pasztion {HTiceal Position
Miasling Addecss Réuiling Address
City, Hate, Zip LCiey, Staee, Zin
Daytine Telephane Craytims Felepbinne
Facsimile Mumher Fazsimile Mumber
TFager oy Cekluier Mumber Pager or Cellular Number

BE IT RESOLYED BY the gaveming body of Ge Organization & pubkic kit duly segaized ender Be Jows of:_hn: Stale of
Harth Cargfina} 22 the above-named Primary and Secandary Azenls ==e herehy nuthesized fo ard file sppicaiims fos
federal ancfer stete assistance on behat of she Qrpandzation for the puepase af obeaining cerlain stare and federal finascl
assislance under Bie Rabert T, Stafford Disaster Relief & Emergency Assistance Act, (Public Law 1288 s amended) ar as
cthepaise mvaifable, BE TT FURTHRER RESOLYED fil the above-named opents are authorized to represent and 25 o the
Crganizaizon in all dealings with the St of Rarth Carefina and ke Federal Emergeacy hanagenent Ag;my‘fm 2l enalders
periaining o suck fsaptar sasiviance Tegiited by dhe grant 2arecments ard the assuzances prEabed o the reverse sids heraf, EE
T FINALLY RESOLVED THAT Ibe sbove-named AREMS art autiorzet 10 =t severally.  PASSED AND APPROVED fis

day of il H

GUVERNING BODY CERTEFYIMNG OFFLCTAL
Mame ard Tiike Mams




3214 Movember 7, 2016 confinyued LA, - Page B

Mame aed Tile: Oficial Positions
Mame ard Tilke Daytime Telephese

CERTIFICATION
L Ceiame) dutly apponied ad {Eitle)
ak the Geverning Body, do hereby certify thed the shove 35 2 srue and corgect tafiy of 8 resolusion passcd and
spproved by ke Goventing Body of {Organization) on the day af

n_
Date: Sipralure:
Bey, DRI

3. The kst tem Mr. Wixon had was for informatien only, If anyens nesds assistance, piease et Jonaihan's Offce
knew by providing the ndividual's name and address. The Followseg Emsrgency Bervices Press Release wil] ke
placed oq the weasits and he hapes that 211 witl spread the word;

EMERGENCY SERVICES FRESS RELEASE — FOR [MMEBIATE RELEASE
Merday, Kovemaes 7, 26 - 5:00 M.

Perqueimass Coanty was designated a FEMA A (Endividual Assistance’ County om Thursdsy, Novensber 3, 2006, As = nesulk twa
programs will 2 avaitsble for cltizens s wesk:

L. Disaster Food & Natrition Frogam. The DENAP progreen will be an Wed & Taurs {Mew. 9 & 103 and Mom - Wed (e,
14 - 16} feeen 2:00 A, sintil T:09 P.AL. eoch day at the Perquiniens Social Services Bailding {303 Charles Simest in Herdfeed,
i) ﬂwmmdeﬁhmzsmhmmﬂ@cdﬁumﬂﬂnmmgpﬁ- far disester Bencfies dez s¢ dzmage ox feod foss

(2L

- FEMA Individus]l Assishines. A SERZA leam wilk be & Ferguimans Cotaity Wad ~ Fo {Mov. -1 1} vistling aneas of
Perquiresns Coanty where kneaa floating cecurred. 3Fyou would like for £ FEMA TEpresenalive Lo visi you please conlacy
the Pesquimans Emerpency Services OFfice 1 352-425-5645 hLon-Fri frem Sxm-Epm. We adl? need 4 name, sddess =
phete aumber o give to FEMA staf,

this o0 ant asked therm about this requirement and was told that we had been approved for Individuat
Assistance 2nd this requiremnent would nok apply,

FHILEIP MCMULLAN & SANDY STEVENSON, NEWBOLD-WHITE HOUSE

Mr. Mcblulan who is the current President of the Perguimans County Restorafion Association
mtroduced Sandy Stevenscn who is going to become the next President. They came forward tonight to
take the epporfunity to thark the Perquimans County Boasd of Commissiohers for their confsibution to
the Newbold-White House this Fiscal Year 2046-17. 1t will go toward the upkeep of the properly and is
very much appreciated, |n addition, Mr. McMuilan read the following tetter

o
F

ta 1t Pergal Cnuatana:ﬂad‘Cmmissinns.Nmmba-?,m!ﬁ

Twondd likee o palin & good ward for Lo Higgins, who made i passibie For Perqudmars Coanty e have Hs haghty successhil Sersice Cenzer
m the obd Business Developmest Cerser.

Tae Business Development Cealer was 1he last remaining 2ciive areject af 2 $Ric nan-profit called Pezquimars 2004 Vistan. Tais
nan-peafit was srganized 1 years age by Mayor Bill Cox and a bright graup of Perquisans cesideats who came te ZCS0 and
parficigated in & Ramt Lesdess Fragzam, Pechaps the brightest of the prowp was 3 yivang fady by Lhe name of Fondelen Leigh. Another
wha anhended the progran, Willje Anine Bines, wus the first chairmen of the OIRasitzalicg. Perguimans 20020 bepan with a majar

Launty planning sesstan where ahfestives were Jagd il Eor the cavnty, Under the dirsction of Leo Higgins, with Mayar Fred Yazes as
Baard Chairman, 20020 then set au 10 mest these objectives. Ten years later we helg o secard Pplastning session where we cebsheased
ke many objectives that had been e,

Iz carcying oul ke ohfestives, 200 Quictly served ms the pmBreda organezation far a oumber of
organizalicns. kn addidfon to the Busincss Development Center and health, education, ang fuvenibe j
incubased the Maia Streee Pragram, 1be Perquimans Ares Counif, and the Albensarle Charale. Thase

prejects and new rea-prefit
ustice [rant programs, 2000

Leo Higgins direcied the Small Business Incebator Pregram in e Business Sevebapmsont Center for 13 years. Befare 1Re cauaty
purchased the building for the Seajor Center, Leo's gperation was solvent znd kad pait off 1320 of the debn on 1he beilding. Having
redizeed the debd that far and knoraing the harkoapsoy court wamted ta sekl off s dropeeties, Lea and his board secammended they (he
Caunty affer 325003 for the buibding e the bankngicy cour ans the LoLrl arceped.

Wt ke Peaquemans Weekly announced 15e purchase of the B bwilding, there was no mealion: of Leg's fale. ABhough he d5 nod one o
sk recognsion, 1 respedfubly emqrest it we in Pe=quimans ane averdue m FECORRiZIng whal Eeo has contribuied o this Crunry as beader of
Perquinens 2420 Yasion, Toank you for lislersing.

Philsn Wckluilan

Mr. MeMullan concluded his remarks by thanking the Board for Hstening 2nd presented bis fetter t
Bary Bunnicutt, Clerk to the Board,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair Cale asked if there were any Commissioner's Concerns or Commities Reports.  The
foliowing reporticoncerm was discussed:

¥ Coemisipser Melspn: Br, Melsan waukd [e Far us the request tha the Pranning Board revisit the Sebar Farm soctan of the
Zanimg Qrdinence. Commissioner Pesler agrecd with Mr. Melson. Chair Cole 2skeé for a matica. Sn enGiice e by Walkzes £
Welscn, seconded by toithew Peeles, the Board sequesicd e Feaning Beard review the Salar Farm sectics af fhe Zomieg

. Oudisesee and make r deitans i the Beard of Commissiomers. The matien was smanimaugly agrproved.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
= P

County Manager Heath presented the fallowing updates:

¥ MWW Coastwise Merchant Mariners: Mr. Heath cxpdained thar, i their Aperdz Pagked, thirs was a Yetter from 3, Tan J-Eonm
wha tsenked the Basg for their effors renuesling that s WIYIE Merchet Markee women ané schoal chitdeen be reRapnized
= weaerans for their services. His request has now beceme b, Me Hertan wanted ta makos suee 1hat the Beans keew kow mseh
he appeeciated their ¢ffors.

¥ Boat Bomg Penjecr: ABer muchs resezzch, vir, Heath has determined Hhat ehe Maticaal Ovesic &ﬁtmus]:lha's’i_: Adminisragon is
the hebd up on chmiaitg qur permst Eor the Bost Ramp Project, Witk the help of Peter Williams of te Ferquinsme Weekly, M.

Heath bas reetived 2 congacs name ar te Pubdic Afairs Office 8t NOAA thal should agres 10 assist us in abéairing that ixsl permdt
hefore we can proceed,

¥ Pubdic & Individant Assisiance Fnr Hureieane Matiew: 34r. Healls saic Ehat. with the Coungy cecsiving bach 18e Poblic 2nd
In

dividual Assislancs for Humsoars Mather, many doars witl be opened far Tumding, foans, asd aramls wp 1o 532,001 thet would

B335t individuals dar received damage during Humicane hzshew. He appreciated Jonalhzn Mixon for warking sa hard oo
abtaining that designation.




3215 November 7, 2046 continued A - Page 9

> Early Respoeders: Mr. Heath wansed i trank faczthan Nisom, e EMS S1afF, the 61| Dispatchsss, Farvis Wieslow, the Sheeifls
Departmene, and uther agencles for theie carly respoase b Hircees Magtbew,

P Libry: Mr Heath repocted thar e exteriar feundation js rearly cempdele, They are Fapng to staxt Bloek work an b e 4
steet the metsd framing of ke Duilding saen. Tildon Waitckurst, o lomd basiesss, did n great job on the job site peeparalian

The decisicn for awarding the grant wisl be mags énring the Gref pest of December, Tf we o niet 224 1 entine 56,5 millian, we
N appdy br Industriak Development Fussd oz EDv B2 pel the sempining funds, He cuplained the process.

PLANMING BOARD ITEMS

Chair Cole stated that it was time take action on the foliowing Flznning Bozrd tems;

it o CUP-16-02 & CHP- by Heath McLanghlin: A Pablic Hznring was held sardfer in
the meeting 40 receive citlzens” COmEEnts Fo {3) recoive puirliz comments or the considerasion of Condétional Use Penmis Mo,
CUP-16-02, requesed by Keith MoLaughlin (far Alpha Vabee Solar, LiC} for & Large Sene, ground-monrted Solar Powsr
Encrey System Faoility in the 700-5ock of Ceean Highway South (US Hay, 174, to inchide Tax Parcel Mo, 300480001 04
and 3-D049-00016; and (8} receive pueblic comments on e considerntion of Conditianal Use Permit Mo, CUP- 5604, requaested
by Hearly Mclaaghbin {for Sun Farm ¥, LLC} for a Lasps Scate, Erotnd-momnted Solar Power Energy System Facitits in the
Ti-block of Ooean Highway Sowth (L5 Hwry, 17} i Enelude Fas Parcel Nos, 3-0049-00012 and 3004900063, Chair Cole

&t thedr neate meesing en December 3, 2006 which wani give the Board ampie time 1 review the materials. Theraf:
fores made 2 motion 1o 2ble the mzter unlit their December §, 2616 mrszeting angd handle if a1
swer i, The Boasd unanimously approved his morion, Then, Chair Cole reminded Cammissioner Jones 4
have a Sgecial Cafled Mesting en MovemBer 21% Mr. Jones requested tat he pull bis motion so that he could Testate the
makien o table if usti] the Speciz] Cafled Mesting on Movesnber 215 Therefaze, Commissioner Jones mads & motion to 2kl
the action or these twe CUPs yntil the Speciat Called Meeiiog or Movenier 2%, Tae mofion was seconded by Egdward i
Muzzulin, With mpard te the Iranseripls, Chaie Cole asked Mary Hurnicwtt, Clesk to she Board, i she would be able 10 provide
e Minutes of waight's meeting and ger it ta the Comsmissioners as spor as she can. She said she would iy, The motion swas
unaimeusky approved.

Condgitional Use Parmit Mo, CUE-E6-33 by Tildor Whitehy Jr.: & Pubfic Heariog was hedd eardier i the meethng
Lo receivg ciffzens’ comments fo comsider Conditional sz Permit Mo, CEP-16-03 requested by Tildon Whitehirst, Ir. Kyle
Ionzs made & motion 3o fing proposed Conditonal Lise Permit Mo, CUP-16-03 40 e consisteat and in hamony with the
existing development pattern in and assand 352 Weight Staricn Roed in Hertford, NC; and 0 apprave Conditionzl Use Permic
o, CUP-16-03, to establish 2 Sand mine 0 3he same parcek as 253 Weight Station Road Chnown as 2 portien of Tax Parcel Mo,
5-0035-0023), based upea camplianee with the Connty minkmum stan

dards pertaining te buffers ang screening and conditioned
upan the Jist of conditions cantained in the Cenditional e Peamis, atepting the following Seerion 983 Findings to suppost the
mofor;

(&) Thaet the uss will nes mzerially sndangzer the public: health oe safety, if focaled avcarding 30 the P suhmiked and
aparGver,;

ik T?'Iﬂtfhr—l.llstmis aIquuér:ﬁwnéiEunsdeﬁcﬂénns:
{c}  Thar 1he ese will nos Substaiafly injuce the valpe of adjeinitg or shitling FEOpEry, or thar she use is @ pubsic

r=eessity; and

) amm:mmmmmumem.ifmmmumgm ks plan a5 submitted and approved, wili be in
hm‘ﬁlﬁﬂxmhwhkhitismbe[mﬁ:dmdinu ity with e Pergui Coamty Land i5e
Plan,

The Board unanimously approvvet the Following Corditional Live Parmdr Ma. CLUP-1643:

Lo NI pemord iz page
Eepieming of Conuinions! Hes Persit dommmmoa s b recarded-
{Comcirieal D Pl frse Mir. CUT-16.03]

By Vilebor e Tatrick Wikivehaery
Jfor
Praposed Sand 3w
o 38 Hight Riatiort Hoowd, Heryiwd, N
D FOT record shis page

CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP-15.03

Pape 1 af4
On e date(s} lisied: Delow, the Boaed of Comemissioners for Pesquimans Cowty mat and &eld & pobo braring 15 consier the folluwing
appicalzn:
OwnertApplicant Tiddea anit Patiie Waiteturst, 233 WoodvHle Reas, Herlfioed MC 27944
Peugrersy Lotstion: TaxMaps  Block 0625 Lo (H123 114 52 gees pesting
Street AdlGress; 25T Weiphi Staticn Beaad, Heniford, 222 27504 .
Taning District: ToA, Rarel Agricubues Bisirc,

Mesthng & Hearlng Sares: Praning Heart an 19-15-56 & Baard nf Ceonmissicewrs oa 11-7-18,

Propased Ese of Freoperty; lis she applicant's 2tached leer & Lk Sieard of Commissivacrs 1bey siate, “Fe récenily seguired an o
41745 acres from Minmie Befl Fifins aif of Weight Ssaricn Raad, As spme of yaw are evare, we Fuve Baen mining send fr rkis locatiok fFone
{5ic} apprarimately 25 years. This new addiiar will hase o peraniied baundzary af 14.52 seres located on the eosters erd af the propesy,

For the wining rufes and regulefians, we are propering o 25" aneseavares fundisumbon) buller on tie Kovth, East awct Somth sids af Ihe permmit
boundary, The remzinder o i S adivdes o g Ve side gf ihe pernit bawnﬂzrykmremwmﬂenaﬁ?gﬂma&e exipring {25 eleotrical
francmissiod live.

#e are proposing @ 35 wide hanf read ranting paraife! e Mie nerthars srapery lies, agair mafuleiving e 23" urercrsed rimirm.m;d
Brfir: bervesn the v The o WilT primmarily be Guilr sar afsond from e excriion. Thers will fe o COREMUCKAR ¢minance o the Begimting
aifof Weight Sterion Road per KCDEXR requiirements. This will kefn ethuinare trrcking ouno the saremens ™

CONBITIONAL U5E PERMIT NO, CEP-16-43

Pagelals
Having heard 4l the cvigence and aspanven presenszd at the hearina(s), the Perquinaans Couy Boesd of Tammissiceers fands dhat che
apphication &5 coeplete, hat the apglication: congslics with 2l applicabis TequE of dhe Pergai Caumly Zoning Dedinance for the

develogrmend proposed, ané therefoze tppeoves b “Elbiott Sand Mine, Heetford, MC" aite knyaws a5 Casc Mo, CUP-16-03, nehject 1o ali
2pplicable peowisicas of the Zaning Ordiranes pergindng 10 sand mines ang subject tr the Faliowing canditicrs:
1) The Applicans shall conda opesetions in accomance wilh e plans znd appdication. mareriale spbeitied 10 nd approved by e Boand of County

Cumunssms{ﬂot}.awggduhi&is cozhained in 1he County Plammiay & Eoming Cifice and moorded wits: [he Femquimans Couny Repiger of
Diegds Oiffios wirk this C2IP deemmpst

(3 Vegetatine butfeeing shesl be ectablislied in P whhskﬁthaaﬁmDemmem:ﬂn{EuﬁmmeﬂaquslﬁnyﬂﬂE{ammit
EEN] Hmasshallklimiﬁhwqmmmvfmmshmmméﬂ.

#4) The Applicanss, dcis ed 2ielgns stall snsute Giar fhe veding operion has met afl appliseiia Fedessd, S2alc and Zral regellions and permilksg
requinsrens

L5} Nammh&iﬁgladﬁiﬁ&hiuwﬁilﬁﬁﬁaﬂhmwm i veith all applicabl ilali




3216 Movember 7, 2046 continued IH.A. - Page 10
6] Sand vaize arez will caly bt aceessibie througk a Biled o eabied peivale accrss mad carerolled ¥y cpenaler and lasdawnes. "My Terspasting” sipss will
be poged. Sn Bt lomp mekal siakey, cirvered Iy orasge-pamued PV pipe diven approximaiely 2 fect 350 the greund, or simikar maridegs, wi% be

%nﬁcwmm&m;mym&wmmwwmmzﬂaﬂmpﬁe' i
{3) Pereit applicarions am deing submitie b B

e BT

{?]\'u%en:]ndiu:ilhﬂﬂamum&:hnimnsnmhmum&srﬂdﬂanrésmm&ismdhnﬂii:ﬂmthmdimmdirﬁomndzrdilna,zhhﬂbuide
frem neighbisiy pert

{140} The Appikaals, teirs and aszies shall tondeet cperaions SIFiEly in eCtordarce with plans and mmive schmitied 0 dnd ampegved by B Bomd of
Commissiones,

Efangnrtiwmmﬁﬁansafﬁxndhm. or &=y pait thereef shald be heid mvalid o2 voil, Bhen this permic shedl B vodd and of e effea,

CONDETIONAL USE PERMIT RO, £UP-16-03
Page 3 of4

Fanice Ceie, Chair, Beard of Courty Commissioners Diale

Mary P. Hunsicust, Coetk 10 1he Bnard Digte

Oumners) and Applisa(c) of the ghove identified
Brapsty, da herehy ackmonsedpe reecipe of this Conditisnad Use Permalt, The uedersigned dpestde furher uckeaeledpe that go work may be
doee gursit to this permit exospt in accordance with 2l of its conditons and ceqmirenests and that this restrictan shatl be birdieg ca 1kem
ard Bieir suocessors in intesees,

Tileon Whitehurse, Jz,, OwrenOperatee Date

Pattse Whidehuzst, CwnenCosrator Bate
The Stacz of Mesth Caralina
Femuinzs Coamly

1, o & Matasy Pabiis in 214 fos the sefd Stare amg Coumity, do herely certity that
peesionalsy epazared before me this 2nd acksienfedged the dis cxecyution of the ferpoing instmamen),
WITHESS my fand 2 patariad seal, this e ey of 2

Motzry Pabsie
My Comenission expires:

The Stale of Morth Cerolina ) )
Ferquinses Couty

H & Malary Pudle: in and Eur&msaid&aleardﬂouﬁy,dahmby cerify ot
Tercaally apptared befice me @is lay and ackrowledged Lhe due executicn of G Farpeing inslnsmens,

WITMESS iy hamd and neiarial seal, this e 2 af , 2 -

Ratary Public

My Commisszm expires: et valkd umil fifly execisied and recordad}

CONDITIONAL GSE PERMIT M0 CUP-16.03
Pased of4

insen Hera Sibe Pranis) no larger than 8.5° X 14°
witsk bearis) the following statemant:

“THIS MAP IS NGT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT SEEN REVIEWED BY A ,
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR The maps are attached as
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPEICASEE Albtachment A,
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS -

De HOT revard i page
-l g et Lisx Parmir oy 2 AE recardd-
Comfilons! Use Mermit {Care Mo, CIRP-46-03)
By THeoet oo’ Parrick RRuchure
Jor
Fropeted Samd Sine
of 293 Weiphr Sralion Rood, Hergfind, N0

PLANNING BOARD APPOIMTIMENT

Chair Cole explained $hat Donaid Manley's term exgires on Movember 30, 2016 and he has
netified us that he does not wish ki serve ancther term.  Therefore, we nesd ta apooint @ replacement,
On motion made by Kyle Jones, seconded by Fondelia A. Leigh, e Hoan unanimously angointed
Anteine Moora for 2 three—year tarm on the Planning Board efective December 1, 2016,

Tidetand Meental Heafth., After having some discussions with the State Treasurer's Office, Martin and
Bare Counties recommend that, 3F the counties set up a brust {similar 0 OPER trusts), they coubt pace
the funds in the Fust and the trust can piage the funds with $ie Stafe Treasurers Office. They are
asking that the Commissioners review the Resolution and Agreement and take action on them. County
Aftomey High has already reviewed the Resclutian and Agresment, and Camden, Tyrelk, Martin, and
Dare Counties have atready approved the revised Agreement, County Manager Heath recommands
this. Commissioner Peeler asked what would heppen # the funds run it and how many zre



Novernodtr 015 confBBE 11454,

Perqiimans County residents, Mr. Heath saif hat the original Memorandum of Agreement stated that,
if e money runs out prior to the Sme that He employess are ng ionger aligible for these benafits, the
ceunties wilk need 1o make a decision as to how b procesd at that time. Mr. Peeler asked f there Were
any Perquimans County residents. Mr. Heath sait Hat he did not recall any. Chair Cole explained that
af the counties wilt share in this expense whether or not we have individuals parficipating or mok On

modien mades by Matthew Pesler, seconded by Waltzze £ Nelson, the Boarg unanimausly approved the
foflowing Resoivtion and Agreement:

EXTRACTES FROM MINGTES OF THE BOARD OF OOMMESSIONERS

A regufer meztitg of the Baard of Commissicosss of e County of Parquimans, Modth Carcinz, was dly held on Movermiber T, HHES,
al 708 pm. in the Counsy Bossd of Commissicaers” decsing Room, 110 M. Chizch Sieet, Hertford, Morth Caoling, Chair fanice McKerzie
Cele presiding.

The fedlowing members were preszal Boyde Janes, Wice Chairman, Fondslla A, Eeigh, Sdward B, Murmilia, Walkecs B, Melsar, ans
estibizw Pecler,

The Fallowing oensbers were abssat: Moge

Commissicnts _ sfanlew Preler  mpved that the fllowing sesalition, sapits of whick hasing been mede aveilable bo the Hoesd of
Cammissiomers, ke adopred:
A RESOLUTION OF TIEE BOARD OF COMAISSONERS OF THE CounTy 0 PERQUEMARS, NORTH CAROLEA, ALTHORIZING AN OTHER
POST-EMPLOVMENT BENEFIT3 {OPEE) TRUST FUND AND: RELATED TRUST AGREEMENT; APPOENTMENT OF THUSTEE Fog AND A
CONTRIBETION To DPEB TRUST Fimm,

WHEREAS, the County of Perguimans, MNesth Carafina the "Carmty™) is 2 parky 10 A Memorandem of Apresmesi for the Pravision of
Foralile Insisrance: for Quakified Retiress of Albemarle Mesaf Fealib and Ticeiand #ental Healeh, dated July 1 307, 1o provide cortain Senelils
Tor edigibs reticess of those fomyesr argenizazicns that comstilede what fre i as alber son-tEnplerment benglits (e “OPER aligarion ™),

HHEREAS, the countics which are pariies Lo the abave Memarandum of Apresmers are Camsden, Chowar, Currituck, Dege, Iyde,
Bdartn, Pasgmarack;, Perquimans, Tymedl and Washingios {ihe "Conmizr™y;

WHEREAS, in Emtherance of the Couneies femding, of e DPER chlization, the Coanties wish ta pacticipate in an investnent wust fand
=24 up By the Fonk Carcdins Stale Treasurer's oifice, the NC Long Term Mar-Pensica Pragram [he “MZ APP Trasr Faoed'} in whick the
Coumlies will depesit funds curr=ndy el by hfartic County for the OBEE chligaléan;

FHEREAS, the Cranlies dtsice to creale a fust fusd (ke “OPEF Frust Frmd™) il wikich Martin Couty will mansfer lhe maney dhae
has beea e doposie at Manin Caumty;

HHEREAS, such doposits inle ke OPER Truse Fund will be frevacable, no subject ta the <laims of eredibars and may only be
withlimanhyﬂaeadmil‘,&sbumg anry 1o peovide sther posk-enimlovmens Beasfits b indfviguals wiva ace foomer emplovess or heneficcarias of
Former enpleyees covered By 1 hemomndum 9f Agreznent 2nd whp are entitled b allser post-coplopmens benefits Fayabde By the Eormeer
Alberanrle Meztal Bealth and Tidefznd ddenta; Health;

FHEREAS, Martin Coamby will combinie ta serve a5 1he afminisiraliag coemby; and

WOW THEREFGRE, THE BOARD OF COMMIZEONERS OF THE SOUNTY OF PERQUIMANE, NORTH CARGLING DOES
RESOLFE AY FOLLG S

Scetian B, Creativw of PER Trrg Fuund; Everation of Trust Agr
Cnuat_}- are ead- Bemby sutharized and directed 1 take st 2ction as may he necessazy ¢o creale sm Other Tost-Erploymszat Benefits Trus

v, degi apprapeizie, the cxeciion thermof b copshse
conclasive svidenes o biis gr by apprevad of any and alf sesh chareges, medifientians, additices or deletions theesin, The Coanty hanaper and
1hc[—‘inam:Direcmwufmchntymmhalsahaebyaﬂuuimdmmmfmuﬁms" 4 ¥ ar appeepriale 1o B
the tresncifons peoviced For &n ghe Trust Apresmens and 1o ke 2| such ather actiens as ey muy Eom FHOESSAY OF Aapprapeizes to pive £ifcr
s the Trust Asreement.

Seclian2.  Transfer from Marsn Coremiy éo WC NPP Trwst Frrd, The Caunly blanager ané the Finapcs Dérectar of dhe Launry
are £25%1 herehy guthorized and directed o gese the mANeY o depasil at Wartin Coanty 10 Fund the Caunlies CPFER whligation 1o be ransfeared
fa ek BT MPP Trust Fumd.

Seclion 3. Appwiritaens af Trastees, The Boaed af Comanissiancrs beveby &npaints the Couety M.
Caunty™s trustes of the 0PED

gEE o serve as Perquimans
Teast Fand asd pranss the authoriey mecessEry o perform 2l dulies and e2lipaions thepens,

Stcficm 4. Otfer dedfons Thes 21 #cticas heresodor: taken by 1he Ceanty Manager znd e Finance Drrester o€ the County acting
H T i i . zpproved and conbimeed & afl

intent 3 prrnoses of this Resplution ’ ) ;
Sectien 5. Effecsive Date. This Resaluizan it effentive tm e date of ils adopian.

On maiean af Crsnmisswner Matihew Peeler , sevanied by Commissicner Buollgee £,_Netsw,, the faregeing resehulior Giked “a
RESOLYTEON OF THE BOARD OF COMMIESSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF PERQIANANS, NerTH CAROLESA, AUTHOREEING AN {ITIER P
EMPLOYMENT BENEETES (OPEB) TRUST Flan and HELATED TAYST AGHEEMENT: APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE 3OR AND &
CORYRIBITON TO-OPER TRUST Fosp wis guly xdopsed by the fillowing woe:

AYES: JANICE MORERZIE COLE, X ¥LE JONES, FOMDELLA A LEIGH, E0WARD R MULZULTH, WALLACE 4. SELSON, ANT: MATTHEW PEELZR
MNAYS: 30ME
PABSED, ADOPTED AND APPRAYED this T day of Movember, 216

STATE OF NORER CAROLINA ¥
¥ 85:
COUNTY OF PEROGIMANS )

£, Mary P. Hunricuts, ©esk te dhe Boerd of Consmisssaners of she County of ferqeimens, Morh Caroling, 1 HERESY CERTIFY,
as Follerws-
L. A regular mesting of the Board of Commitsicmess of the Ctamity of Ferguimans, a peditical subdivigon of the Siae of Marth
Caraling, was dufy held on Mevember 7, 206, proper negice 97 pah necling havR becn given as reqaired by Mosth Carcding sakae, and
caiewtes of szid mesting Bawe heen duly recorded in the Minze Book kept by me in accesdenee with Jow fue the purpose of recording L
mirubes of said Beard of Cammissioners.

2 Imempmmdﬂwm:sﬁadmnmwﬁhsélirm'ma‘lﬁmamr&dadmédumi;ammnynfs&i&mimnsmnf&
winle thereof insefar s said minuses celale e mamess referred w i said oxirack

1. Said minutes comenly sexle Bie Lime when said et was coervened and the place wiis sech msesing was bedd and the
members of said Bownd wha eiterded ssd meeting.

I IFTTNESS FPHERECE, [have hereunse s 1y hered and have herenee 2ifived the cerparae seal of said Coamty, tis __7*_ day
of Feavemher, 24186,

{8EAL) Macy & Hunaicue
Cherk 10 1he Boart of Comnsissioners
Coanty o Porquinans, Monh Casolina



3218 November 7, 20H8 continued LA, - Page 12

COUNTIES OF CAMDEN, CHOWAN, CURRITUCK, BARE, HYDE, MARTIN, PASQUOTANK, PERQUIMANS, TYRRELL and
WASHINGTON OTHER POST-EMPLOVMENT BEMEFITS TRUST AGREEMENT

This Trust Ageeement is enlered imle e of e __ tayof - 316 {the “Effpotive Bate™, by and between the caunties af
Cansdzn, Chavean, Currituck, Erare, Hyde, Mestin, Pasgasiang, Ferquimans, Trerelt, and Washinmear Momth Ceroling ithe “Counties™) and the
siteing Coenty Manager ol each COuRTy (B “Trasdoe™;

BECITALS:

WHEREAS, the former Albearle Meatal Health sad the: former Tideland ientsd Heatth mainzained
than prenssans far the benekit of Geir elipible eetired emplevees fihe “Former Emptoyers").
WHEREAS, the Ceunties wish 1o csightish 118 pursisiz de Sective L59-30.1{h) of the Noeth Caaling Gegesal Sta2ubss, 1 be Rnown 2 the
“eeanties of Camden, Chowar, Cuerituck, Erare, Hyde, Martin, Basquodank, Perquimans, Tyrrcl, and Weshingion Cther-Past Empleyment
Benefiss Trugt Azrecment™ {hereinafler ehe “TFrest™y, e the puepose of hedding existiag finds b provide pirsg-emplemment benedits viber than
peassn benefits of the fameer Albermarle Ments Healin N Tigetand denial Heallh;
YYHEREAS, iz Frus it esighti d by the £ ies agih e i ot dhal Lhe Trust

certdin pesl-empleyment baeefils other

qualify a5 an drmevocabbe lav-exemp tus peelteming, 2
¢ repulaans issued thersundss mc s & e XERIPE st

WHEREAS, the Coantiss have sppoinied each of their Cotaly ibamagers &5 Trustees of the Trusd, and the Trastees Bave accepsed suck
ApPIIRIIESL pursisan i the terns angd conditions set fadk in this Trosst Agreement; and

NOW THEREFORE, fee sood and vaoluble consideralion, the pertics htmeto anres a5 fodlows:
ARTICEE]
DEFINITIONS

%1 *Adminisrater™ shakl mean Mxtin Caunty, Korch Camling per the terms and coadilians of 2 Memoraedum of Agraemens
dezed Fuly 1, HG7 anct arinched 25 Exhibdt A,

k2 “Asse1s”™ shall mieen 2] sontributicns and ansters of assets seveived infn b Tausl o bohalf of the LCaunizs, sogether with
the income &nd eamings frem sech ceaieibutions and transfers ond any ingrements oeruing b dbeen, et of #ev invesiment
fosees, benefits, EXpEnsES of alker cogle
I3 “Code” shall racan e mlemal Reverue Cade of 1985, a5 apnended feom tene bo Lk,

4 "EEgible Partisipznts™ shafl man sallectively eligibie retied emalovess of te foomer Albzmarle Mental Health and
Tideland Mesdal Heatikr 2 their dependents and beneficiaries.

15 "Cowndies” shalt mean the Comlies of Camden, Clicavan, Carsituck, Dare, Hyde, hastin, Pasquenank, Ferguimeans, Tymekl,
and Washinphan Mark Carplins
1.6

“Fermer Emgboyers™ shall mean the fommer Albemarle hcatal Basith and the foemer Tideland hcnlat Hesltz cepanizeions.

LT “OFEB™ shalf nmas “alker PH-ENplovmEnt henchis," such as mediczd, deptal, vision, Hee inswmnce, lang-terns ezre and
ebee simier bencrits, peovided to Epidle Employess, alker than nensian banefis.

12 ] “UPEE Gbligatian™” shalk mean, t e citeal

care and welfe beaefils o Efipible Parzc
spegified n the Plan.

required by kzw, the Coumbies ebligation o prowides pastempioymen: healts
ta e exient of existing sssets and future =xmings fom thess aseers, 25

e “Plaa" shall mean the Former Emplayers OPEB abligatioes end the Couies satisfaction theeeaf o 1he xbent of existing
assets and Future szmings from hose assels.

1.0 "Quaiified Eavermests"” shatl mem alt investments autheeized under Section 158-30.41b) of the Morth Caralina General

-Hansles, includze the Etloadng:

H] Oitigalioes of e Uniled Stvies or abliga Fully Eeth 35 1o zeincip il and ideres: by he Ulnited Sigtas.

2 Dhﬁ;aﬁinrscﬂthisEFimmingBank.ﬁekdmlFmErﬂﬂBa.r&.:heElmkaf‘ {resaisives, The Federal | dizz Credit
Biak, Ibs Federal Land Banbs, %= Federg] Eome Loan ks, ths Todaral Heae Lees Mamgape Coparation, Fannic dae, the
Gevtrmeem Matioe| b 2 izfon, the Federal Eiousi g Adminisirion, = Famers Some Adminiziralion, the Ugised
Satee Poslef Service,

EEN] wwuruhe&mcmmcnﬁm.

[L3] Bieads. and noies. of azy Nith Canc2isa Incal go o pablic aulhosicy, s the £xleat p d iz Seclinn | 55300ei4} of e
Kok Camnling General Siztaes,

[&-1] Senings cerilicales issusd Sy Ny snzgs and feat associxion argemized snder e Gaws of the Seaie of Mech Carcina or by am
Tedemad savings and ieao association Zandag 25 peincped office in Modh Camline provided, 2ot mwy Erincipe amowat of sech
:miE_:ue anmr._ssud‘lbe:mum insared by the fedeml UVEMMEnt & oy gency themad, oo by 8 midual deposf pranmy

d by 1he O i of Banks of the Degomtmear ef Commerse of tie Size of Konk Carciiza, 3 &I:‘;’
etllinretinnt.

8 ?n‘m:qua‘én-mmmialpap:h;sing&bijmtmgﬂmlmgmenaiamllrmmgﬁm&misgmﬁ:zmdmhmga:ai:g
befevr 1hs hiphesd 2y =y malionally recogeized retiog service whith :aﬁgsufmiaﬂmob]igaﬂ

of Mimth Carctisa ce i} has ubiErding publicsy held oiEzatias beating ehe Eizhest caing oF 22 Least one palfomlby recoprized
raing seevice and noe beering a riling befow 1he highest by sy natiea,

abligatigns.

4] Pmaci;ulingshnesinamulmlEmd&rlnﬁépmm' i presidad, that e of the Soad e limsted 10
Qaﬁﬁed[&‘msmamkmmﬂm,aﬂﬁtﬂmiisnmﬁ:dbrﬁtmﬁf Commisai The 1ocal &
Conrission shaf have ste aulliodly Ho st mules ad i g 1he esrabilist #ml gralificanivns of avy muiml Fad
Box btak anvenunesr iveeshnest,

17 A ihgled in pot extablished and adeeing: by ihe Siass Treaseere pessuant 1o Sestiors E47-89.2 and L7601 of 1he
iserth Careling Generat Statutes,

LALIE] A zommingied Dvesinol pock 2 b inaselocal apy Ty w06 anveee wofts of local govwsreemens pursuznt 3 Sectinng

155A-560 1hmugs [60A4E of 1he Gencral Stzmes of Monk Carline, iF the invesimenis o 1ha pool we linriled b those qpalifying

For frnestseent sader Section 158 IYEY AT oF the Moah Caelinn General Staintes.

FLE] Evideroes af somership of, or Reecticnal undevided heness in, Beture ftemd wd principed Faymenis en gither Qircel ohligatioas of
he Uniled States gonvemmmeni or ciigations she privcipal of aml e S on which are poarareeed by the Unfied Steles, wekich
obliians are kel by 3 bazk 0 Bust company orgasized and exdsting sndershe laws of the Unitel Saks arany stle 5z lbe capaeity
af musindizn,

1k Repurchase opeenants wilh respact 40 ailher Sirec) obligations of the Uhead Slaizs or obiSgations gz painexal of and e imleresl on
whieh ane reammeteed by (e [haited Sieges iFemered i with 2 benier oo deafor, 2y defined by The Securisiss Sxchange Actof 3_935,

whir.:'iiskdmkruﬁmimdasa;simu}-dakrbyahd&ﬂﬂmmﬂaﬁgurn}- il Tk, rust o or atina

bantizg sesecivtion, Gie depasity oF wikich are fured 2y Ihe Fedoral Tepesil Irmuranze Corpassson ar ary sutceskor theceof iR

£} Soch dhtigations tat are sulject bo suel reprchasa sgreement are Solivered fi= physical ar i boak emry fiem) 40 7ke In=§1
Fovorrerent of pobdSc androgity, or any finaneisd instEmios serving githes = susiee for the focal mvenmes &1 piblic
aehaeily o= a5 fisced apem [or Bie el govemirem o Pusle: authreity or are seqiprarhed by & smltkedping peceipl is:u:dh_?- a
Sapail Ef 10 the losal po ot peblic xahorty, pomdded tha ueh 3 s penvide
T Bre value of the sderlying sbbimations hall 3¢ masaiained o 1 oo masket walue, cakulated o hn?l@ily, uf!'m
ksa han oot endred pereear THIRR) of the tegemctase piice, and, provided Farsher, thar ihe Feaocis i.nslmmgn sarding
sither 5 Irestes or 25 Mztal agem for the bl pesgenmeam o7 pefic sabarkty holding the chligatioos sshiect o the

= 5 der or he depasitoy issuizg Ihe sl ping receipt shals mot bo she pmvider ef the reprecaase
agreamedly

3] a’.hﬁéandperfmedz‘usts:nu%:yimemnintﬁ:{a{l‘;gimswhwaﬂh:s:.uhjcﬂu:'smhmpmﬂau:;_eummhsbmn
gramed 1o 1he lecal g o potts aulheity or &5 assi or 2ok eniry procedurcs, Lanfyrzsieg, 1o the s

X A% Federsl regedalions snd sassl ¢ tke fomn| guearerer or il awSerity heve beer extaiishes for

the Bezelie of vha kil g of pubts milhoeity o il ass

€6} Sa&mﬁrksmheaﬂéu:ﬁuya&mﬁiﬂmrd&h&;mﬁ

i) Surit mprchise it in a [ore sati ¥ lodha lozad of preblic autheny.

(B3]l cocmection witle fmds subjest 40 1he arbitrege and eebate provisices af the Cade, participaing sharey in bex-
exempd mabua fands, 1 the exee sech panicinmzon, i whalt or ia por, i nat sabitet 10 such rEl.:al:c pravisions,
ared lasabde muuak Rands, 1o the sxem nach fing pravides serwices in somnection with the caioulation of arhitreze
rebabe requiremends ader Badesat inceme lax few; provided, the imvesiments of any such fand are Bmited By thase



1.4

P |

3l

12

i3

14

L%

sovembel A0 16coniBtage 133219

hearing ane ef the paw Aighest Takings of al keasy ez Aunianakly tecogaized rating servios amd not Iseariog a rating
below oo of the tan highest ratings by any nattanally recopgmized sating service witich rates (Fe particnlar finsd,

4] [avestmends af ibe Stme Tressuesr autherized purgaat 3o Section MT6%Hnd} of the Morth Carolina Generzl

Halunes.
“Trustet™ sleell mean cotlectively the Couwmy Marazer of each of the Couness.
ARTICLE 1t
THE TREST
Purpese

e purpase of the Tast is to hold ussets feven which: to suisy Ehe commsimenl, if any, ef flee Farmer Empboyers o provide
OPEB, as offered by the Formser Emglovers 1o EBgihle farticd A

farticipants m dance with e Plan
Trastee Accouniing

The Trastee shali be resp ible orly for mambeini Is and maintEniog acooents foz the Assers of the Truee The
Administrator, per a Mermransm of Agresment dated sty 1, 2007, skall be respansible for Plan-level administratica ard
sccoznting for DPES bereftr payements and relaed BEHYEY.

o Dirversian of Assen

The Assals ik the Trast shall be helt i truse Gor e exslusive purpnse of praviding OPEB t Eligibie Tazticipands of the
Formoer Empl ard defraying the [ Ahle xdnd ive: 3ad scuaria expenses of Bie Truse. Tas Assets in the Tost
#haltnes by sed for or diveried ta amy oafer purpese, except as expressly qrevided hereio,

Trpe and Netwrs of Trast

Neisher the fufl faich and credit nee the xing pewer of ke Coungies is plecged ta the disribattan of henefis hereunier,
Exsept for comtzihusions asd ceher £ der, ko sther =t pledged ta the distribalion of benefiss herender,
Dizstrshirticers oF beraffis ane neither general ape special abligaticas of the Counlies, I, are pyvadle sofedy from e Assets of
the Frus, as mare Rally desceibed Berein. Mo cmpleyee of ibe Fomner Emplovess ey coenpk e sxercise of she taxine
pover By he CoumBes.

Distribulians af Assels undes dhe Frust are nat dehls af ke Counsies withir: 1he fganing of &y coaskiliomal re slatatsry
fimisalion of resiriction, Swch distIhuticns are ngt legal ar equisable pledzes, charzes, EHens e caturabrances aport amy of ke
Canties propesy, of vpan any of chei EICame, mceips, of revenoes, “ACERL EMesIN in dhe sooourds which are, ander e
teamns of the Plan and Trust ser aside far disiribalions., Teider the members of the geveming bady of the Ceuntiss nor thei
oifficers. empfoyecs, apents or vob are Habds hereunder. In so event shali the lizhility of the Coungies and B Teaster
eieeed the amaurss comained b the Trut,

ARTICLE 11}
ADMIMISTRATIVE MATTERS
Certifieztion o Trastes

The gavemsng dedy af each of ihe Counties, ar siher duly qushoeized fficisd, shalf eomtifye in Wriing 1 the Frusies the names
al specinten signatures of the individeats authosizee 1o et an bedalf of the Countios, whase nanses anc SpECEmEn signuiuTes
shall be keept accumats by she Coamtiss acting thrcugh ils povesaing bady ar a duky nuthoeized offesial. The Truses shasl bave
rio- Jiakléty if il acts upon e Girection of 29 imdivicual whe hes Seen oly authprzed hereusder, even i ket individual is ne
fanger amibarized oo acl, unless thz Employer has infiemaed e Trustee of such chanpe & wrilinp

Removal of Trustes

Eech individual Tesstee shadl zerve during his tenue in she appticable office 0F cach af the Countizs 2nd shall j diatety
cease b steve, wHhout the necessiy for farmat resicnat 1, UpcEl maliem fream such cifice for any reasan. TEw sarcessar
5 such office, inclsding 2y inzerim , shall b S Truskee i intely upan the assumpticn of sugh
office without Ge teed for formeal appodnlment, A suecessor Trusies shalf oot have any Yiability for Bny action or amission
by the Truseze ariot 10 the: dare af hic assumlian of such affice.
Trustee Procedures

Alt effecial meeting of the Trusees, whether bekd in persor o By elzcirnic my

i aolcmdmcq Al Aricle 13C efﬂzger E43 aof the ’\’usth Carcding General Statses. The Trusies shall kesp & recoad of all

- 2 shalf farveard all necessssy communicatices ta the Comtiss, Such officiaf meeting records shagl be
Pubdic: records wiilin the meaning of Chzler 132 of the Nerth Caredine Genemat Statues. The Trusice may adopt such by-
s and segalations as it dasms desirablhe for ik cenduct of ils affais, AlE dacisians by the Trusies shal] be imsde by the
vaile of the majoedly of Bie Tewstee mendpers. The Teustee may ubwirize one of mare of sach members s act G the Trester
wilk respect 1o spesified Trusiee dulies mmder this Trust Agreensent. A dissenting Trustes fiember who, wilhis a reascmable
persad of time afiez he has kirrwledge of sy action or failare b agt by the maority, delivers his written dissent to the cther
Trusleg members and the Countes shall fet be responsahle fee such action or failues ta nel.

Payeents front the Trust

Fhe Administrater shalk fom 1Ene to Gre, unSess oiherviss dircted byt b Trusies anc andy wa the extent of Assets contamed
in the Trusl, axthatize payments ool pf B Assets af the Tasst. Sach payments nay incyde, bur dre ng Temaled ta, benedis
PRyEnents, insucance oe stap-loss prentivens, ant the expenses of sdmiristering e Plan and Thsst, s My be specified i the
Trusies"s dirscion,
ARTICLE By
THE TRESTEE
Frowers aod Duties of the Trastee

Except as céhenwise provided in Asticke ¥, and nbjert L the provisicas af Asicts VI, e Trosee skadl have Tulk porwer and
@tharity wilh respest to property Beld i e Trusl 1o pecbarm abl acks, take alk proceedings, oné cxercise all righls and
privileges, whether specificatty refermed o cr nat in Lhis document, & coald be dome, @i or meersised by Lhe absalite
owener, incladiag, withme Briation, the Tedlorwring:

(2] Toinves! s mimees 1he Assets or amy parttberenlin Guesifing nvestremns pursiam 1o %is Tres an applicable srane lasy,

(b} Te phice unimvesied cash ans cass Fwailing disiribetion & a0y npe af iMestat-hearing socoum ecledig, withis listitaliog, lime
cessilicanes of depesd 2c imerest i s by fal bank oo savings and loan avsoGenion epanized wuder the laves of tie
Saale od Marth E.}rn]i.n:m’havingils::dmipal affice in Hegth Carodisa;

(2] To ke alt oF e folloring actions: 1o vere yeinees of any ok, bonds or clber secwilics; 1o give gerersl or speeil prozies ar powers of
aliumey witk or without power of selislinlion; te exestisa any ceversios: privibpes, subsoripion sighls o ofker aplinrs, wid 10 saEe amy
Frwnesls itcidenlsd therelo; oo comere e o sbenwiss particiate in P izrlions or séter changes affevting somerls seailics
m#mdﬁ:mdism&naqmardmpwmyu&mmumc}zysﬁr ion 5k ik, and iy ise oy of e
mﬂsufuwmwﬁhusmhmbm.mwwmmheld in1h2 Trusi;

Ty To maee, cxomee, sdnowiedee and delivte amy and all dosumenis of seesfzr and tanveiatce 2ad 2y asd oll ofher irsrumeanis it say
ke apcessEy o appoprate o tamy o ihe perveers Borein granted;

(€] To orerie all 1ha Dirsber rgius, poers, opios ed privileges gmied, providod S, o vesicE in trusieey peoerally ender appdicable
Sedemat er statg laws 2= amended fom fime Ea tee, il besug inleaded thes, =x<est a8 bersin clheowiss prenided, Bo poRers tonfered upen the
Trastee herein shall nom ba 2gnsmeed as bedxg int limilzion: of any apsdority confeomsd By L, bi: shall be cossirued 2= consisiess o in adEsiag
thezpia,

Additioennd Trustes Posers

in addision 1o lhe atker powers srunytsated ahoae, the Trgstes I any and Al evenls is milhsnzed s ERpOWECE

(a7 To invest funds fendiag uited ditectians in a desig mwdﬂih'%mmiﬁ&i_rmi}mmm.gy
fipe of inlecest-bazring sczowe including withau! Eaittion, lime 2e2ificates of depasit o detaresi-Searing dctons msued_hy a lh:umz%r_m]
Tewtdt o squbgs A lgan aseocialion nrgmeiesd wngder Ihe laws of G Srate of Moy Carobian of hasing itz princsmml offiec & Werdh Carcdza
Trestee of apy allSiale chonmsd;




3220 November 7, 2016 continuad lit.A. - Page 14

e
H

i

54

5.6

63

180 Totaims 25 o any part of the Trest oo be Teld i zhe mme of 1he Trusten {which in sush instmos necd 2ot dischese e fiteiery capatiny)
or, a5 permied by lav, in the Tame of any nomines, sd 1o ot Tor she Trust ooy imestmen i bearar fares, bt 1he books and Tecards of
the Trust sheS a1 2% fimeg sheror thar all soch Swvestmecess sao 2 part of the Trust sed Ihe Trsstee shafl 2old evideross af Sifle to ll such
invesimenrs,

%) T sppaint 2 austadian o mepect i the Trusl Assess;

(d} To employ such agents and caler] a3 mey te ¥ in giog ind Ihe Assais and 10 pay hem sesrectie
sorroezsalion from the Tenst: 10 emplay any beoker-deater, incieding £ broker-dealer alElised wis 2z Teustce, and pay Lo such broker-dealer
Al the cxpesse of he Trus, s sizadacd smoions; lo- 1 0 MpEDTIESE 47 Aband: ﬁclﬁasmﬁd.mmﬁs'sﬁwrﬁ«m&ﬂmn;
méhdmgaanypzmiumﬂalnnﬂsmhu&aﬂpuv&maa&a;rinsipuoﬁh-.fmslwhhwmmmEumﬂp?msl.mpuﬂusﬂfﬁy
Law relpsing tareeseg

el ?oab:n&m_:unmm‘se.uuﬂw,mbimmseuledaiusu‘ b p penmise and defeed lewsois, bt witsou
cldiption Lo-do g, 2% a1 e sk 2ad #xpense ol the Frusy,
T mercise md perform 2y and all of the cther porwerrs and dusies spresfied in this Tros Agresmest r dhe Plas:

LB} Fo permit such snspeminns of ocomoms the: pringipsf affee of the Trestes 35 ane required by kne, sebpasnz or Semand Ey a Ongnad
Siares apency;

th} Tocomply wits o

il inpoged by applicstle peovisions of lae;

1 T seek wrihien dstouctoons from S Cauntes cn am: matier and awail jis wrilen nsinutions withoat inzuming aey liakility; providad,
B i at 24y dime the Crembes should Lil in pre dimetions 4o te Truslee, Be Tropee miy 80z 2 lhe maoner 1hyl in @5 dizcresitg. ceosee

A wis wdes e e Fofcun-in;uuuhe;mpnmdun‘rmg;

0} To compensibe such execubive, izt wal, ing. i L apprwizl, admibigimiive, ciercal, ial, modicad
mdi:lxhgesimq-awéte;alﬁzm,_ | and esBer caplovees or agsi =6 are snpaped by the Explore in Someestion with e
a&tﬁﬂmﬁmafht?&nanﬁmw&nmﬂaTms&xawqmnFm;h Bcms, aad.ls&imms.%aﬁaemnmmidhylh:
Cauraiesy

P33 Tnmmnmmm&mimﬁﬁemmﬁ;

(1] Tupiyﬁml‘nnTrsstlﬁlccmmma‘z{yinmmdinﬂr droinisEasios e, as Eovid 5 1ke Plan;
[} To 24d sainvesies h| of -tz wh il & deemed i 0 40 50 o Gacdiale dishureserss or B other
operalinal reasops:
is] Tuse.dtmdcbiai‘najtdi:’alsuﬂ:rmnloisbeTrmce‘samﬂmu:ndaﬁ:ﬁ:hlJ inaoe: of sy ian F= itm wilh fta
Trusten's deties and cbitratiass urrfer Lhis Teus] Agresment; ad
i) Tolave and s eosrcise such acker shdilinnal panres 25 may e advisable fortke <ffective axd econemical sdminisiration of |hs Trus,
ARTICIEY
INVESTMENTS
Trust lavestments

The Trustee skall have che responsihifiny 4o sedect Qualified Insesiments far
inwesirnent adwisce, 55 Gefned By regdstions issucd by the Secorities and
consulting ar managemeat agreement wih said Tegisiered irvestenent adviscr,
Truster Foes

Aary Temstee whe s am smplovee ob sy of 2he Cowmlis shadl recsive o oo Bar servics @5 a Trastes: beqeandee,
Cantributions 1o the Trast

1k TRt Assats and may 2ppoing 2 cpiskered
Exchange Comanission, by xecuting & writlen

T Cauedies moay, bat shali pot be requized, fons lEme & time remit cas carsributions and sther paymests under the Plan o

the Teusiee, which mey inclede cosirib by Eligihbe Paeticip All comributions shali be peid e the Trusece for
iavlcsnmrg BN TEinvesiment purszat v the ks of dhis Trast Agresm

speasdhle For dhe coblection or 2d quscy of the cortrit i netit the Famer Emplewes's OPEE Chliptior. Toe
cantritutions recaived By e Trastee Srom the Couzlies, including acy sontribuions by Ekpibs Partiziparns, sholf be helg
snd acminisiers:d parsuans ra ke serms Thereof withoan gistinctivg bebween income and prncipsd.

Brreards

(&) The Trumee shel2 kesp recondy of ings and fue Admies: shall reccrds and detailed accramts ef all invesmenls,
reeripes, dsh and cihes inns | . B rrvords shad Be availeShe a1 edl bk times fo inspastine by the Canaifos.
£ Tb:-'-ssmnflﬁﬂ‘['!uﬂsheélz-ﬂ{amc[mI:h:i-:!'l.itrrla\xlw&seusﬂedswnfwluﬂinq.aad:bmnimﬂ&r&a?mﬂ:ebmdwmch
mm&hm»#:asyda:aereliﬂzlz;mm-idzd.ztmE:thﬁnllhsamﬂmfmﬂmaswmﬂ[mﬁxnhi:hu:
'\.':Iu:Esr_wﬂrﬂ:ni_il:.I &lermizabile on an estblished markes. The Teusee may ely contlusivels on sab valpalions ;mnﬁ:db‘fllm(:mmu.d
mWeraﬂﬁmﬁ@ﬂmmm.imdium@&ﬂwlu{ T, erai It glaey prody tae gxp2nye of which will
be an expense of adnisioresion of the Trupl, Transicsime i dhe ag i : i
SPIC{Ele vakangions Nave ben revcived st Tt shall have na Hability (heraSore.

Statements and Reqorts

[a? Periedically 2 coquested by the Cmnti:sandwkté;ﬁ:ry(ﬁﬂ}dajsaﬂwmml@,ﬂk?mlwL-d&c.ﬁﬁruinishamrs‘m]lundvm
ﬂnCmmiasamiscnmmsbawiuginmmhksmma}-mt' Teteints, b A pdber 2 X
Mﬁuﬂe:nﬁuéglh:premﬁngfs:alymmpcdﬁiwhhmmasoanaL Surh eerpoct shalll sel forth the pssets and Sabilites of he
valutd 22 o Ihe cad oF the acceunting perind.

in hy
Trus

i The Coueties may approve such saremseets LCTET
livered 10 the Trustes within ninety (8} diny Fom
Tetezsed and disciaged as 4o all malkers ardd feres se1

by mriflen nodice o7 by Bilure 1o cxpresy objeiins o such saleent by wrllen nofice
the Saie She sizsemenl & elivered re e Cogaties, Uptss 2ppreval, s Trusies shall be
Barth in suck aztemen] & il eueh azecum had beex seriledt aed llowed by a decree fgm

3 comt of comprdem juisdiczion.

i} memmminmgmmanmﬁuman Al Alussa of the Adh Teéeland Rsiizes Liability fer
Heuliteere braedils 2 of December 31, 2017 and fuery ten years Biereafler, The <osl ol he stnyarisl vabsmsion & eligibl: expense per
section 3.4 of taix decumem,

Extlmsive fhenedit

The Assets of tke Trust shall be hel€ in 1rust far the exciusive puzpisc of groviding GPER to he Eligible Parzicipants

pussnant ba the Plan and cefraying she reasanabde e2penses asseciaied with providing such bensfils and shals ral be sed for
ar dEvered io amy cther parposs,

ARTICLE V1
FIDUCIARY RESPONSIRILITIES

Sore Than Cue Fiduriary Capacity
ANy oz o moce of e fiduciaries wilk respect jo the Trust Agreensenl or the Trase Gy, 1 L= exbeml Toquined ek or =

directed By the Causties and the Adenii 2y muﬁiTmslﬁgrmmm,s:mimmmanum!ﬁdudmymmh}'
with respect 1o e Trust Agreemes and the Trus.
Ftduckzry Dischaepe of Buties

Excepd as olbsrasse providsd by appicable law, each fiduciary sheli discharge such lduciary's duties with respect 1o the

Trust Agreement anc the Tast:

{s} Solely in the interest of the Esgihln Panticiparts and for be sxelusive pergesa of peovisiang JPER to Exdpdste Participanls and defeaying
dmiistrative and il exy lated with providiag suzh ensfits; and

() Wi Ihe care, siH, predescs, and &Epence ubder v eoumslaaces than prmvading i a pudenl man saing 1t a 3ike copazily and

Tmiliar with 0k matters wowd use in the condest of an <hlerpoise of 1aw tharsemer ané with diks 2ins.

Limitasions o Fidugizry Respomsibikigy
o the cxtend aliawed by the law oF the Star of Martls Canline:

[2) Mo fidnziery eha be lizhic wis MRSPELL 10 3 breach of fiducisry duly by aey ket Fdugdany if sich Breach was commitled beipre s
party becaaie a fiduciary <= afier sech pesty caasef |0 bt a (Rduciany.

] Mo fiducizey shall be lissfe Furakmch&gmmh:rﬁdmhq-mwtawﬁddhth_




L)

13

25

-8

3

24

&7

AGREED TO AND ACCEPFED this dzy of

Novemtll Azoa collAg® 15 300
ek Mo Réaciany shall 2a Sible for LETHHG Sl 3 Froper diveslion Sem ansthor Niducsary, includiog Teftzmaing from 1aking am aclios in e
ﬁsmefaﬁnpﬁd&tﬁimﬂmlﬁxnﬂmrﬁdmhn‘, =g Lhe awshority pad oy 40 Make sk a dineetica, which dinectipn the
Tiducizey in pood fidth betiewos 1o o anthocized axd spmaprine.
lodenznification

The Trusses shail not be Jiabls Ear, 2 she Counties shalt isdemanify, defend and hold b Trusies
any claiems, demands, loss, costs, exptnce ar Habildy in comaestion with this Frust Apr I
aomeys' fees and easts incuered by the Truslee, arising as & resufl of Cowmiss ackive oF passive nepfigerd ack ar omission or
wiilfi miscandssi i e alban of perf ofthe Ceanties dubizs umsder this Trusi AQreerent.

& additicn, the Truste shet] nat be Tiable for, zng Coultkies shall indeeneify amd hedd the Trustes hanless freen smd againsy
any' chaings, dsmands, foss, costs, ewgense of fiability arising eul of ar in canpection ik this Trost Agreemen, inelekding,

hﬂ'ml&!‘mgaadagms,

This section shadl murvive the femmimation ofdhis Trest Agresment.

ARTICLE ¥iI
AMENBMENT, TERMINATION AND MERGER
Mo Dbligation to Continue Treos
Cerdinunnce of the Teust s ot d ag = o bligativn of the Cawnt
Amendmeits

1) The Countics and he Tenssee neseore 2o @lwm&Tmﬁgjummmazym hy:wnﬁmimmmemaﬂ!:rlﬁe
Cowatics and e Trestez. The Tres ﬁyﬁz-a;saybemﬁuﬁnrkminﬂedm&aspmﬁduéhuﬁm
i Noamensmers shes:

(5] Cause Bte Assrrs of 1l Trs mh:usui!aenrﬁimﬂmpwpm:smhnlhm e the
thz purpass of d inp ihe b of ing &z Trost; or

1) Hire 2ny reimaclise effect o m 20 fedica e benefits ofany Eligka Panicipanie as of 1hs date @ wnendmenr s edepied, excepp
1hal suzh chanpes Iy be wrade s ey be teqeived 1o pemmil this Trust Apr b meed the = caueres of applicdids law.
Ferminntion of the Pian

Upan any kermirretion af she Fosmer Emgleyees cbligatian, i any, t priveide OPES srsuant o the Plan, e Asscis of the
Trust shall be distritnaed by the Trsseee o5 diseted bor the Coustiss. From and asler ke dale af such tmingtion =nd iz
firs] ieizibusion of the Assets, 1e Trusee shalf cantinge to have alf the powers prowided herein as are necesssy ar xpedient
far the arderly Bquidatien: mi distr@utios: of sweh aspets, £nd the Trus shalf cosBnee uris tho fissels have Bren compleely
dastrauted in seoondames with the Plan,

Bighet to Terminar

=xsfusive verefit oF Eligibls Paricipanis or for

The Coumties and the Trusiee M=y termdnale this Trust by 3 wriRen insirument zuegaled hy the Cewlies aid the Thisiec,
1o terminatica of this Tewest, the Trutee shali pay &l obfigaticns of the Trust and shalt APREy the [emezingng, Asselrs @
purchase or conlemie OFER for Eligible Participants 1o tie extenl passibly. Motwilhslanding the faregoing. provisicas, the
Trastee muy, spon lennissicn of the Trusl and wizh the Counlies Lonset, dransker any emsEning Assems ta the Caumiies ar ta
ny st ar lasis established for purposes subsiantially sEmilar to these sel fartk herein. In ne evzal will any remaining
Assels be Srensfomed 1o BIy eatify shat is net = state, poditicel subdivissan af' 8 salc, ar entity Be inooms of whick 5 exglugkd
Erams gress meeme under Secfion 115 of thee Code.

Fand Recovery Based an Mistake of Fact

Except as provided abave, the Assels of the Trast shall never inure i e benefit of the Coumies, The Assers shtagl be beld
Tor 4ke ewstusive purpeses of praviding OPER 0 Elizibls Participesis snd &fraying Dle pup of sdmizisesing the
Trut, However, in ke case of 3 conuibiticn wich is made by the Coundies because of = miseake of fazt, that pertion of zhe
cuatr:f?uliua m}a&iﬁgm the mdsteie of ﬁ_u:t (Eielsive of amy esmings or Sosses atribugabis therzie} may be refmrmed Lo che
T:pajabkmmn:{:ﬂumiﬁ,ihm,samdnim prectident 19 siech repaymeent, the Cousmbies shall &m@c,a:énw]edécmﬂ
deliver ta the Trustes its weitten umileninking, in a forme satisfacicey ta the Temstee, 1o inderanify, defond ard hald e Trusee
harmless o 8l e2sims, actins, demands or lishitities arising in cannection with such EejxAumest,
ARTICLE vVII
MISCELLANEODS PROVISIONS

Nonatiemnifon

Eligible PariEcipants €0 ot haye an interest the Trust.  Accardingly, the Trust shall not in any way be Jiable b atachmen,
gemishmeat, assipnmens or ather Prooess, oe b seized, daken. appropeisted ar applied by any Tegal or equitable raCass, 1
ey amy d=t o liability of an Elipiale Partiziparas or 2oy olbee party.  Trust Assels sholb el b subject ta the claims af the
Cesmties o the claims of ifs ceed3ops,

Soving Clanse

tn the evens any provissan of this Truse Agresmnent is held llegad or invalic foe any reasea, soid ilkgalicy or isvalidity shatz

nok affed the remaining pests of the Trost Agrezment, and s insirument shail be wanstnesd ané enforcsd as if esid pravisics
has never been incleded,

Applisxbde Law

This Trus Agmezment shad] Be CORsesd, adminisieed and pevemsd ander she Code and the laws of the Stziz of Narts
Casuling. Te the cxent any of the grovisicns 0 tis Trst Agreemer! 2re inconséstenl wigh the Code or appsicshle stacs law:,
ihe pravisions oF e Code or slate faw shad| cemired, In the evers, hawver, that sny provisian is suseepdible bo madre e pre
ingezpresatian, such milerprelation: shall be given therete as i5 ceasislens with tie Trust Agreement Boing & toi-iemal st
within b2 meaning of the Cods.

Empboyment of Coarsel

The Frustes may consult witk legal counsel (afen nemy Be counsel o the Trusses ar 1k Counties and cherge the Toasth or
olber eomsultards. The Trasize shall be Bulty pectested in relving an advice of sisch counsel,

Geater amd Numher

Words used in the maseuline, femining of regler geoder shall cach: be deemed 10 refer 0 the sther whenever e ceatest 50
Fequices; and weeds used in Be singdlar ue plurad rurshor shall ezch Be deemsed o sefer 4 1k ather waenever the combext so
requires.

Headings.

Headings wsed in Bis Truse Agreemal are inseried for convenience of teferenns anty ared any canflict Seracen such feadings
ared the teat skl be resalved in Ezver of the e,

Coanterqares

This Truss Agreement may be execsied in an original and any aumber of counterparts By e Cownlis and Trusies, sach of
which shall e deemssd bo e an criginal of fhe cne snd the same imgkasnens,

20345,

TRUSTEES

Coamey Mamager Camten Ceainty
Cranty Manages Chevwan Croamty

CouAky telarager Cusriduck County



3223 Navember 7, 2016 continued BLA. - Page 16
County Menager Dare Coanty

County bnnnger Hyse Coungy

Cotnky Memaper Matin County

County ddanager Pasqualank Cousty

Counzyiv!anagerl:‘c:quimaus{hunzy

Counzy b4
Cuun:meaga‘-’r‘aang%mCuunqr

Tvareli Caunty

COUNTIES

Chairman Ceiden County
Chairmar, Chawan County
Chad Corsihsch Counsy
Chai Drere Cramty

Chadrman Hyde Craary

Chas Mariin County

Cha Pasguotask Cataly

Chait Piry Toumsty

Chai Tyeeall Couesty

Chairmzn Waskingeor County
EXHBIT A

APPOINTMENT T0O BOARD OF MINZIE'S CREEK SANITARY DISTRICT
Ceun_i}r I‘uiargagjer Healh reported Szt a couple of years ago we appointed members  the Minzie's

that they have vacancy and, accarding to W.G,
G&merqf Statute 1304-54, the Board of Commissioners has been given the authority to appoin

SALE OF SURPLUS VEHICLES

Caunty Manager Heath feported that, with the help of the Finance Oftice and Hebzn Hunter, we
have sold two (2] additional sueplus vehicles on GovDeals. The highest bidders were as foflows:

BUYER VEHICLE START SOLb GOVREALS NET
D AMOENT FEE RESTLTS
John Rusself 208 Chevrolet Traithlazer 5560206 S50 34840 £M0.40
Sazah i 26 Ford Crawn: ¥ictoria N 340D 542,060 579400

On motion made by Edward 7. Buzzilin, seconded by Matthew Pester
approaved Mr. Heath to procesd with the sale of these surplus vehicles.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following public comment was maade:

Famnzy Harrel: Wr. Haret] had empited the Board after the Sigwey “Caliish”
ol the Winfadl Sofiba?l Geld. He saif ehat i was an embamssmes) 1o kim o
This past weckend, hir. Pmﬁ kzd = proap comee by wr Jook 21 the scfthel]

, the Board LEranimously

Huntes ALS Sofbasl Toutrsament abaut tbe cendition
se¢ the conditicn 204 10 have 2 Toge crowd thers Lo witess it
Gl acd it wos iemscalace, bat des t the smounz of rain we hag

CLOSED SESSION: PERSONNEL MATTER

Pursuant fo NCGS #143-318.1 165], Matthew Pesder made a motion to g0 Info Closed Session to

distuss a personnel matiesr. The motion was seconded by Fondelia A, Leigh and uhanimously approved
by the Board,

The Closed Session was adjeirmied and the Regular Meeting reconvened on motion made by

Matthew Peeler, seconded by Edward R. Muzzufin. There was no ackion needed afier fhe Closed
Session,

PERSONNEL MATTER

During the Ciosed Session, the Board discussed making a change in the Personnel Palicy
regarding nsurance for refirees. |t was the consensus of the Board that they wil discuss a Poliy
change at the Special Calied Mesting on Movemaer 217

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
#:43 p.m. on mation made by Edward R, Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Pasler.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

LR R R R LR T T ey




NovembEH7Ag01econlRge 17 3009

ATTACHMENT A

D T ey

E
T DL TATHOD 3 Siaashnd,

o T N
e o BTV
AC AR I TR T TR A

uf ,.,mm:_..mmﬂt.s NOJTL

OGP
THE Al G TN
LBL D "ECE WD

ENOZ § m...u.._w.__mE HIHNYA

RROrSE0g
LEL 'l e 0O
JRIMYBILAA Mﬁan ¥ uoppy,

SLEE

WENSHT STATION ROAD - SR 1224
A0 RGHT OF WY - PG L 5L 4,

A4

WEIGHT STATION ROAD - SR 1224

AU RKIHT QF WA - P 0 2, 5l T g

-y
(LT

J—m———r—

o SNOIEY TND3H

ANIFNG0TIAI0 GNYT 318V INddY ANV HLIM JINYIIDINGD
HOA ANV INSWNEEADD W01 ¥ AG G3IMIIATY

NA28 LON SYH ANV ASAHNS 0341530 ¥ LON SF dVI Sii s

AN T - EHNA EIVA .EI_"

$TO0STIG-2
THI307d 582 T
AHENEALLAY "H RAWHYD B MM
EL)

——— A AT T o T
T PP PO B

N
Nl o i T B e T B e BT
T O 11 e L ot v

e s e s A KO LA A

!
:
H
]
H
T
:
|
m



Page 18

-

SILA,

Movember 7, 20115 continued

3224

1% 5.4

PR O
G Bt A
mmn_ooutm;u_z._.ﬁm

i HL Y Kiadpny

(v

= —r
, P
e SNOS ¥ SV SONVA
%{:ﬁ.}“‘. e " ._J.... . % ..... - i
el N P ) !
, v el e u WZO_._.ﬁzmuw.m
- - INIWOT1AGG ONYT 3718V ddY ANY HLIM mozStEEQo

A7 HOd AONTDY INIWINHIA0D T¥I0T Y A U3MIAIAAY

... 1338 LON SYH ONY A3AHNS G3HILHID ¥ LON $I dYIN SIFL

ooy oex  MEx OMIX

T LN L3k L)
=21 Lt b X eoyrarr

WIVAIEHA O e e

sy OFIM

1k s 'k Hox B

mIx  0EK Wk

—_— raae e oFFX DE

Ty p o (ark % e

151

o1 b

b¥E ¥

WK oex UK

nEgx

e x

ks
Bax 13" e

EX
e e 13 .4

5

oox

WER

:...rrr.. ... ,
- s tel e
,.”,. f,”.:..rf; Tt L Bk T
—_ Tt i FELINLAYULIAR au..ﬂsn_ ¥ uoRi,

[ Ld

FR s X

Wyx

g ¥

e e e X
o3 Lt

(51 wE R

LIS

EX ot

X Brs
X [

] zﬁzﬂnﬁé%ﬁsﬂ 5N LR CALYAVZERN 22
" i 5
L O g N—
wrx | WEX ORI BTR  fhw e e
EEEEEEE mpx  OFEX  DEEM wax  WER
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII o e e e e e e o e e e e e e e i e ]
___ .ﬁ
% ﬁ BUC B 2B} 1 ___
WrSd T ED
YISO ¥OH YT / IGO0 MORILYY !
' t F 1
i
f

i
|
i
;
;
;
i
f



NovemtHEA2018 coli@ge 19 3205

g SE T AN = ,
snos ﬂwﬂummﬁ SonvA g wSNOLLYINH3Y
» & m INJWAOTIAIA ANV T8V 1ddY ANV HLM JONVIJINDGD
— 20 m . HOH AINIDY INTJANHEAOD TYI07 ¥ A 0IMIIATH
e 93| N9 LON SYH ONY AJAMNS GIHILHZ0 Y LON SI YN SIHL,
o=
ol
(LR
g
g
20000 ko
Tt a.:.En-/D nm LR T8 ] R H o
s IRINGIUUAN BINBL) P LD, o
e_.mhm.wﬁ .mvﬂmuo
o X, :
" m
% .. 2

WEHSHT STATION ROAD - SR 122¢
B RHET OF WAY - PO 2. 30 184,08

N LSHOHBLIMA NG T4 e T S




Page 20

lIEA.

3226 Movember 7, 2018 conSinied

3L

o - LD R TE
h I ——— e
nme o L iy ¥ Srios
o= . o] - LTS i b
ANYAKEL! ONYS LSURLIFEN .._ 5 <= u
AT T e ey ]
M, . i

T8 18, PG.ES
AL ABLELET

HF
WHITEHLRST SAND COMPANY

Wowm o
Vimym
...... k s S L
.P.._. TN WHAVED
" pt-toty
LEE T E A
188 °0d 81 B0
FNOE ¥ ma.._w.__mE YA

S ']
TE

HOUNHYIO IV (N0 O3St

%ﬂ 1111111111111-._:_.

R,

7 HO4 ADNI9Y INIWNHIACD VD0V A8 GIMIAIARY
N30 LON SYH ONY ASAUNS Q3N41LH30 ¥ LON S) dViN SIHL.

o Tl
et ha . G
;.,.._,...::ff..f. el Vb B e O
'~ e Ta, L]
w&!:._ff S . FEHNHORLAR m_‘ﬂ.wn_ kR

&

AR MRIVAYDEN 72

T

Saostrs ! T
e ! iy ! PRl !
YILO0D MLV ! fige B WLy 0 | P |
Y “ HIHO0A MOl LVl _.‘ HISO00 NI LV _‘

=

“ / n
I i ]




Hovernbll 72016 corlbage 21 3zz7

MR i

] e L e 5 1 e o P ¥ =
..m.ﬂu — s —— EIRERLII W -C NTTd 3 LS GNSOTORT
| Y T A REEEPESLEY
UVITT ST S PO 5T
i.i%i%%% E
o
VPSR et om0 A R AT T et
Al

roarow

NOLLIDFS SSOUD NI Tas0d08d

e T e e st
e i g T L T T

e LT b [ T T e (e T T T T o

A sacairor A o ;
il e T T T T
1O “abatiréeroey @ ey azora W|..]1!.§_E§p. ﬂaﬂﬂ:.mmﬁlﬂlﬁmm:-ln-l._umﬂlnﬁ:%

T SELCT QZNT NIV NYIE TXH WEAFA OF

Il
TVLET SANOd NOLINIZTT  ponuc it oottt e s
T (VDT NOHLENT I CLINT STl

RO HOTHINH MOV O TIGH NV ST VO VILTA (T
T SN NOTRNELTI AT XY PO TP 20 TER NRUVA 1]

il 1 Dbl b 1 et ! ]
i : !._,_.J.__J__Jﬂ.__ﬁ..__,i ==
N T T T TR
= o Sl i
TTckitont ﬂﬁ:kﬂ:wﬁm E._E_.__P

] _,_._., il u___.“_&w.mﬂ.__lumﬁ ,

Pl

Pt

B P R
o VAN FAGTo T 0 o LT ¥
tirmtsm bl e e St £

Nk Ikl Vi sl b A
IO L VALY L P TPLAW PP TR D AT §

FALH M

o SNOLLYIND3H
INFNG0T13A3G ONYT TBYONddY ANY HIIM FONVITIINGD
HO4 AONZDV INJANYZA0D TWO0T V AS QIMIIATH stz

N:368 LON SYH ONY A3AHNS GIIILYED V LON St dYIA SIHL.

ORI (3 W Shodic i it o ey oo X

s }{qg“‘
q‘ g IO oo T
BE B i
L T o T
THRRRREHT LA e
o

AITHES ONTOHES

B ——




3228 MNovember 14, 2016 filA, - Page 22

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
Movember 14, 2018
4:00 g

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners me! in & SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, Movember 14, 2018, at 400 P in the Upstairs Courtreom of the Perquimans County

Courthouse Annex Buiding.
MEMBERS PRESENT- Janice Mokenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondelia Leigh Edward . Mazzulin
Walkace Melson Matthew Pesler (Racused)
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Afformey

After the Chalr calied the meeling to aeder, Commissioner Melson gave e invocation and e
Chair led the Pledge of Allegiance. She gave instruciions to the public and asked that they refeain fram

any public commenis or display of emetion. If they could not comply, she would ask the Sherid i
remove them from the meeting.

CONDITIONAE UISE PERMIT NO. CUP-16-01

Chair Cole opened the Special Called Mecting stafing that the purpose of the meesting was to
detiberate over the proposed Cenditionat Uss Permat Me. CUP-15-01, by Timbermill Wi, ELC, ofo Apex
Clean Energy Heldings, LLS, for a Eerge Wind Energy Facility in e Sear Swamp and Cenferhili
Communites 1o include Tax Parcef Mps, 3-0039000118; 3-0047-00001, -GG002, -00014 2nd -G0028,; 3-
0043-00001 and -00003; 3-5048-00009, 00244, -00G2S, 00026, -B003E and -BG03%(part]; 3-0058-
00004 (pazt}, 0007 and -00013; and 3-0058-00012Afpary], and extending west into Chowan County.
She said that she needed some dicection from the Board regarding the process they would follow. There

is a list of specific condifions that the Board needs to review and consider for a comditional uee permit as
set forth In the Section B07.27 of the Zoning Ordinance.

She said #hat we could {t} go over these specific conditions and then get 1o the final approval of
the CUP considering the Secfion 903 Findings of the Zoning Ordinance; or (2} Integrate the discussion
on these individezl conditions and He impact that & would be on the four conditions lsted in Section 503
of the Zoning Ordinance. It was the consensus of the Beard to proceed with ncorparating the
discussion of the condifions. The discussion want as follows:

SFECIFIC CONDITIONS FOR REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR A WIND ENERGY FACILITY AS
SET FORTH IN SECTION 97,27 GF THE ZONING ORDINANCE

w ¢ Faeility

zaning raquitemants far a far cilf

Reviewing the

application, Planning Heard MEnutes, and the Clarton Repert, the Baard agreed that this cenditlen bad beea mes bry
the Applican:s,

2 it application and evidepes for a Wind Enerey Facilite sbepizted by Tim il comgain the reudred
Hems set farth in $7.ITB(11? The Board Siscussed each ol the fultewing iteens end desermined that this condition
had been met by the Apphicant with some fucthee €iscussion an possitde additioret conditians 1o sasisfy Hem £
1 Dees the permis application znd evidence conbEn = rarralive descsbing the progosed wind encepy facilizy, iacluding an

averviEw of the peojes? Citing prpe 3 of the narrtive and Clarinng report, e Board agread ey 52 did

k. Dioes ke pernsit spplicatian 2od exidence coatain e progased bolal sated capacky of the wind engery facility? Agrin, sitkre
g 3 of the narrative, the Boord agread that it did.

t. Does ke permit apglication ard evidence ccsnain the praposcd aumber, repressaimtive types of height or rzape of heiphts of
wittd turbines ¢ be conssinucssd, incl ding Eweir coled capasity, di icos 20 respeci i 5, and a desctiption of
anzilzay fectlitiest Cliting pager 2 o f gf'the rarraifve, the Soard agraed tkar it did

4+ Does E}epmnitapg]bmﬁuﬁmdﬂiﬂmmaiﬁmeidmﬁﬁmimmdmmm of the propesty oo prapertios oo which the
prapoeed wind eneepry Eacility wi2l be Foeated? Liting fhe Clariar repart and Ssetion ¢ efspplication, the Bomed agreed thvr
ir ot

% Daes the peeenit application 20d evidence cenzain z site plar showieg the pianned ecarion 6F 28 wind barhines, property lioes,
séiback dines, aceess roass, subsiatzan(s], eleetrical cabling froen the wing ceetey facilily o be subslaticnds), anciflary
equipmene, buiddinpis), transmission and diseribiion fines? ({Fhe site pian must sso ineludz G locztion of alf accupied

buiidings, residences, ané ezher f suificient to 4 coenpliance with ihe sethacks requsired By the caditance,}?
Citing Sectior 18 of tre cpolication andd updmed nformation bn Exhibi 2, Tab 3 gf Dan Giecek's festimory, fhe Board pgreed
it 2 il

£ Dors the permil applicsion and evidence it &y esvie s} required by stte or Federal low?

Commissioner Leiph had some quesiisns aboar this ite. The foand cited Dereld Phillies snd Troey Buler's Eestimonp Ged

it i er?sdw‘g:hz#mmminmfmabomrepwﬁm!
being avalatle prior 1o receiving the CLIP oppravl, Commissiones Nelton mads @ commient regarnding the firct thee fhera
wonld be zome perauils shet wowld Be there or iight not be chere prior i the approval af the CUP. Mr. Nelson further siered
tha. wificet considertag @ more detzifed plan, ceriatn s dnd Federal persits seould ot te requrired anti! affer the CUP i
opprowd. Cammistiomer Jones agreed with Mr, Melsan and felr that, fa the extant that thep car plvain Periiiig, M
cppiicans fas done that. Conmissiorar Leigh smid thar ihis discicrsion cieared same questiors she hud abowt thts requirement.
Afr. Nelson fursher siated tha: ihis may o b the ting ol the Boord needed o disouss oddling ssmetliieg S may reguire
Hhe appliceat ta dy fo bester sarisf thiz condition, Afr, Ml camcurred with fiese cosunents. Chair Dol sated sha ir

lmbfiﬁerk&mrﬂwsﬁ&ﬂfﬁﬂhm&mumﬁemdﬁmﬁcbm dittttonsr! exmditfons may fe requirad. Thereibre, M
Emrdagnrdihmﬂa?ﬂ‘iwa-ﬁid&msﬁzf&ermqw‘mmx Later if e CUP i5 aparoved . .
£ Doss the pesmit application and eviderce contain & isgicming plans tha dhe the d Tile of the wind energy

Tazidity, the cshimeied decommissioring cosls in cevenr dulbes, the sabvape vale: of the equipmient, and the apdiczpated
mangess in which the wisd encrpy facitity wisl be decommissioned and the sile cestorsd? Citfg Rendra Ralevig-Childers'
sesiimony and Exkibits 2423 Tak: 5, the Scord 21t it rhis condition ke beon mer,

h. Daes 1ke permit application and svigesce cantsin 4 ionn of Apro pasticipating Jandowners and the
aplicam, facdlity comier, o operatar? Revipwing Tab 7 af applicerion aud Exhitir 1% the Board (ol tha? this has Beer mar,

L Doss the permit applicaian 2=d cvidence conzain the signature o the applicant? Per Fat [ of the applivation, the Board feelr
dtear ks comditian b feen met, . .

} Doss the penmig application and evidense gravids far the establishment af an sscrw zoeouwit in Be name of Perguitons
Cemnty in the 2meant szt Eortd by the Scard OF Cowmnty Comamidssioness in sepurtie fos sobadutes? Citing the Clerian repors,

W Board agread thar this condition lias Been rret.

the it applicazion and evjdencs meet the

Revim:ing Exkibit B, Tad 18 and Tracy Botler's teslimeny, 15 Board agreed that this conditton haé been met by
the Applicant.




| 5 ured 31 any eceopied britding or residence o the
erbe of g igipating tandovwmer? Clarion report did mention that it veas their Syinien that the infareation
was included in the spplication. Reviewing Mark Hastasch (Temermizt Exbibize E2-15) ang Robert Rand’s
[Opposition Exaibiss 7-(5) testimony, the Board sgresd that they weze aceepled as expens witnesses in their field
56 Chair Cole Seman by comparing lheir quatifications.  With regard ro gualifications, Mir. Bastasch had herter
quodifications than hr. Rand. Commissioner Mebsan said that i, Bastasch gave compelling testimony and was not
impressed hot shere was no solid proof that Biere woukd nar be ary side effects with the nedse from the furbines,
B, Melson farther stared thal be was no impressed with Mz, Rand's testimony. There were some questisns abouwt
bis co-authar.  Fiz just has some concerns abonr the accusacy of M. Rand's testimony. He feels tat the applicans
didt comply with this condition. Commissioner Muzzilin agresd. Chair Cole alse said ta she had problems wish
bfr. Rand's tesfimany and his gemeangr during his testmony. Commissiorer E<ich felt that Mz, Bastacsh’s
TESimany was mese concrete, It-was the consensus ofthe Boast that the applicany satisfed 1his condition,

1 er's & wind en Farili
0 1hi Mdsengs per yeue? Chair Cole said that this was covered under hMark Bastasch ané Robert
Rand's testimony.  Commvissiones Melson made wmvern comments and saig that he would Fke 1o corsider &
candition o use aveilable teckrrlogy to cut off the Barbines during heavy shadow flickering mes on noa-
pasticipant propesties and fizzls that fhe Peequimans County Lang Use Plan suppers this condition. Commissionees
Muzzutin staled that this regort s based or: The wid tirbines opesating sontinuonsly, With 1he cloud cover today,
There woudd be no shadew flicker. He closes his remprks with stating that be would aise ke to ste an additigna]

EE O
115

AL £ ] GRMOESIENIng > i )P
eeviewing Kepdrn Katesip-Childess' testimeny and her exhibits, the Board feels that this condifion
sarisfied.

lotions established by the Perouim ourhy i atios?

the fotlowing ftems and determined that Biis condifion bad Beers met by the Apglicant.

& Does the Nodse Evalustion Repart contain & detsiled deseripiian of the pedantial npise lovels thag wauid be gemerated by the
proposed wind turbEnes ang sy al vz wind barhines at the P :d s5le and any ahemative sibes [Tk # Mok
Bagtasch’s Edvbis I5 & T6 — complier 1 this condition), Encleding, Bat nes Hmited tg, existing sound levels at e prigased
588 ared ey slernative sies, progecied soued levels o be graksatad by ke operation of the Froposed wind surbines zd any

evaluate saund levels fhiark Baviasch's Exhibir 1 — compties fo Shis conditice?, the wind uebing manufachmer's wehnical
decumentedion of the naise emission charecteeistios of the arapased wing tuchines amd any abiemaltive wind Warbings Sk
Bertasehk s fean ~ #here availably, the apalicenr canplies to Hix condirios), znd an analysks of comgplisnce with e
sse cantral replalzans ssiablished by Perqaimans Cramiy fidark Searurech's feg — comRglies o thir condifian)?

buibditg, praject maximisn daytioe Bnd night-time saumd fevels generzled when the propesed wind turbines zod any

i i 7 i ¢ neanes accupisd bailding, and prajecied maximam Eevels of
inet disersi tanes generated wien the propased wind twtines
praposed stie and sy alemaive sites messured ol e nearsst
accupisd baitding?  Ciung Exibic 1 and Sehibir If beginning o prge 3, B Soied agreed shal e comdition s Aeen

2. Daes the Moise Evsluation Beport contein 2 shady azea map far g propesed site and any 2licenative s2ce depicting the noise
analysis shady aren radias, sie baundaries, soind Sy mortiloring |ecaticns and nearest aecupicd buidding? Cirvag Exhibit 13
et Tab 2 of the aaplication, e Board agresd that it did.

4. o5 the Maise Evaluztion Repoze coutain an idemiifrarion of any potential mitigaticn measuees 1o minimize smand levels ar
the Bearest oocupied baitdieg, incleding, ut ot limised i, Wilkzztion of best praviisat paise coslro? messuers in accardance
with: the Penguiznans County Zaning Regularions? lng o ek & s Anguees 24 faritmany on pege [3) fine 23-
24, there are nome needed 10 ke Hoareed trgred thar ey e sarigfied #is somditice,

A1 s eneznent of 15 messing, ke Boord discussed the esslimony of Mt Bastasch, Timbermils wilerss, and Rebest Rang,
Oppasiibon witness.  Commissioeer Jones G0 fhat Wy, Bmlasi's BslEmony was competent and Belr thes b Fanif's
destimony coult not reba 31 Commussiorer Melion 3geeed 1hat i, Baseasch's estimoay wss moo comgelling and M,
Rarsd’s destimany was nos compedling & atl, Commissioner Mimalin agreed  Conmmdssioser Leigh said s Mr, Bastasch™s
sestimany was more sourd 2nd conemte. Cammisiangr fanes refecred o a fvest from Mr, Rant, mol snlered inte evidente,
whess hie stared thel he was badEled shat na pushli: health apercy is @1e 815 has eordocied him Foosl the wind wrhine magan
sickriess. This image causms Mz Jogss nol % give 35 mauch weighs to e Rand's tesbimany as fre wiald have e, Bastasch™s
testimmany.  Chadr Ceds said chat Me B h was cross: i aboal ke emalidwis modulatios, te whaosh, whoosh
soumd, but that was a core happering. Fhers being ro other camEments, the Beard move to candition Mo, 9.

sites? Citing Robert ('Neal's testimeny inclading Tab 1011, Exhibits 228, and the Siscussion of each of the
fotlowing items, the Board detersined that this condition had besr met by the Applicant. Comtmissioner Téelzon
stzled that ke balieves 15iat the evidence provided the Boars was credibje. He said that, i his memery s casrece, the
mEsiLm ice tegw was 1235 feel and the neasest orcupied dwelling 35 1943 feet. The maximiem blade thraw was
42 feer and the neored orcugied wwelling is £943 feet. He did ask that we need o soran additional condition 1
sate thas, 0 mitigale any ice theow ar Blade throw onto a non-participating property, it needs to remeove any wisd
turbine within 1300 fee: of any noT-patieipaling progienty owner, This bs 2liowed by the Perquimans Courty Land
Lise Plars. This wouald be ancther Hem to come back fo stter aur deiiferntioe.

A Dees the [oe Drop and lee Tarow Bratualian Repar cantazn a detziled descriptien of e conditions ot ke prossosed se s
amy alternative sites Ll may caase e 1o be drapped or ice b b tiwn, of beth, frem the wisd furténe Blades 4§ the
prapesed wind Lrdines and any sternative wind jusbines, ihe methedalogy used 10 cvalusle and aeses the risk o fos drop or
ive theeew, of Beth, and the wind tarbine menufactzer's echaical Securenbion retzting 1o recommended ice drap and ice
throw sethack i &l instadled jce Hedap devioss sl ¥ CthRaﬁtr:Gi\%af&EﬂlmmiuM‘ﬁg
Exhibit 38, page 3, the Bogvrd ogreed that Me condifion has baerr exiizfied Wit regard 1o the wechnicel deomentmion, far
sonkd e incfudsd aur the bottowm of prer ¥ of Echibie 28, Thus, the Qoard sgrecd sl the condirion fus dear satisfied,

B EBhoes the ke Drop =nd e Thoow Evaluation Repart contain calcubstions i Feet of the mxximum distance taz jce could e
drepped B the wind sukine dlades for cack proposed wind turhine snd sny aleemative wind curbines at e proposed site
and any albesestive sites swien the wind turbines are stazicmary ant cedvalations in feet of 1Be maxieum distancs 1hee; fce could
b trawn Erant ke wind fuetking blades fo1 ek preposed wind turbine and any albermative wiad fushines At the praposed sie
2] any allermasive sHes when e wind turbises are i epsraticn?  Aconrdieg fo Exhitit 3 ~ pages 32 fe muovicus
dizsace for ice drge wewld Se M0 et and the maxime dizermce for foe teroe wawld be 1235 j2er. Thergfors, the Homrd
agreed finzf the candition hor hoen smigfed




3230 Movermnber 14, 2016 continued

lILA. - Page 24

€. Thoss the iee Do and Ies Throw Bvaluaticn Hepeet costain a sty mrea map for the grapased sile and any altemarive sikes
d@kﬁ:lgﬂwiwihmwstwdymmius,sknhmmdmm lecasions where Eos coubd be Erapped ar locztions where icc
coalld be Eirowen from e wind surbine hEades, of both, af exch propased wisd rurbine and any sliesmetive wind furbines ag ke
araposed site snd sy altermmiive sites when the wind Turhies are steliomany and in operatzon? dccordieg 0 Sxfibe 29,
Epaiton Fpnre I and Tab 72 of ehe appiicartan, the Board feels thor thix conditian har been smiigfiad.

propestd wind fuehines mnd any alisetive wind tarines, meluding, bat oot limied 10 =mcmarc amd remole manuat

shusdeam of the wing furksnes? Ciring Exkibir 28 - page J, secand paragraph, the Board agreed that s conditfon way
satigfied.

the wind terhive locations and any als

siges? Chair Cole stated hat this f5lls dlong the line of the Tee Birop an Jes Theow Evaiuation Hepart. Apain,
citing Rohert °Neal's festimony, Exhibits 27 and discussing the folowing issocs, the Baard determined that this
cordifion was satisfied with additional bamguage that might need 1 be addad

3, Does dhe Blade Brog and Blade Throw Evalastion Repeet comain g detsiled slescripnEan of the coaditions ar she praposed site
and 2oy alternative siles et may caase Slade b k< dropped ar Slade 1o be fnwn, or bal, fram, the wind turksne 3lades of
the preposed wind tedires asd 2y aEemalive wind turbines, be ms used o evabuate and asssss gt risk of hlade

p or Blade trow, or Both, and the wind furhise manufactares’s rehiniea] doe E0k relalig bo re ced hlate
0P amd Blade thrrw setback distances aad installed blade monieating devices and sensors?  Dikag Roberr O'Wenl's
festimotiy nciuding Exkitir 27, the Beard agreed it the cowdition kos Been senizfed

. Cloes 1he Blade Drop ard Blade Thiow Evafuntion Repoet concsin calculations in Teet of = maximum distance thal blade
wolid be drappad from the wind turhine Blades fer each praposed wind furbing 2ed =21y allemadive wind kudires at (b
Propased skt and sy abemative siles when the wind wehines s stalianary and calealations i feet of e maimum distzace
that blade coalé be theown from tise wind ustsine dlades far cach propased veind ferbine ang any altemmive w3
the propased #e and 2y sBematve sites whata the wing tarbiers are in opration? Accarding s Epcifan Hoport peges 423,
#he Board agreed that the condition fas been savisfied

€. Toes the Bade Drop and Blade Throw Evalestion Heport contain a sty area map for the prapased e and 2y allemative
sites depictivg the Dlade throm Slody area radivs, sile bounderics and 3eations where biade could se drepped or locaions
where blade couid be theows froen 1 wing bubine blzdes, or balh, of eash propased wind barbiss and any alicmalive wing

s, iduding, b mal limicd o aslomanc and remote manual
shsdewm of the wind furhines? Arcording to Robert { "Nagl's fesimaey, e Board agreed tha n‘mmdirr‘anaﬂrs.mﬁ.gﬁeé

At:hésmmqﬁaf&emﬁng.&aﬁﬁalemk:&lh:amﬁﬂzyhadmy Ean]wwmmmlsmdimss&mmﬂu&m
G Meal's 1estirmany. Threse being noee, she meved an fo condition po L

REGap EierEer Fa

site any Aitampsive sites?
ef the faliowing items ané reviewes] Mark Bastasch and Rabort Rand's testimony. The Beard
zgreed that this condition Bas Seen sarisfied with the addition of 4 condision mentioged eatlzer,

2. Baes e Shadaw Flicker Evaluzica Repant conzain a detssled tescriptian of the cenditicns of the poientinl shadow-fhicker
produtiop featares of each of the Praposed wind parbinss and any alleragive wind wsbines at the proposes sile and aew
alternative site, including, et co Hmljes 6, e analysis of conditions shat may cese shadow flzzker, the methadoiopy used (o
=valuate shadew fEicker zad e manyf rs techmice] 4 i sefating 10 shadow Ficker, if avalalis. The Boaes
dgreed that iz condition fnr fiees Tarisfird.

b Does the Shedow Flicker Evsiuation Bapen conilain caloidabms fram each Propesed wied tarhins ard 2oy allemative. wisd
{urtrines 3¢ the proposed sics pd 2emative 5318 ta each offsie eedapind ststsure focaion within 2
brut reat |smeited 1o, the Faliawing: (A) Distance in foes: (B} Shadow §ength and. ierensity; (3 Shadow Flecicer frequamsy; {0
Spueific Bmes Sedow icker is pred®ied b oour; and (B} Duratin QF Shadaw fig
Infarmatiot fecmsd betiind Tah & previded suffieiemt svidence to alles the Hoerd &r apree that thiz conditiar s Faryfed

¢ Dees the Shadow Fligker Evalyatics Repoes contaim 2 stucy area map of the propese 5i

i agree thar this corndition wey stisfied
4. Dow the Shadow Fricker Evaluation Repan contain an idensificatian: of potensial MtiRALSE Mesasures 40 minkmi: the impai

of shadew Dickes, incfuding, But nee limied o, vepetation, sereesiing anet fersce comstruction? Trfornitivn focared behing
Tab 3. parepraps & pravided affictenr evidense 1o olfow tie Baard fo agres M thiy camdition was sarlsfesd,

AL this time, Chair Cole reglested a break in the rmeeting until 8:20 p.m.
After the break, Chair Cole relurned to discussing e generat conditions far review and

consideraton for a Conditional {ise Pesmit as set forth in Seckion 963 of the Zoning Orginance.

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT AS SET FORTH iN SECTION 243 CF THE ZONING ORDINANCE

That the use will not materially endanger the public besith or safety, if tocated according to the plan
sabwmitted 2nd approved, Aceording ro the tesitmony of Tracy Builer — devigr & setbacks; Robers 08 Neal —
fee Dropdlce Throw & Blade Drop/Blade Throw: Mark Bastosch — sanmd & shadew flicker; Kendra Chifders
- daeamm&s:‘anmg; Christopher Olison — snvirormental & heofth issues: and Roberr Rond — sound, skadme
Ficker, and faaith issxas, the Board agreed fy a vete of five (3} o zera () that this finaing wos satigfed

That ihe ase meets ad] required eonditions and specificaticns, After reviewing the above Epecific

Conditions as sel fort in Section 007 27 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Aoard agreed by & vote of five (5} so i
that this finding was sarisfied

That the use will not substantisglly injure the value of adjsining or abutting property, or that the nse i a
public necessity. The restimony of Charfes Moody and Mike MoCanm provided the evidence needed 1o
evatuaie this finding  Commissioner Nefson fad concerns abow! the testivomy ond artafvsiy used i M
Moody. Specificafly. Commissioper Nelson Sound thar Mr. doody used o fanly aEStIApon thal people fa the
CORUREIIE Were aware of the profect in 2613 and 2004, Comnrizzioner Nelsor concliuded thar the amplicant
did not mest ity burden on ihiv Jector.  Comnriszioner Nefren olso Jound that the expert festimurny of Mr
MeCarn followed @ more logival epproach than that wiilized by Mr. Moody, Commissioner Jones stoted that
both experts bad a difficlt tegk. Commizsioner Joner did not Sind the testimony of My MeCarn to be ar
credible ax the testimony of Mr. | body.  Commissioner Leigh did not find Mr. Moo’y testimenty fo be very
eonsincing. Commizsioner Leigh concluded that the testinmany and report offered by Mr. MeCann contaimed
were information aad was more credibiz on the isswe. Commissipaer Muzznfin was not impressed with eithar
Mr. Moody or Mr. McCam but conclided fhat the applicant wer its burden on this feswe. Chair Cale agreed
with Comvmisstorer Muzmulfin thar both My Mooy and Mr. McConr were poor witnesses, Chair Cale
specifically concluded that Mr. McCans was zed a credible witness on the issue, Chalr Cole forund that Mr.



NoventlEh . 2016 BRAERy 25 a0

Moody had more experience in Nerth Caroling arg was satisfied enongh with M. Moody's lestirony Lo
conclude that the applicant mer i burden, Three wembers of the Board vated that the applicast met its

Surden on this fssue. Commissoners Nelson and Leigh voted in the regative finding that the appliceant failed
for nreef fis furden on this ixsye,

Scaff Mr. Hunter, and Mr. Elfions fertimony or fiow they currently nre their Froperty and the charecter and
ure of thelr property awd thar thelr evidence was coripeiiing.  Based on all of the evidence preseried,
Cormmissioner Jones concluded that the project would not be in harmony of the area in witiclk It is o Se
located  Commsissioner Netson spoke g the harmony component and considering where a good percentoge of
these wind farms are located i rwral agrienttural arens. This SHEZESIS 1o Aim that wind farms are Fermitied
usoges for these properties. He Swrther spoke o the foct that o prior board approved the Amazon Wing
Praject 1o be in harmony with the Perquimans County Lond sz Plan, Coninifssioner Micrmfin and Chair
Cole concluded thet this project would satigly this finding.  Four nembers of the Board voted that the
applicant met fis burden ow this irswe with Commissioner Jfones voting in the negative finding thar the
appiicant failed o meet its brrden on this issne,

CLOSED SESSION: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY

Purstant fo MCGS #143-3
to consult with their attor
angeoved by the Board.

The Ciosed Session was adioumed and the Special Called Meeting recorvened on motion made
by Edward R. Muzsilin, seconded by Wallace E. Netson,

COMNDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP-16-01

18.1143}, Edward R. Muzzulin mads a motion 0 ga into Closed Session
ney. The mofion was seconded by Fondefla & Leigh and unagnimonssky

As a result of the Board's previous achian, Kyle Jones made & motion o deny e Conditional Use
Permit Na. 156-01 far g targe scale wi j G i

Muzzulin voting against the mofion, Char Cale asked if anyone wanted to pe heard regarding the
mobion. Commissioner Jones said that he would defer his cormments Lntil Hovember 21, 2816.

ADSOURMMENT

There being no futther comments or business to discuss, e Special Called lieeting was
acfourned at 7:30 p.m. on moticn made by Edward R, Muzzeiin, saconded by Fondeila A, Leigh.,

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
*t*iti****tt*irta**w

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
Movernber 21, 20146
00 pom.

The Perquimans County Beard of Commissionars met in 2 SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on

Monday, Movember 21, 2018, & 7o0 pm. in the Upstairs Courtroom of e Pamuimans County
Courthedse Annex Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chaimman
Fondetla Eeigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Walace Melson Matthew Poeter

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESEMT: Frank Heath, County hianagar Meary Hunnicutt, Clerk % the Boarg

Hackney High, County Atlomey Doug Hanna, County Aformey
After the Chair calied the rmeetiog o arder, Commissioner Leigh gave the invocation and the Chair
led the Pledge of Allegiance.
AGENDA

O motion made by Edward R, Muzzulin, seconded by Malhew Pesler, the Soard UNSFHTIOLE]Y
approved e Agends as amended.

CLOSED SESSION: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORMEY

Pursuant io NCGS #143-31 8.19(3), Edward R, Muzzulin made = motion & §o into Clpsed Session

o consult with Hheir sttomey. The motion was ssconded by Wablace E. Melson and UnanETeUSly
appraved by the Board,

The Closed Session was atfjourned and the Special Calied Meeting reconvened on motion made
by Edward R. #Muzzulin, seconded by Fondefla A, Leigh and unanimously approvad by the Board.

CRDER: CONDITIOMAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP-158-01

Chair Cofe stated that the Soard has had the oppartuaity fo review the proposed ceder and askeg i thers was
a mofion, Walace E. Nelsen stated IRat, before us, we have aa Order that summarizes the proceedings, e
preliminary findings, the Anding of fact, and the condusien thal reflects e Board's vote of three (3) to ten (2 1o
deny Conditional Use Permit Mo CUP-%6-01. He made a motion ko approve fhe Order as presented. ¥yl Jones




3232 Movernber 21, 206 continued HLA. - Page 26

setonded the motion.  Chair Cols asked for any discussion. Thete being nome, she calfed ¢ 3 vate whech was
wnEnimous 1 zpprove the foflowing Qreler:
PERQUBAANE COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS
CiP-1541

I Re:
Appleasion by Thnbeemidl }
Wind, LLC for Conditional 1
ilst Permit For o Earge Wind 1
Bnyergy Facility ]

ORDPER

SIRAARY OF PROCEEDINGS AMINALY FINDINGS

This masier came hefare e Pezguimans Caunty Boasd of Commilssicaers (b *Board™) or the #hove-referenced apolicaticn sibiiged
by Tembermisl Wind, LLC CTimbermile” or* Apaleczen) for a conditional use pemit $e coms2ruct and aperate a La=pe Wind Enerpry Facility in
Eie Bear Swamp @t Censer Hisl comsmihitics, permil applisation nzmbee 1505 (ke “Appdicalion™). A quasi-judicial keask & WS o ed
@ August 24, 216 to cossider the Agpticatian.  Testimony fram wi and docy ¥l olber evidenoe was received
during the Bearisg thal spanced over 1 taias of seven {7) evening sessions, and the evidentiany resard wes closed on Cedcber 36, HILS.

After hearing shosing arpaments o6 Ociober 22, 2054, Lhe Board s on November 4, 2016w detibernle o ehe Apglicativa, g s
deliheraticens, the Brard considered a5l the testimncery and evidence sidmilted duing the ing, and 1he sei ts fior @ Large Wind Enerpy

geneTa! requirements set farlh in
Section 53 of the Drdinance, Th.eﬁ,ppl;'-r.mhasl?mburﬂenufprtsringa:aﬂ;mmtlhcpmpusadm i ist
Seclion 903 of the Perguimens Ceanty Zoring Ordinance. E o deing. the Applicent i respansibee for
subslandial evidence w sapport each pfthe fidlewing four requisiles:

{a) Tzl Ee use wili nod mareriathy endanger the public hzaith or safety, i€ located aczorling io the pZan snbmisied 204 apprved;
(Bk That she uee meers al? required canditions mnd specificatians;

{20 Theat thee use wilk npe mabszniEally injuee B vales aof adjoinag or kg PECPERY, Or ezl the use s & public pecessing 2yt

(d} Fhat the Jacalion ané chatsser of e use, if developed accardmg 1o the pden 2 submzted and aprosed, wisl Be in harrany with
the area én wdsich 3t i g be Incated a0 B eneral confonmity with tae Perguimans County Larsd se Plan,

Dhering its deltherazions, e Board considered fizsd the specific requiseraents set footh i Section 9LTIT. Folbowéng deliberaiians

garding the specific requ , the Board congid 1 separately the Rour (4} penere reqiirzmierss, deliberaiod over the ovidence an sk of

1he four {4} genemal requizernents, and sach irdividi=2} Banrd crmber provided sepemate vates x5 ta whsther the applicant ie2¢ 25 hurden an 2ach

afthe peneral requiemenss. Fallwwing die delsherssions on the specific and genersd ;ecnivements, the Sdvidual Seard Hlenzers ponsidered

the secort evidenes, gdeqed the poiar o ima m&d:ash:lh:gcnmlmmiﬂéunsandmcdmlh:missw wirsther 22 grant ar
desry the Conditienad Use Permit.

A3 1o the firs tan
recard evzdence.

gencral requitemens, 3l five Boant membors cancluded that the Applicans mes its burden of praof kased an the

A 19 T Bint preeeal tequiremens, Commissaners Leigh znd MNelson conciudes by vote hat the Appticant faized 1o meet its hurden
1hzt the use wold nes substansialiy injure the value af adjoining ar abulting peopery and taak sub kg, comy aral material evids i
e recortd Grencescraied B e Praposed use wauld substanbelly infure e sadue < adjaining or abiiting properies. The remainig Eres
Camsmissioners eonclieded by vese Ak the Applicant meet its barden kased on the recard evidence,

As 0 the fourth genecal Tequirement, Commissicrsr Sones canciuded by vote that the Apphicant Bxiled 1o mect s benden Gt the
losatian st characier of the wse, if developed according ta the plan a5 suBmitted ané appeoved, woudd be 4n harmamy with the mmea in which &
isLob-cFowndaadlha;sub—slmial,mmpctaﬁmdmﬁr&;:r;demhﬂwmdsuppmzhfﬁn s The mipg four
Ceenmissioners conchuged by vate shat the Apphicsat met ils burder an this requirernent hased on the recard evidence.

. The deliberations and e BRgregake of the miividual votes mken oo ench pF ke four general sequiremssals & Seciion 003 revealed 1haz
a majeciy of the inirg ve C issi i3 out af 5) cancluded 1B o least one of these general eequirensents, alf of which TSt he
sztisfizd befire the Applicativn en he prarsed, were nol sedisfied by conpetent, material and sshstatial evidence i e recard,

Puesznt o Sectéon 93, 0 motion was then made by Camenissinner Jones that based an the oriee delierations 200 actiens of the Boand
that the: Project be denied because (5 Applivant did net meet its buzden on g1l of 120 gl and specific condilicas o7 ike Gedingres, Thar
mation was secoaded by Commissigner Leiga and ik motion passed by 83 23 2 vote, with Cammissioeer Melson Hinicg Commissicass Jongs
ang Ledgh in voting in favor of the motion 1o deary the Applicarier Chaicwoman Cole ang CoenenigsEaner Muzzubin vobed agairst thar mation,

Dueing the sescion held ea Novembes 2E, 2016 1 adopd this Order memarializing te decisicn szached by e Baard an Mavember £5,
2625, each of the thaee Bossd members vOlNg o deny the Applicatian {onzs, Melses and Laighd, whick: consiiiged a ngfority, reviewed and
pproved the following findiogs of fact ang canchesions of low as specificalty identified and set Fark below:

FEMNTURGS OF FACT

A, Geueral Findings af Foct

1. En the Applicaticn, Tinshermilf requests a conditicnal Hic permdl 4 sperate 2 Larpe Wind Encrpy Faidity i the FBear Swamg and
Center HEll tommanitics of Perquimans Coemty (the “Prosect™. The Project, ns propased by Timbermill, woulé comsist of 5T indyirial wind

iN

turkiers {TWTs™}, each peogposed ta hove 2 maximeEn height of 599 fest. The [&Ts propased by Timbermill would be farger lhan EaTY Dlfer
IWTE furrealty cpabing ie the Unised Siates.

2. The arez din which the Praject 35 paopesed is zoned Rural Agroulturg, and is cuswensly used for Boeh ogricalturnl and resideniia
PR While Timbermill p m*id:mﬂ'as!}u:prupmmmrhhxswiﬁbcpt@mﬁylmdmﬁmb&lmdaﬁmﬂhyﬁx
Wererhasuser Coenpany ané lemed by Tamdermill, mach of the area adiekling ané abulize the Prajest is onmed by nom participating
landoamers, wha lfve, farm, waork zad cecrear: in she area inmeedialely zdfacent 16 the Prazect area.

B Firdtmgs of Feet concernitg the rqﬂremaufhﬂr&euseni&'nﬂmhmﬁu&ﬁ: mikere the sale of adieiting ar abufdng propeny

1. Aepardinpg whesher e Pa jest wold substandiaBy injere the valiee of adjeining or abuting progertics, e Esstimrany of Charles
Moady {*3Meody™ and Mike MoCann ["MeCann) provided the primasy svidence aceded b evaluate this rquirement. Boty tdeody z2ad
MeCanr grovvided expee witness testimeeny as ecal estate apsrsisers,

4. As B his examinssion of e Projeet, Moody pedormed twa oypes of analysss: o prior saies zaslysis, which examiced the afleped
impoct of the projedd on home safes within Pezquimmans County; and & revigw and analysis of several acadepie siudies deas by ecucaticmal
researchers whe are ron Sicensad appraisess qualified 1o make oninicas as b vake ienpacis,

3. Inhis sabes analysis, Meody atienspled 1o sxamine wha, EF vy, inspacs the Project had an seak sstate vakies in Fereimans Coanty,
In ding =0, Moady examined safes of real proapeny wilhis the Project area piar 1o 2013, @ compared saks of 1ks seme proocRy betwess
20t and 2915 apains: paied sabes canside the atea fo deiermine whelher the snBizipation and potential approval of the Project had zny impact
ol seke peise in the ares. Moody's analysis assuied that the Prajost was known b the putlic it 203, such that 1he resade price of the examined
praperties would refkess the impact of the Projecs

6. The recard comtnins substantial lestimany {rem fesidenss ir: tae coenmansty ket they were mor i EII'EhF procasad Projet u.?t%I
the cf 25, Fucth e, M. Moady himssfF jestified that she real csesze predessicnals he spoks with i Perg Coamnty regrading
1he Progoce wers oot xwae af b Priject as Iele as the samsmer of 2016,

7. As o the soetnd smalysls canducted by Moady, his sevicw ol certain Boadenic smudies, two of these academic slidies sulbared oy
r. Ben Haen purpost to cxaming e impaz of dozens of mperaticanl wing facilisies an ek propasy values near wind energy faviliies. These
academic Siudies were wot conducied by licensed Bppraisers and tho datz smderlving lkese studies was neves released At ke mulic. s o resiEt,
Moody did not have e sbitity Lo review the wnderlzing dala. Meceoer, these academic siudics were ot Emiled 1, o fuwsad om, thess
peopenties Lt actnally adjain oo abut che sedied wisd ‘urbine facitites. Fimelly, hiocdy conld nol aicalate ar ::gpla’m the sl_zll':.s!cal easare
[thee B squared eoef¥icient) in the hedonic regreseian analyxis wElized in the 2049 and 2613 LB2%L studes ta defarmine eir relizbikity.

i O issioner Mebsen hod ahosal the lesti aed 2oalysls usod T Moady. Specifically, Cmsn:ssmm: i‘\lclsam fpund,
that Moody wed 0 Fudhy assumprios thar peapis i the comanumily were aware af the araject & 2623 and 2004, Commissioner Helson




NovembBoR, 2016 coP@@ss 27 aoa3

conchided that the applicans &id no¢ mest s berden costesying B requinrement that the use wiZl net subsantiofly injee the valws of adjedming
ar abutting property,

% Comenissioner Leigh did npt find Me. Moody's testinwmy 4o b very convinzing.
b0, Based oo the whele revomd, Commissioners Leigh and telson conckude shar the metkadolegy ased by Moedy does not

SLpGat bis conckusion B the Peoject wili KOl sabsdantally sngare the walas of adz0iking or abultitg property as et fosth in Secfion ) of
1t Ordissice.

L1, Testmany was alss Teceived from iMicCarn.  In addilies o his Lestimsany, heCann provided a therzagh repost 2 the Boand
Sxprning ang sapparting his eanschessians, inclading his coaclusion that the wafue af adjnining and ztuting Propzies would be substandially
injiered 25 0 result oF the Projecs,

FZ [k is undispited that MeCanm 35 the only wilness tn estify before Bre Baard who condaoed % 3ales o
regarding the propecty vakue impacts of cpcragional wing Facélitics on adjsiing o abutting properiies,

iparisonipaited sales aralysis

W, Commissioner Melson %o fausd thay the SEpET stimomy of MoCana feflowed 2 moge Iegical 2ppeosch B tiat aklized Iy
Mooy,

15 4 issiveer Loigh et thal 1he ket v 204 repor offered by har, MeCann comained nsare infiemation: and was mose
credile om e requireraznt that she cse will pat substandialiy inpane the waiue o afjoinicg o7 abutting propery.
. Findings of Faot concarning e reguirenment hat the focation aud chuepctar of the uEs, {fn’mﬂmpﬁn‘mroﬁmgmﬁeﬁm 25
srbmiteed ond appreved, will i fat Inremvanmy with te are in wﬁfcﬁffi;wbefmedamﬁmgmﬂﬂrwm&yw&m Pergmimans
Cownaty Land Hep Plan

6. The Project proposes B0 canstruct 57 aof she Targest turbings. i the Unzied States. These lwdines witl Be iestatled in an aren with
lEtte-ta-ne indusirial activity, and shat is adepadse agricuttrat and residential,

17. addstiemalfy, che Project plens, a5 wel a5 dhe visuzl simulaticos preseaied by Timbermidl flesdf, Gemonstrars tast the progaoscd
TAITs widl rise far ahove 2| their surrauedings, and will have a signifeas visual impact  This visual impact will <hange k2 natane and
charicter of this mﬂmpﬁmminﬂmirﬁy

18 The visual ikspud of the mjentcanmbamiligz&ad in any seascaable fashion, besed on the sheer Esipfi of 2he propesed rmrbipes.

1%, Purlker, regarding the wisug] Emsrict of the Prodest, evidence was presented iy Tammey Stakely,

prepasng visuab simufstions, showning v simuledicns of Specifts msidential locations arousd ke Prodect zrea.  These simalaang

demonsirate the impact af (he Profoct or, amonp other things, e resicentiat grop=ry sirzounding ke Projest arce, Specificaly, she wisias

imailatiorg p d &y Mir. Seakety showing the impzaets af the (T on Tesitenial hemes vomed by Debney Scall, Dennds Humter, Slyce
EHlicat amd Xrist Copekard andd ather nearhy praperty owners,

2.  Commissioner Jones specifically ook noic of fgs, Seall, Mr. Huneer, and Me. Efliait’s lestimeny an how sty currenily use their
fraperty ind e ckamcter and use oF 1heir Araperty,

2k Astoche isug of harmany, Cemmissioner Jomss foamd that the evidence p | by she msi and opp
wits comnpelling.  Bassd an alt of e evidence presented, ineluding But not limied 10 the evidence
Ci issicmer Joews concduged titet the praject woukd ret B in harmory of the ares in which it is 10 be focsed,

22 The Project as 2 whole wousd be in sharp costeast 20 the current surrcinidings im st Bear Sveamp and Center Hils Lommanies.

23 [ sddétbon, Timdernill peeserried ovidence regarding the shadow Hicker thay will pesalt froem Bie apermton of thess hrbines. [n
preserding that eviderce, Timbeomill cealends thel v rosidence will seceive mose than 30 hoars of shadew Aicker per vear, Besidems lestifies
liztme amtunl of shedew ficker projeceed in Timnbermill's cwn evidence wilg severely Bmit ané impair the harmanious wse gad enjoymens of
kest properties.

a Jiczrsed surveyor expericnsed in

CONCTUSIONS
1. Bascd an the ahove findirgs and e whee recoed, Biree members of she Beard {2 magarity) have delemirsed et Timbernill fadled
ttr stlisBy sl four general requicensests ot Forth i Section 901, Specificatly, shree membees of the Basrd {a engjiesity} Found shat 22 least poe of
the foier peneral requiremenss i Seetion 65 were not satisfied by competent, isaerial and substantinl evidence in the reeard,
2. Timbemmdl faded o mess jis eequired barden of sroas'ta ebiain the feqsled sondittanat use penmit

1. As dzmoastrated by the zbove findiugs and Bnsed on evidence congsined in the whods 1eceed, Timévermill faited, as o
Cemndssicatss Leigh mé Melsca, b present compelent materisd end substantinl evidence an the ecquitemzeal that the peogoses yse will noz
sulrstantially injure the valas of adzuiring or abusting propersy.

4. At demonstrated by e zhoye findings md based on evidence ooftained i e whobs recosd, Franbermidl failed, as o
Cumﬁmlmﬁ,wpmnmwmjumm@mdnﬁmmﬁmurz:h.&..,' Izt the Bocanan ang] o of e use, i
developed axcording io the plan as subenBbed znd pgraved, wil? not be in kammany with the ares is whish & i t be sacated.
5. A majorizy of e Baard, in the F52repme, coacludsd that Timbermill Fdled 10 prosent coamipesent maderiol and substantiat svigenee

a3l fosir of \Be requined peneral condigions cosilaied in Secticrs 903 2, as such, the magarity voded to deny che Application,

WHEREFORE, based an the majarity veee of the Commissioners 1o deny ths Applicaticn for Raling 10 mect i35 Duzden oo alt L the
Renerz] ang specilic conditans of e DOredznance, ang Far e reascas set foah hersin, 1he Applicalion is hereby DEMIED.

Tais tez 2152 day of Hevembes, 205,

By

Jardes Mackenzie Cale, Chairwoenan
Pesguamans Couty Board of Comamissianers

CONDITIOMAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP-18-02 & CLiP-15-04
Chair Cole stated that the nest itern of business was the follewing Condittonal Lise Parmiss:

A. Conditienad Use Fermdt Mo, CUP-16-02 - Henth MeLonghlic
*  To spprovedideny Condifions! Lire Permis Mo, CUP-18-03, requestedt by Haoth MeLauptdiv (for Alrka Fafe Splar, LLg)
Jor a Largs Senle, growsd-eouried Ssfar Peer Energy Sywem Faciliy i the 7ORElock of Crean fighveay Sowh (U5
g 175 fo include Tax Parcel Mor, 3-G049-005704 and IS
B. Conditionz] Use Peemit No. CLP-16-04 - Heath Melasphlin

¥ To approveilony Canditional Use Permic Bo, CUP-18-54, requested by Hoaih Mefaughtin (e Sur Foen & LLC) for o
Large Sowle, ground-moured Solar Poner Erszepy Sealewe Facitity i the PM-Binck of Ocean Figineery Soak (T My
7}, # dncleele Teoe Porvel Mo, 3-G045-00612 and 30 G007 1.

Bath Trahos of Smith, koore, Leathanwood, Mtormeys a2 Law, infraduced herseff and expiaired that she
represenied the applicant for these Conditioral Use Permits. She axplained thal she has somse dments_tp
distebute fo the Board which includes affidavits from experts that they have prasent fonight and wanted o know if it
woidd be appropriate o dislribute them at this fme, Chair Cobe stated that if was her understanding that itse anly
thing that was going to be discussed tonight was the resporse o Ms. Matthews' letter and the docrments mh_ung H
hose responses. Ms. Trabos stated that these cOCUments were in responsa to Ms. Matthewvs' letler, Chair Cale
directed Ms. Trahos to distribute the packets. The Board fook the time o review Be Gocumanis, Chair Cole siated
that, if Fer memary is comect, Ms. Matthews’ ietier andy applied to CUP-18-04. Commissioner Peeter stated that,
when we authorized them to discuss CUP-16-02 and CLUP-16-04 together, we alfowed her to talk aboud baty
profects. He farthee stated that he did mok know what to do wilh that. Chair Code said that we allowed both 1o be




3234 Movember 2%, 2016 confinued lLA. - Page 28

consideresd at 1he same fime but it did net change the fact that only ons of the progects directly affected her prapesty.
Commissioner Peeler further stated that sha was introdusing evidence that affected bath propertes.  Chair Cofe
slated that, in a Quasi-dudiciat Hearing, onty hose properly owners abutting the project would be allowed to Speak
£a, 2uzn though she was speaking during the kearing for both properties, the ewidence was oniy allowed o the
property that was abutfing the project. County banager Heath confismsed that her comments wese only for the CLIP-
1604 where her concems were. Coundy Attemey High staled that the way we feceive cometends does ok affect

Board showld consitder is the information on CUP-16-04. Comasissioner Peeler staled tha! he was under the
impsession that all eviderce had been presented at the Movember 7, 2098 Pubsic Hearsing so he was confused as to
wilty 1hey are focking at this nformation row, Chair Cobz asked County Afiomey High o respond i M. Pesler's
questian. her. High siated that what be woald lew them {o consider toraght in e packet 1hat was presented 1o the
Boand are those things that weee addressed in i propedy owner's teter that was presented at the Newember 7,

expressed hs concern abaut the amount of evidence that was presented ic
tem fonight ard feels that a lat of this information should have been presented to tha Plasning Board, He fisrther
recommends thal this be retumed 5o the Planning Board for their recommendayi 15

because the evidence that ks, Matthews brouaght in was not going to se samething that we can ‘
He further stated that d is the evidence thas, as he sees #, the applicant fs preserding tonight 75 in, large parf,

respange to her concerns but i could be an argument that it is 1ot even pecessary. Commissiones Feeler stated

: then that s the Beard's right 1o do that., He further stated that, if far some reason

i 3 the applicant is exescising due difgence to let us know
their respanse fo that cancem. Commissioner Jones did add briefly that were His a question of palicy and not a
quasi-judicial hearing, ke would thénk, which s his apsnion, his willlngress o use articlss thatl have been atlached
watdd be greater if we discussing a preference of palicy. Chair Cole stated that thés was anothar case of different
standards for policy or kegistatve goals s appased 1o quasi-judicia; proceedings, #:. Jones further stated 1:at,
because this is a quastjediciat proceeding, he has 2 problem using prited articles because we have io ask
ourselves i this is competent evidence. Chair Cole asked the Soard what in s, Mathews' staterment would they
consider evidence and orece ¥au make that determination you would need 1o hear or faview from the applicant's
materials thal addeess hose Bsues. Comrmissicner Nelsorn asked if thers was another patket for CLP-16-04 or do
ey fsst have the packet for CLUP.16-927 N, Trohos explained that the two packets are substantially simiar but
they did seeX 1o address the wery beoad issues that Ms. Matthows addressed and Feer experts are willing o arswer
any gueslions the Bosed had. And she asked that the Board accept hoth packets as evidence in sack of the
keasings. Commissioner Jones fesls that in Ms. histthews' tetter in subsecton 1. is relevanE and is referring to

was an a compalent awbarity o discuss properly wahue issues. Commissioner Peeter also deleted mrumber 5,
“Effec! on the future of farming.” Chair Cote requested that rumber 4, "Effact on lecal and state ecanony,” be
deleted since i refiss on articies, Commissiones Muzzulin feels that they need to consider the statement, “The
proposed solar farms will have a negative visual impact ar focal and non-locat people fraveling on this major
catidor to our county and dewe” included in numbar 5. "Effect on iourism, population geowth, aesthefics of
landscape, homeowners.” Chair Cole slated that nersiber 5, “Potential Efecls”, and number 7, “The nknowns,”
can be ellminaied. The Boand agreed. Chair Cole said that ihe Board had aamowed her CONSEms o nuemher £,
“Criginal Intend of RA Zone.” and rumber 5, “Effect on fourisen, population growth, aesthetics of landscape,
homeecwmers”. Commissicoes Peefer askeg if e Beard can only accept information that addresses trege isses
feam the applicant’s packages. Ms. Cole asked the Board to review the applicant's packet for CUP-16-04 and
defermine which of fhe Hems addresses these two coscerrs. Me, Trohos Feels that these issues are addvessed in
M. Hester and M. Molaughli's affidavits. Ms. Trohos and the Hoard review the documents and agree that the
following pages addresses these two sangems: PGB po 2184-18; p 3:29: pp. 83-10 strike 2™ paragraph arnd last
paragraph on page % because he was giEng kis opinior with regand to it being in harmony with the area.] [Ms.
Frohes objected ta deleting lass paragraph in fat he is an axpert 0 fhe isswe of hameny in the area and one of the
key elements in being an appraiser fs i the weage is kanmenicus,] Chalr Swle axplained thaf we have st come

Ms. Trohos renewed her ohjection: P- 3BT p. 3219412, 16-18; p. 33:18.20, 25 istricken by Chair Cale due io
addressing Barmony} e, Trohos chiected 1o defeting 26 and stated that Mr Wotaughlin is mof ar axpert i




3235 Movember 21, 2416 continued LA, - Page 29

Rarmony or property vaiues bst could address the harmony issue as a lay pecsan] Chalr Sole explained thal she
wag refertng fo lay persong iWing within the commenity thaf are afpwed fo testifi, pp. 36-3%; p. 41; pp, 4853
(pleture only); pp. 54-55 {picture onlyk, pp. 56-57; Sita Plans 1 & 2.

Chair Cofe asted e Board o review these pagas. Commissioner Paeler asked them to seview the pages
froem page 32 forward. s, Trokos Aoted the pages again. Chair Cole asked_;he Boant to lock at Ms, Matthews'

were accepted as presented: p. 45 p. 294 Istrike Jast sentence In #14 - deals wilh property valuesy 2:15-1% no
chiections; p, 3:21 fstike first sentence in #2213, p. 13 [sirike paragraphs #1 and #2 — addresses Property vames];
Pe. 14-16 no chjeclions; p. 17 fstrke 2% and 47 FParagraphs], p. 18 The Board reviewed Exhibit 1 whicks was

With 8, Peeler’s question being answered, the Bosrd had not obfeckons fo the picture an D53 p 54 n:;
objactions; p. 55 - with the elimiration of e word “harmeny”, the Boarg kad not objecticns; pp. 5657 no
f:t&ectinqs; and sie maps 1 & 2 po objections. Chair Cote asked if the Board needed to

oard's decision o cansider the wiitten doeuments only. Ms, Trahgs
sumimarized by saying thal on behaf of her ckent, she is asking for their Support @ approving both of these
Cendtional Use Permis ang stbmil that thers is sufcient evidance to support your findings and, giver that the
uses are specifically permitted i the RA Listrict, that this is evidence in dsei hat iz Usage is in hammony with e
area, She fudher siated that the Courty earrently has five salar farms aleeady in the RA District thal are similar o

this ard hope that ke Board v suppest this projedt. She again explained ihat the expert witnessas were present if
e Board had any qeestions.

Chair Cole siafed that the Board wiould zonsider Conditional Use Permit CUP-36-04 fisst.  Commissioner
Helson: asked abous the speclfic question that address the buffer, Donnz Gedirey explained what they had ang
informed him that sha provided them a sheet that Rad a change in conditon do. H afier the Planring Soard
approval, Ms. Godirey showed Commissiorer Melson the following changes to candition o, H:

H} oo spesificaliy—alt-solarp eeks-ani-related-eguip wilE-meat-als

v

B PrE Y 225GeH
LR e ppyd T
TCEY

Commissicnee Melson sxplained that there are tw Pieses of property that are shown on the pial; the White

ek asked that thers are two lJosg namow sifins that locks like itis

part White praperty, which Is farmdand, and part Riddick propesdy, which is imberland, M. hiclzughlin said that
i R whal would happen fo that pisce of property

should the timber ba cet sinca Mr. BcEaughlin was reporling that this woukd be used as 3 buffer. M. MeLaughlin

ke sure they weze satisfied with fhe buffering. M, Nelson confirmed it again with Mr. #claughlin by sheowing i
on the plat, Mr dcEaughin said that he has met the buffering requirements for the Zoning Ordinance bat, if e
Board needed addiona] buffering, be would ke kappy to considar It Ar, Mefson asked Mr. Mclaughlin i the
Feoposed budfering is similar 1o what be has used in his alher profects tn Perquimans Soundy.  hr. dMobaughlin said
that he i wiing 1o ga far beyond what he has done in the past. With regard to the Manley propedy, 3, Mebaughlis
said that # was il a wark In pregress and fhey are wesking on improning . They have mary lessans o leam
withire this area of the preject.  Br. Molaughin also stajed that, as he mentioned at the Movembar 70 meeting, he

at he has observed with the Manley project. BAr. Mol augalin said et he is commitied ta working with the pfﬂperlj;
owners. Because ke has spent mare fime in Perquimans Cownky, he further stated that whelher of not it is the
latfice with vegetatica buftar or a beffer with big ass frees he will do everything to make sure ) the cosmundy wilk

rasponded fo his concem again and said that ke i committed fo do whatever he can o sase these CONCRITIS,
Commissicner Peeler asked Mr, Melaeghdin what is the distance from the property dine to the fence line om the
soUth berder of the preject. Mr, McLaughlis said that, condificnagy, it is 50 feed so that the !'arms@ can gel their
equipment atongside of the property. Comumissioner Peeber ang Ms. Godfrey discussed the requirement of the
distance being sequired 1o be 30 feel from the prepery [ine 1o the projest area,  For disclocure pUFpoSes,
Commissioner Peedar did obtain same informeton from staff by requesting copies of maps 1o carfy the boundarias
of these sciar farms bt are not using tham now.

Chair Cole said that the nes step would be to fave the Soard consider Seclion 903 ~ Table ¢ Firdings for
Conditioral Use Permit No, Ci2.16-04.

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR REVIEW AND CONSIDERATEON FOR A CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT AS SET FORTH IN
SECTFION #03 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE




3235 November 21, 2016 confinued H.A. - Page 30

1. Ttae the use will et materiadly endanger the puabdic heakth ar safety, if bocated according to the plan submifted snd approved. The
Board ergread by a2 vate of gix (6] to zero 1B thard shois firieg war sitiied i el i wordd mor enudiager the putlic heafely o sefeip.

2. That the aee meets sB required vonditions angd specifteatinns. Commissioner Praler fefs Il b fie somme immues Witk the definition of
agricufiure on page 24-F of the Zoming Ordivence The na zolar fwer on these fra Pizcer of properly mabes the soie nse of thess
progeriiar 1o be vl farmey stor ageicolive. Comnrissiamar Ktz said Ser solor ferms are & permitted e in the A Districe, Thair
Cole agraed with Cammisrioner Mol Comiss: Pecler also lad aw ixrue with the TF Disirict, Commereiol Highrey District, He
reod the defimition s CH Dizrir on page -4 af the Zoning Ordingrace. Par of thrs praject i focoied 3 the CF Digirice. Unnder 728,
the amly things allowed in the N Dirrior i aecurtried ght, frdurrial hevp, and roder @ condinaral use B4, Wirhawr fris road, this
Projeci does aol exist in 0 commercind ratd, The Board apareved & Regofurion fhar siid the County sgreed 1o allew U5 Higieoay I7 to
becoms am Indersate Road and the frienr s fal thir fuerove Rogd vould felioe DS Highway 17 How wilt his profect e Wis
vetare. Chirie Cole safd skar she did nos think sizel we reed fo make gy alecizion ko Based o el 1re Sk will be hoppening with L5
Higtaray 17, Comprictiomer Jones echoes Cowmirsianer Nelsow's comment thar § is a peracitted use five the Rd Dizvier. With regard to

the Fection Y022, e Bogrd ngreed sher Mis findirg wos satisfied by & vate of five (3 19 one {1E itk Camminsioner Pealfer Vg Bl
ihe medicn.

[

That the ese wBl ot subsiansialiy injace fhe valice of adjoinieg ot ad
Comemissivner Peeler foeks that the appicam did nee provids sy evidenos &
Jrcneel dote presenied, A1 puck, maet of 4. Manhews' cancers abour bar praperss values being impacted negarvely, theve ix no evideroe
Erageated to thesr thes it would ar wordd ngt et fer praperty values. The burder of pregf it o the applicenr. Commistiorer Jomes
asked swher evidonce did they frhe appticani preseny 1o that plemers. Cowemissioner Peelor said thare wor nane. M. Pooler it
saping that the orly evidonce o d 75 af the Mvember 75 "aﬁmr#mmmmagaeﬂwirmesmdmew&memmrai
o8 she Inpack on odfoining ar abulting praperties wouid reed i e received fFove expert witnester.  Afier reviewing the mforintiion
resenled, with regird to Sectica S02.3, e Hoard agreed thar this finding RS K arisfied by a vote of ik #6) fo zera (5.

4. That the Incation 2nd tharacter gf the Qs if devetaped zcoarding o the plan ie submidtet and approved, will be i harmany witk

the area in which i1 & o Se loated and o generad conformity with the Perquintans County Lzed Use Plan. Repording Srevion
034, the erz{agrem‘n‘fanﬁﬂ_.%g wes fatigled by o vare gfsix {4 ta zara 1)

GLtieg praperty, or that the use & g public aecessity,
fyraces I midfoining or abutitng properties. There oz ng

CONDITIONAL USE PERIIT CUP-15-04
e Do Vo PeRidl | CUP-18-04

Chair Cele stated that the Board would need ke vote on the approval or denfal of Conditional Use Permit Ma,
CUP-16-04. After Commissioner Pesier made sevesal atiernpts ko make the mation, he finasly asked Commissiones
Janes 1o make the motan. ¥yl Jones made a motion o deny Conditonal Use Permit Ma. CUP-16-04 to esfabligh
& 5 Megawalt Large Scale, grourd-mounied Solar Ersergy System on a porton of Tax Farced Mos, 3004500012
and 3-0G49-00013, OCtupying aboat 55 acres wilhin the +A55-acre subject property, located 1o the west of 708
Coean Highway South (US Hey. 7 South} because the Beard aid net adopt &l the Section 203 Findings (the Board
did not adopt Sectfion 50360} Fiading). The motion was seconded by Matihew Pesler. Chair Cole asked for any
Commems or questions. There being none, the motian passed by a vole of six (5} o zerc (0).

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP-16-02
S AL o PERMIT CUP-18-52

Chair Cole stated, since the Soard heard all the evidence at the Movember 75 meeting and Clerk to the
Beard, Mary Hunnicult, kas pecvidad draft Minutes of that #w@Bling, did the Board just want to stale that they follow
e comments made in CUP-16-04 ard proceed with the vole, Commissicrer Jenes asked # Ms. Makthews'
comments apply to ihds Condiional Use Parmit Comamissioner Peeler asked that, for prcedierat sake, would we
need to go through each of the findings.  Chair Cole was Iryirg to dederming a way that we could shorten the
procesdings.  #yle Jones sialed that he woald Incorporate Bis comments from CUP-38-94 to CUP-1602
Gnr;lzmissinaer Peeler asked at what paint <an the applicant withdraw their request asd i it aeeded 10 be in wiling.

EERSONMEE POLICY AMENDMENT

County Manager Heath explained that last month, the Board discussed femaving the word

“confinuous® from the foltowring secton of the Persennal Policy which was adopted in September, 2015
s it would read:

Retiree Health Ensuranee

The County wiil provide mesical and dent) ingurante coverage ap 10 zpe 65 for Tetirees fom Perquimans
County with 20 seatinseus years of service with Peaquimans Ceunry wha are stigible for an unreduced zervice
refirement from the Locat Governssent Retisemen Sysiem,

On motion made by Kyle Jones, seconded by Sdward R. Muzzubin, the Board unanimously
approved change in the Personnel Policy making this Amendment Mo, 1.

PERSONNEL MATTER: RETIREMENT - SHERIFF DEPARTIMENT

Chair Cale expiained hat the County has received a fetter from Sherft Eric Tilfey ietting the Board
know of his intent to retire an Febmaary 1, 2017, On motion made by Matthew Peeler, seconded by
Edward B. Muzzulin, the Board unanimously approved, with relictance, his request i retire on February
1, 217, Commissioner Peeler thanked My, Tiliey or his hard work and the Board concumed with his

cormments.  Sherff Tilley thanked the Board for alizwing him fo serve the County. The Board wished
hir the best,

ACJOURNMENT

There being no futher comments oF business to discuss, the Special Caled M;e?ﬁng was
adjourned at 14098 pam. on motion made by Meatthew Peeler, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin,

Jarice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk ko the Board

LA L R N e e




IE.B. - Page 1

Eﬁaa Hunnicutt

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 12:45 PM
To: ‘Edward BMuzzulin (e.muzzulin@mchsi.com) "Fondella Leigh

{fondellaleigh@perquimanscountync.govy: Fondella Leigh (nccu1988@gmail.com)’;
‘Frank Heath’; “Janice McKenzie Cole {commishcole@embargmail.comy)’; "Janice
McKenzie Cole (janicecole@perguimanscount

Ce: Frank Heath; Tracy Mathews
Subject: Draft Audit and Letter for December 5, 2016 Audit Presentation
Attachments: Draft for presentation 12-2016.pdf; Draft Governance Letter Draft 12-2016.pdf

At the December meeting, Ms. Winborne is scheduled to present the 2015-16 Audit for Board approval. | have attached
a draft copy of the audit along with a draft copy of the Draft Governance Letter. | will aiso provide this to your Dropbox.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {252} 425-8484
Fax: [252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@gergu[manscauntgnc.gw

Perguimans County's Vision:
Fo be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

[y



.. - Page 1
RICHARD BURR

NGHTH CAROE M,

United States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-3308
1202} 224-3154 FAX: {202} 228-298

November 22, 2016

Ms. Mary Hunnicutt

Clerk, Perguimans County

Post Office Box 45

Hertford, North Carolina 27944-0045

o

I,

[

I™J

o

[afly]
C:.._W.._I

Dear Ms. Hunnicutt:

In response to my inguiry on your behalf, T have received the enclosed
correspondence from the U.S. Postal Service.

I deeply regret that the Herford Post Office is ot approved for relocation.
However, please keep me advised of any new developments and notify me if there
is any additional information that may help resolve your case more favorably,

Thank you for contacting me. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Richard Burr

United States Senator

RB:ec

£2 Winston-Salem Office £ Wilmington Office ‘ﬂbé}cky Mount Glfice O Asheville Office (1 Gastoniz Gfﬁce_

2000 Wes: First Street 201 W. Front Sereet 100 Coasl Line Street E31 Patton Avenue 181 South Street
Suite 508 Suite BGD Suite 210 Suite 204 Suite 222 )
Winston-Salem, NC 27104 Wilmington, NC 28401 Raocky Mount, NC 27804 Ashewilie, NC 28801 Gasionia, NC 28052
{336) 631~5125 {9 25E-1058 (252} 977-0522 {823) 350-2437 {704) 333—[]8;4 -
Fax: {336) 7254493 Fax: (910} 25517975 Faoo (232} 977-7902 Fax: {828} 3502430 Fax: (4} 833-1467

Tolf Free: {304) 685-8514 Toll Free: (888) 845-1833  Toll Free: (877) 7032087

hipofburrsenate.goy




HL.C. - Page
DISTRICT MANAGER

GREENSBORC THSTRICT
= UNITEDSTATES
POSTAL SERVICE

Movember 8, 2016

The Honorable Richard Burr
US Senate

100 Coastline St Ste 210
Focky Mount, NC 27804-5849

Dear Senator Burr:

This jetter is in response to correspondence sent by your office on behalf of the

Pergquimans County Board of Commisioners regarding relocation and change of
operational hours for the Hertford NC Post Office.

The request to reiocate the Heriford Post Office to another location, specifically, the
vacant State Employees Credit Union off US Highway 17 is dented. We appreciaie

the consideration given for truck deliveries and flood tendencies, but we will not
consider moving the existing Postal Facility.

Cperational hours are set based on transportation, operational schedules and
customer convenience. All factors must work fogether 1o ensure reiiable and
consistent service is provided o the customers and community. We acknowledge
the resolutions made and submitted by the Perguimans County Board of
Commissicners, but the request to change the hours of operation is also denied.

Thank you for allowing me the opporiunity {o respond to this resolution.

Sincerely,

E'A‘. . _

! U/_w F r:
[ "}L’érnrl-';:"':

Davig Webstar

AfDistrict Manager, Lead Executive

cc. Manager Fost Office Operations, Area 1
Hertfordl NC Postmaster

Operations Program Support
File

PO BOR 27498

GREEMSIORD NC 27436.2900
£335) §63-1202
FAX: {336} d60-1296



V. - Page 1

PRESENTED
TO
JANICE MCKENZIE COLE
IN
RECOGNITION OF HER
SEVEN YEARS
OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE AS
COUNTY COMMISSIONER
BY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ON

MONDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2016



V. - Page 2

PRESENTED

TO
MATTHEW PEELER
IN
RECOGNITION OF HIS
FOUR YEARS
OF OQUTSTANDING SERVICE AS
COUNTY COMMISSIONER
BY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ON

MONDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2016



Vi. - Page 1

ELECTION — CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIR

1. Open the floor for nominations for ChairChairman of the Board:

nominated

nominated

2. Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for Chair/Chairman,

3. Call for a vote for Chair/Chairman.

FhE R IR EET TR RS A G R R w

1. Open the floor for nominations for Vice Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominated

nonminated

2, Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for Vice Chair/Vice
Chairman.

3. Call for a vote for Vice ChairiVice Chairman.



PUBLIC NOTICE

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will
hold a quask-judicial public hearing at their next public meefing
on Monday, December 5. 2016 at 6:55 PM in the Commissioners’
Meeting Room on the 1st fioor of the Perquimans Coumnty
Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street,
Hertford, NC, next door to the Historic County Courthouse, to
consider: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-05, requested by R&S
Property Mat. LLC (Ronald Etheridge, 1} to install a double-wide
manutactured home m Belvidere Historic Agriculture District on
Tax Parcel No. 1-2200-8403-RCE also known as 123 Marians Trail.

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review
this item during normal business hours before the fuasi-fudicial
public hearing at the Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Office,
at 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email
rhondamoney@perquimansoountync.gov for more information.

Vil

Page 1



VILA. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT

Deadline for Submission - Tuesday & a.m. - Six Days Prior to BOC Meeting

December 5, 20146
BCC MEETING DATE

T Frank Heath, County Manager DATE: Rovember 21, 20156
FROM: Rhonda Money, Planning Asaistant PHONE: 426-2027/ 426-2855
SUBJECT OR TITLE: Consideration of Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-05, requested by R&S

Property Management, LLC [Ronald Etheridge II}, to allow placement of a
Doubilewide Manufzctured Home at 123 Marians Trail (off Belvidere Road)},
known as Tax Parcel No. 1-2200-8403-RCE, in the Belviders Historic Agriculture

District.
Legal Review

ZONING MAP x CONDITIGNAL CRDINANCE OR LEGISLATIVE
AMENDMENT USE PERMIT RESOLUTTION PUBLIC HEARING b
ZONING TEXT HMAJOR x CONSISTENCY % QUASL-JUDICIAL,
AMENDMENT SUBDIVISION STMNT & MOTION __ FUBLIC HEARING (I
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR X EX PARTE CTHER PLANEING { 1]
AMENDMENT BMOBIFICATION COMBMUNICATIONS . ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: {Attach additional pages if necessary)

PROCEDURAL ISSUES:
Potentia! Schedule for Public Hearings: Advertisernent and netification were timely and in accordance with other

State and local Laws, therehy gqualifving the request for the Planning Board’s review and actions on November 8,
2016, and the Public Hearing by the Board of County Commissioners.

Consideration of CUP Criteria and Proposed Cenditions: Similar to the Planning Board’s review, the County’s
Zening Ordinence provides for the BCC to consider the preposed CUP at a public hearing and o use Sections
903(a) thru td) as summarized I the Table as a guide [see next page}l. With no site considerations specified by

Section 907, the Boards have considered SOMMUnIY appearance il the previous reques: for a DWMH in the
Belvidere HA Zone,

Quasi-Judicial Procedures for Conditional Use Permit: Quasi~Judicial precedures apply 10 the BCOS public
hearing for the purpose of receiving information from the applitant and any other interested individual for the
proposed Conditionad Use Permit. -Continued on next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/ RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS: {See Table of Section 903 Findings)

Pursuant to Sections 903 [z} through {d} of the Zonin Ordinance: The BCC is requested to use one of the
foliowing sets of scripts to form the desired motion for approval or denial of the proposed CUP, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTIONS T0O APPROVE:

{1) Motion ts find proposed Conditional ise Permit No. CiP-16.05 to be consistent and in harmony with
the existing development patiern in and around the Belvidere Historic Districf; and

{2} Biotion to Approve Conditional Use Permit No. COP-16-05: Jor R&3S Property Maragement, LLC to place
a Doublewide Manufactured Home at 123 Marians Trail, off of Belvidere Road, on Tax Parcel No. 1-
2200-8403-RCE in the Belvidere HA Zone, conditioned upon (revise, add or delete from list of
conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit), adopting other Section 903 Findings to
support the motion.

SUGGESTED ACTIONS TCQ DENY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-16-05 would utilize both of the abeve-noted
motions stated in the negative tense,

Admiristration: Initiais

FORWARDED TG BCC SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACHED

C:‘.lpmjects‘-.l?ianning\CU?S'\LR&S_PrﬁpertyMgtﬂRcnald*Etheriégeuli'\ECC Staft Report CUP-16-05
DW in HA_FinalDraft docx
REVISED B-30-12




VILA, - Page 2

RECOMMENDATIONS AND SUGGESTED MOTIONS AND ACTIONS:
on Tuesday, November 8%, found this request to be consistent and in harmony with the existing development
pattern in and around the Belvidere HA Zone, and recommended that the BOC approve the request,

BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued;

CONSIDERATION OF CUP CRITERIA and PROPOSED CONDITIONS: For more details, reference is made to the
attached Draft Conditional Use Permit, the application materials submitted by R&S Property Management, and
the Planning Board's minutes. Major points are summarized as Iollows:

Modular & site built homes are permitted in the HA district but a doublewide requires a Conditional Use
Permit {CUP}L Singlewides are not permitted at alb.

Per Zoning Ordinance Section 624 ¢C) “The Historic Agriculture District is designed te reflect the historic
patterns of development that have occurred in rural Perguimans County. The intent of this district is to
preserve and protect hisforic preperties and fandscapes and also to protect property rights.”

Subject property is on the edge of the HA district

Applicant lives adfacent to the subject property

Applicant would iike te use the home as a rental for several years then let one of his children use it as a
residence to live in.

The applicant’s proposed site plan exceeds the 30-foot minimum setback required by the County's Zoning
Ordinance. The setback is deeper than the applicant's own home located at 124 Marians Trail.

The Draft CUP contains potential conditions which were derived from CUPs previously used for the
approval of a DWMH in an Ha Zone.

The applicant's site plan is a formal part of the CUP. If approved, the Draft CUP will be executed by the
ewners and the BCC Chair, and recorded by the owners in the Regster of Deeds office, alorng with said
site plan. Later, the recorded CUP would be atiached 1o the applicant’s Zoning Permit.

Note that in the appiicant’s letter o the BCC, the property address is incorrectly stated as 121: it is really
123 Marians Tratl.

The Planming Board, at its reguiar meeting

TABLE OF SECTIOHN 903 FINDINGS
R & S Properiy Management's DWMH at 123 Marians Trail {in Belvidere HA District}
Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-15-05

Motion to approve finds: Motion te deny finds:

b That the CUP will not materiafly endanger the
public health or safety if located according to the plan
submiited and approved.

1} That the CUP will materially endanger the pubtic
health or safety if located according to the plan
submirted and approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and
spectfications.

2] That the use dees not meet the required conditions
and specifications.

3} That the use will not substantially injure the vahie
of adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a
public necessity,

3] That the use will substantially infure the value of
adjoining or abutting properiy, or that the use is a
public necessity.

4t That the location and character of the use, if
developed according fto the pan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony witk the area in which it
is o be located and in general conformity with the
Perguimans County Land Use Plan.

4] That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, witll oot be in harmeny with the area in
which it is to be located and in general conformity
with the Perguimans County Land Use Plan.

Attachments:

(1} Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-05
(2} Application Form for proposed CUP-16-05
(3} County GIS Map

Ci‘-.,pmjeets\?ianning‘n.,CU?S'-.lR&S‘?r{}pert}fMgt_Ronald_Ethericige_li'gBCC Stalf Report CUP-16-05

BW in HA_FinsiDraft.docx
REVISED §.20-12




VILA. - Page 3

11-8-16 DRAFT CUP-16-05

DRAFT

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Conditional Use Permit document to be recorded-

DRAFT Conditional Use Permit (Case No. CUP-16-05)
By R & S Property Management, LLC (Ronald Etheridge II)

for
Double-Wide Manufactured Home in Belvidere Historic Agriculture

District (HA Zone)
at 123 Marians Trail, Tax Parcef No. 1-2200-8403-RCE

Do NOT record this page



VILA, - Page 4

11-8-16 DRAFT CUP-16-05

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUD-16-05
Page 1 of 4

On the date(s} listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a
public hearing 1o consider the folowing application

Owrer: Ré& S Property Management, LLC
124 Marians Trail
Belvidere, NC 27919

Authorized Ronald C. Etheridge, 11
Applicant: 124 Marians Trail
Belvidere, NC 27919
Property Location:  TaxMap 1 Block 2200 Lot 8403-RCE
Street Address: 123 Marians Trail, Belvidere, NC 27019
Zoning District: HA (Historic Agriculture District)
Proposed Use of Property: CUP-16-035 Application lists the nature of the proposed use as, “ To

place a double-wide manufactured home located less than 250 feet from the beginning of the
Belvidere historie District...” The proposed double-wide will be in the HA zone.

Meeting and Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 11-8-16 & Board of Commissioners on 12-5-
i6,




VLA, - Page 5
11-8-16 DRAFT CUP-16-05
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUD-16-85
Page2 of 4

Having heard all the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Perquimans County
Board of Commissioners finds that the application is complete, that the application complies with all
of the applicable reguirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development
proposed, and that thercfore the application to make use of the above-described property for the
purpose indicated is hereby approved, subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Grdinance
pertaining to Doublewide Manufactured Homes and the following conditions:

(1) The applicant shall conduict operations saictly in accordance with the plans and narrative
submitted to and approved by this Board, a copy of which is contained in the County
Planning Office and filed with the Register of Deeds office. However, it is understood that
the property owner may propose changes to the attached Conceptual Site Plan now ar in the
future, {n coordination with the County Planning Office, to provide for the placement of
Accessory structures or & complete change in the use of the propeny purstant to other land

uses which are otherwise permitted outright by the Zoning Ordinance for properties zoned
HA, Historie Agriculture Districe.

{2) If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then
this permil shall be void and of no effect

(3} Placement of home {and any other accessory structures proposed in the future) to have a front

yard sethack that is a minimum of 30 feet Northeast of where the lot reaches ts maximum
width.



VILA. - Page 6
11-8-16 DRAFT CUP-16-05
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUB-16-05
Pagelof 4

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name,

and the undersigned, being all the property owners of the property above described, do hereby
aceept this Conditional Use Permit. together with all its conditions, as binding on them and their
SLCCeSsOrs in interest.

Janice Cole, Chair, Board of County Commissioners Date
Attest: _
{Seal} Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date
I {We),

Owner{s} or Authorized Applicant(s} of the above identified property, do hereby acknowledge
receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The undersigned does/do further acknowledge that no
work may be done pursuant to this permit except in accordance with all of its conditions and
requirements and that this restriction shal] be binding on them and their successors in interest,

R & S Property Management, 1LLC Date N
By: Ronald C. Etheridge, Manager '
The State of North Carolina

Perquimans County

...........................

I » 2 Notary Public in and for the said State and County,

do hereby certify that personally
appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument,

WITNESS my hand and notarjal seal, this the day of .20

—_—

T?niary Public

My Commission expires: (Mot valid until fully execated and recorded)



VHA. - Page 7

11-8-16 DRAFT CUP-16-05

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUD-16-05

Pape 4 of 4

Insert Here Site Plan{s) no larger than 8.5” X 14”
Which bear (s) the following statement:

“THIS MAP IS NOT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS ”



Concentual Site Plan

\jﬂ'ﬁ?‘t

. u S202aTIEE
o 4
\Q\k £ LOT 1

UM DESICH smmmu@\ 4’(‘

"

TrHS MAR 15 NOT & CERTIFIED SURNEY
AHE HAS HOT BEEN REWVIEWEDR 87 A
LOCAL GUVEANISENT AGEMCY FOR
COMPLLAMCE WITH ANY APPLICATLE
LAND SEVELCPMENT REGULATIING.

C.GC. CHAPPELL DIV
LOT 2 SON

b

1.03 ACRES

AN




ViLA. - Page §
11-8-16 DRAFT CUP-16-05
DRAFT

Do NOT record this page

-End of Conditional Use Permit document to be recorded-

DRAFT Conditicnal Use Permit (Case No. CUP-16-05)
By R & S Property Management, LLC (Ronald Etheridge 11}

for

Double-Wide Manufactured Home in HA Zone
at 123 Marians Traij in Belvidere Historic District

Do NOT record this page

{::1Prﬁeﬂs\l’!annincg‘;CUPﬂiI&s_?mpeergt_ﬂ&nafd_Etheﬁdge_IﬂE}raﬂ CUP for Case No £UP-16-05



VILA. - Page 10

Dear Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

My name is Rooaid C Etheridge 1] Manager of R&S Property Management LLC |
do here bye respectively request a conditional use permif 10 be issued for my family
property located at 121 Marians TRL in the Belvidere Historicat District. Parts of this lot
are located fess than 50 feet from the beginning of the Historical District. My plans are to
use this home as an investment that T can one day give to my kids. The home wil} have a
brick foundation to give it a iook that meets the standards required by the Historic

District guidelines. Also it will be located out of site and almost a mile from &0y true

Historicel homes.

b

smﬁmlyém



VHA. - Page 11

Ferguimsas County, North Carelina
APPLICATION FOR COHDITIONAL USE T REQUEST
CaseNoLUP 16 ¢

T st k:be coneplered oy County:

Dode comphemd:_____ Condirmd Yy
Sublect Property TaaMepHolsk: = d 2 ¢ F403 “ELE
Tubiact Property Zocing Fiistretisy__ H i

wsﬂmwﬂscmmlw
owicivoe] Lhe

Applicant’s Iaformation
Namefs)of Owner(s::_B % S Propocdy Manaeacat LU,
Street Address: 134 Mariaon TRE ‘
City/StateiZip Code: _Rpfy . cders MO 3791G

Phone Number(sh: 253 332-9 7273 Fac J53-247 NE} E-mail Address: m&gjqax, P
Applicant (i differert from Owner):
Street Address:
City/SttefZip Code:
Phone Momben{s): Fax: E-mail Address:
Person {0 receive comments and sorespondence:
Deacription of Property
Addressizs) of Subject Property: IR AY

Property Appraiser's Parcel Nos.:  § -~ 230 - 42 -£££
Location: This property is locsted onthe _ Ao JL side of + Merdens TRE Culdlesas Road,

approximately 33  feet Adefl,  of Rcluiderp Road
Township/Region: ___{ Subdivision: __ dAOT Block ~ Lot Nos.. ¥4 -ACE
Sizeof Property: _ { . 35 acres. Lotwidth: ____  feet Lotdeptd:

Flood Plain: ___ X Community Panei No: 3740 7 QQQ o

1} i (We), the undersigned, do hescby respectfully make spplication and request the Plarming Board
and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject propenty as follows: ool & arc Dol ble 1 e . The suljiect
property is zoned Hé_, . HisYorig ggm ulbue Zoas. The subiect property is

omwﬁwﬂwmuﬁmwmmiﬂmm
Book 4} 7 ,Page 3§ OR Wil File Number in ihe Perguimans County Register of

Deeds.




L2

% ViILA. - Page 12

Application for Conditiopal Use Permﬂ: Request
Case No. WU 16 0O 05

The foilowing is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains aff of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional tse Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150) fiset of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adizcent to the subject property (o the side. rear

or front} and across the street,

Name Address

X ~ter SNGE o 1509 Bawrshor? #eed
C1i2aboth Cibn MG 22908
b Ronda E_Aley

’ p 10139 Pcldy Hll Ruad
¢ Megan £ Fvecett hacabee  _Middlesexr N.Ce 27552

d. -L\Lh-lﬂblal_—hii_\i{au)_-_. H wy BE C_tf 8 Af-ﬁd.iﬂ!}i Ave

Abosk, e &0 37310

-1 Egui& c &Q—n"lffj
a8 Beliodsre Bred

£ Bofo ey HL I3729:9
& o LAY Mericas Jei

_elsiclace NC 27919
h
i




VILA. -~ Page 13

ication for Conditionsl Use Permht Request
Aopiier Case No.Cuf 1€ oS

Uze en additional sheet of paper i necessary.

3) Statement of the natere of the proposed use: 7o gfﬂ;g =) égh{' e - idr




VitA. - Page 14

Application for Comiitiuiaai Use Permit Request
Case No, LUl -16-_¢5

Attach the following:
v Completed Application.

v Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining yeur intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903{a), (bl {c) and (d}, 903, and 9074 through X,

Proof of Ownership,

Owmer’s Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

Conditional 1se Permit.

Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article 1X of the Perguimans County

_/
7 Legal Description(s) and/or boundary survevis) to be used as an exhibit 0 the proposed
L
Zomning Ordinance,

e

Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
properly cwners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet andfor across the
street {as per current Tax Office listings), 1o whom notice of public meeting and hearing must he

sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant,

- . N P E Py Gf
Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perguimans County. peie W23/2ust ek ® 3098

<
v’ Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

w ﬂi«"liﬁﬂjfd dﬂ{umen{’ acﬁﬂi{_‘f"fﬂﬁ Qﬁmﬁij E‘f’f“-ﬁr’?",'lhié_w: ¥4 ir?q‘s ,mepi:‘-"{'? /ﬁ.ﬁf "
Teladed e 8naS T G707 Jd00l  oF T 0 om S S fiassld Edhe i T

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
I (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectiully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property
described herein. 1 (We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to
the best of my {owr) knowledge.

éﬂ@‘%@gﬁ Q-39 o

Signature of Owner or Authorized Applicant Date

{This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 25

days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member|[s]}.




. VILA. - Page 15
e iS85 _

& 7y

g
B sl

Fa. 3%
ola.3 Desble ide 283,45
FLA

S\
(5
8
}

A g 1 T e Sl
—
.
m_m‘_m e
.

peopoded (Ol
Daive Wey

\.
X

y fﬁ&f;ﬁn""s TRL
| Cw ld€sac



Page 16

VILA. -

g Es T
[7 o B T T
. + .“.\m”p. 3 WERAE 2
._J._..A; .....“%\..\.m..ﬂmt.v ¥
S hu.( “m
. .xhv.& TR Sg
\mw”m.,mw = g
5
Rogy
'y
£ g 8 ,
o < - )
- .
5 B
¢ : /s
E



Page 17

VLA,

]

po_Pgnan! Eng e L2

AVAIT OF NORTW QRUOLHA
38 1300
P AFFRER MECFY AL TARITORT AECLAKENTY Hid
BRCOMHE,
= =oof | s Phndle
- i h O
e abs CERTIEATE OF SUBIIVISION REVIEW DFFICLR
/}!.r.l[;;r o

COuR Y.

VICIRITY MAR
(NOT TO SCAME}

CRRITFICATRE OF OWNEIDHNK ANR PEDNCAYION

E} HHELT SEANET fial 1 A [aE ARE) THE g.m_—x._“u. o THE FROPENTY Riwh
Eﬂx& HaalERs MacH ey n%.‘ﬂwlhv ua NE (urE) By THE Dot :—.bna!.dﬂ Hn—_”_.annqh.
] HERLHT ALCHT RKE ELAR OF SIBNTASRMEE UY ]
TRIT, CLASTHT N3 ET

aziﬂtﬁ CERTIY THAT THE LMD st ol HEAETH % WIN IHE DROONTH TLGUALTIONS
5.5:53. ?nﬂﬁalfgaaiguﬁ?go‘zﬁgiuﬁ.!;

& Pl L Ehids.

blbmt&
GERTIFICATE OF tﬂémm.m.n w%ﬂﬁww&w«mmwni;
DHF SiHnck, GHTITLER: WETHERIDIN | had ik
DESGHLD PO PME CONYMETION OF INNIVOUAL SIWAGE TVSIEWT AMD NTTTS THE CRTTA,
M ACRURELEHTS ©F T ALBCWARLE REQDMAL HEAL TH SEAWMLY,
AATD O DX Tany (ORROHS dn0 RESICAYONE  THE ALEMAMT HEGGHAL
REALY SERWCER HESEAVES NI RGHT 1O HIDURE MG TIHAL UPROVENENTY
I} DICSE PROFERTICE ARD 0 Lial T TME odGER oF SEDACOIRY Ay W2E OF e STHUCTVAY
QARES b HW CONHTIOHL (RON (SRIANCE o THE MuAL STE atOvERehTd FUAMH,
Pl CERTFICATION COES NOT COHATIRIE A WANTAMTY AHD 15 SASED DN RIS SUGOWMESIEH

TrutHms pE AW DfT T

W WRVSD Ky NPV i ofe TPUBLIG  wan amifte,

[ T
oot AN T
PATE MURNAME HF oML RICAL 4R & treecice G

427 ATTIORLD REPASETE AT,

L IFIRMEH | CARQWRLL, M3 CFRTFY THAT.

(C3 THAT THE BURVEY GREARH 4 Marvizin OF LAND
HTH e DAk OF ME COUNTY TR NCMCPAATY Hek( Tors mAveenr M
FAY A8 CAOBLHEE THAT RFOLKATTS R4ACFLN CF \avs: T e e

. TAAT THE JURVEY I3 LOTATED S 4 PORTCH OF THE SIUNTY ATCL 3-BaTT-00EA
OR WIPASTY THAT 1 UINRETLLATED 4 To a GAiuiaice ol TAREL 12A00E
THAT PEGULATES PARCELS 0 LARDH !

L ar o T oL o g

v AT T ZUREY I OF e o EXRM. T7Rimammo 4
FARGIL O PANCELE OF LoD Ao cocs Bty Gt 5, 2004
HOT CRRATE A wEW ATMALY O Gradite
A EOSTRG SOALT, JPEA BY CotamARE UETHAD
T THAT THE TURVEY 19 OF AN ERETH Slaivid
DA OTER STIETIRL R b URAL FEAINE
10 A% A SATACIERL 00
3 THAT T SIMY 1L A DORTRGY oY,
B Hiaf VT SARVEY 8 OF Rt GAECY
O A i ATCOMIMAN (F EASIMG PaTEL
& At IWALN SV G OTHER B
0 THC DB O SODMEH:

L Vel MHE IRFORMA I AVARAGLE TS THE SUfvEimafr
(4 suiy THAT THE SUmvivON 13 UNARLE TV MARD
QEMALNARDN TO FHE, BEAT OF THE fRvErons
PR AL AATY AT T PROMINHE CON Imin

I?:ﬁu_..n;q_.ﬁni.

ROUALD F. T HRTRKHE, MR

ANEL Ra

CERTVY AT THy FLRf WaE ClArH

brICRPROH W q&-ﬂ-ﬂajbﬁ A1qL MAT mﬁh!zo..—_!mu

HOT MY ARE LLEANLY WDICATED A3 (RANN TGN THFTRMAECH

N 10,000 TMAT u..__m_.aou.-.“qﬁm ﬁniﬁ:ﬂ ﬂapio Qiﬂn@uﬂ.};ﬂm?ﬂsﬁ_ﬂh
s 5 .

A% MDD W UY CRGMAL SIVATUAE, LACHIE NUMRTR AKD

:ﬁi,?—». T

2
&
z
i

Y, OF A L]
MEWEY DHOCER OF FEROUNEANS OOUNTT,
T FLAT I whit thid A M

L HERTAY CARTNY (it o Fameniidh PLAT Shomtr HoRf0n Had BEEH
FIRHD TR CURFLT M ML SRGWROH REGRATGMT OF PESCUM AN

e
ML LOTH WURE B RADED A% SN ML 1, ; 7 o
SEERGH - 0P OF i RENEuRAn o?!?;ig{uﬁuﬂhﬂsgﬁ/

153" UILYY EATEUEHT ALGHG FRONT REQRERTY  UNES,
1 GRANALE FATFRENT MING AL SHSE ABY REAR PTCPEN T LILA.

,‘_ﬂuhu%?.bhﬁ ,

HOTHS AN PENaEE B DN SMAFEIMENTE Nay BF
FLaekD Wit Tew (1) BRET OF Buy
FROPERTY CINK WHSH  BEARS RN SEIEOINY )

Tital A5 SHARIN  HeReoa. LEGEND

FousD NOMUMEHTARSH & 5" ALOAR

-.P. ) woHLMNTARSH O

I

WNTLOW B i T o T v T

e

|
08, 2, M. 2w : BROPERTY
armya _ﬂ § mﬂw«.ﬂ% FERTY UME — — —
T Ltk oy M

_ ! rt ik
o EEewr ey Mo N gl &

BELVIDERE MCAROWS
H L B A E L

PO DB M, U A

vk o I}
h&/.ﬂ?. mr-r 60
_ﬂ_vmr !

_
i
_ G0, CHAPPELL BIVIRON
i
|
_

e TERLY AR
[}

- -

., .
Ho: .
THp BMRERY 0 101 A3 AMD # ARE RCSPOMMIG FOR TG ROHSIRUCTION,
ATITERANCY. A O UMNNT AL DWLESS AND UWIL R PRIVATE
ACCLRWAY 3 RIASED 1S MEEY ThE WESON HOW0 STANDANDS (F AND
ACGENTEO PT UABNTHARCE TIF T SUITH CANCUMA CRUARINT OF - -
TRAMIIBREATICH. SN UMZAAIE (F SATD ACCCSKRAY AN THE HISTAKLATON .
O URIKES WLL O RUGUNTD ¥ AVD WIH LOTS 2, 0 ALY 4 DR NE PRIVATE
CRAELENY 12 9000 Ed TRAAEPRALE T ANVEWE QTR THAN ROUALT G

RERGRE Coiadd o (LD mook BRA— v IOR 2.

GRAPHIC SCALE

{ W redt )
1 logh = 190 QL

SPEED DA
Rt ]
#

HRE 4

A
BT

FAMILY SUBDIVESION
FOR
REONALD C. ETHERIDGE

Ak 9, OO CHAPPELL DowSon

ES L PL 2, 5L M, NAP E

LITs

FORTH CARIEMA

FERUTIMANE COSTY

BELFICRRE TOWHSHDR

g WA Sm?gnﬂs

PGS FRawct ey
oY, T TS
IR IEMA - WELACE e + ASOP




VHA - Page 18

T 201409801732
BOSID: 1373417
. Date Filed: 4142614 3:02:00 PM
Elalne T Marshadl
State of North Carolina North Caroliz Secretary of Steos
Department of the Secretary of State C20814 09801732 |

Limited Liability Company
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

Pursuant to §570-2-20 of the General Stattes of North Carolina, the undersigned does hereby subamit these
Articles of Organization for fie purposse of forming s limited liability company.

L The name of fhe lintited Eability compeny is: R & S PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC
- {3ee Tnem tof the Instructions for sppropriate entlty desigaation)
2 The name apd address of sach parson executing these artieles of organization iy ay follows: (State

whether each pesson is execisting these articles of arganization inthe cepacity of 2 member, organizer
ar both. Note: Thisdecumentmustbe sigzed by all persons bsted,)

WILLIAM H. MORGAN, JR., Organizer
PO Box 180

410 E. Main Streat
Efzabeth City, NC 27907-0160

3. The name of the initial registered agent is: ROMALD C. ETHERIDGE, I}

The sirect nliress end county of the initlal registered sgen office of the jimited fiability Company is:

cryBELVIDERE - s e zip Code: 27919 Gomty: PERQUIMANS
5. Themailipg address, if different from the strect address, of the initia} registered agent office is:
Mamber and Street ] _
City, Stats: NC ZIp Code: _______ County:

&, Principal office information: (Sslssteither 2 or b.)

s [X]The timitad Habifity corppamy has a principal office,
‘The principal office telephone number; 20200 1-8783

The strest address and county of the principal office of e Emited Eability company is:
Mumber and Steeer 124 MARIAN'S TRAIL

Ciry BELVIDERE sute: NC 25 0de: 27919 oumey; PERQUIMANS
CORPCRATIONS DIVISION PO Box 29622 RALBIGH, M- 226260622
{Revised Fannary 2044y 3 )

{Form L45]



ViLA. - Page 19

|

123 Marians Trail
\hTax Parcal # 1-2200-3403-RCE

Subject Froperty
Case No, CUIP-16-08

substitute for a land survey or legal document. The County assumas
no lagal responsibllity for the Information contained on this map.

Disclaimer: Parcel ines are for tax purposes only, This map is NOT

&
[a

™, " i
= N S
e \ S
A ) . \ "

48 ‘ \::‘\_\ 3{\ N .\.
\x\;g\‘“\“\«\\\:b N )
NN
TR

. A% \

.‘{r
7

"
/f’,},

X2016]

BYREruiTAnEIG LS

S
e
1in=125ft

created Octobery,20

7

iy /’/

s
//:/// %
G
(Map

N DN RN .-
NN \“\t@\& R
g \;\\ NG
\\\\\}&\&k\ o ) \\

|




Perquimans County, NC
Map created Qot 31, 2016

1inch = 125 feat

Perquimans Roads

7 Parces 2018

Address Pgints

Disclaim

Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT
a substitute for a land survey or legal document. The Coemnty
assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained on
this map.




VILA, - Page 21

Perquimans County Planning Board
MINUTES
Tuesday, Mov 8, 2016

The Perquimans County Planning Board held its regular monthly meetingon ¥

November 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM
in the Commissioner Meeting Room of the Courthouse Annex Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Paul Kahl, Chair
A.0. Roberts, Vice Chair
Brenda Lassiter
Donald Maniay
Lewis Smith

MEMEERS ABSENT: none

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager
Rhenda Money, GIS/Planning Assistant:
Applicant & wife
Lynwood Winsk

inutes of Previous Planning Board Mueetings: Attached Draft
Fimeeting of November 12, 2013; Rescheduled meeting of
pril 8, and September 9, 2014 are not avaitable.]

hat Planning Assistant Money should turn in, at the
all remaining unapproved minutes from previous years.

Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-05, requested by R & S Property
, Etheridg&-f!}"cu place a double-wide manufactured home in Betvidere Histaric District,
HA zone. The subject:property is Tax Parcel No. 1-2200-8303-RCE also known as 123 Marians Trail (off of
3elvidere Road), M. Money gave a brief synopsis of the situation ; then the applicant, Mr. Etheridge, said the
ide will have brick uﬁderpinaing and be aesthetically pleasing. He has z friend of many years that he would
it the home to- easonzble rate. Mr. Etheridge would only be willing to rent to someone he knew was
e renter would be living directiy beside his own family. His concern is that if he putsin a
mmodular hio t 50 much that his Friend will not be able to afford the rent. His shjective is to help his
friend and havé soimething to pass down to his own kids in the future,




VHLA. - Page 22

stressed that the Planning Board should not let it become a precedent for add
the heart of the Histaric District. Chair Kaht assured him that is why doublewides
On a case-by-case hasis only and require a Conditional Use Permit. ,

After brief discussion regarding the
nice, Mr. Smith made a mob

No. CUP-16-05 as requested by R
Ordinance section 903, Motion passed unanimousiy.

property being on the edge of the &

Agenda tem IV, Other tems: A, Status Report nn_réi?g'-.;ri' s Board Recommendations:
Timbermill, Apex wind project — CUP-16-91 County ‘Manager Heath stated that it's on-
and 217 set aside for BCC Defiberation, Findings of Fact, and Conditiohs if it is

have sat through approximately 50 hours of testimony, :
Alpha-Vaiue Selar, LLC - CUP-16-02 H
Elliott Sand Mine of Tildon Whitehurst
Sun Farm V, LLC soiar project — CIP-15.

s last night, Monday, November 8%
been tabled to November 217,

Ms. Money stated that the Cournty Comm, IVEY
Zoning Ordinance that regulate sofar farms 25d dete
Mr. Heath, the scheduling of another join
Manager Heath a few questions regarding solar

like for the Planining Board to evaluate sections of the
fany changes negd 1o.be made. Chair Kahl suggested to
d Work Session; The Planning Board asked County

dtax revenue, D

M. Manley

25 this menth and he has elected to not reti
Muoore jLox

es'it : _,,,:,gu the BLC has appointed Antoine {ad)
‘position st'arﬁﬁg,_r,ggxt month. Everyone thanked Mr, Manley for his many years of service,

Recorder




IX.A. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252} 426-7070
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5554

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Tax Release: (Perquimans County)

Lane, Lloyd A& G $204.63
alue of building needed reducing.

Acct# 313105

Tax Release: (Hertford)

ue of building needed reducing.
Acct# 313105

Perquimans Counnty’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



IX.B.1. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
B.O. BOX iGT
Hertferd, Narth Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 22426-T3T3 - FAX 426-12440) BHRECTOR
Terissa £ Blanchand, Chsir Susan M. Chaney
Kyvie Jonmes

Dianne M. Eayden

MEMORANDUM

Pate: November 22, 2016
To: Frank Heath, County Manager

Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk To The Board

From: Susan Chaney, Director L/)?,LD QT C;’?CR/HL(/J

Subject: Social Services Employee Resignation

Perquimans County employee, Allison Winslow, has submitted a letter of resignation.
Ms. Winslow has been employed with Perquimans County since March 2004 and has
held several positions within the agency, most recently as the Income Maintenance
Investigator and Energy Programs Coordinator,

It is with mixed sentiments that 1 accept her letter of resignation. Ms. Winslow's last day

of employment with the County will be December 30, 2016 and her resignation will be
effective January 1, 2017.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me,

Perquimans County's Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IX.B.1. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
Phone (252) 426-7373- Fax (2320 426-1240

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD

BIRECTOR
Shirley Manley, Chairman Susen M, Chaney
Terissa Blanchand
Kyle Jones

November 21, 2016

Dear Mrs. Chaney,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that I will be resigning from my position as Fraud Investigator at
Perquimans County Department of Sccial Services effective January 1, 2017,

I want to give you my sincere thanks for all of the opportunities you have given me and for all of the knowledge
I have gained at DSS over the past 12 1/2 years.

If you have any questions, feel free to ask. Thanks for everything.

Sincerely,
W henntso

Allison Winslow



iX.B.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sharen Smith SOC. SEC. NO.;

POSITICN:TDA Director DEPT.:Tourism Development Authority

D NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2017

GRADE: STEPR: SALARY: _$14.00/ hr

O JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE}

L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., ([YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HiS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

kR kiR R vk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Ca o b Yot
. }

: i

DATE: 11/28/2018 DATE: fi{ﬂﬂ I

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.83. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: i‘*iﬂ__vg___rrthem
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Ashlee Bockeiman S0C. SEC. NO..___-
POSITION: Part-Time EMT ENS: X RESCUE;

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2016
e 2L L LI LU L
GRADE: 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: $13.95 per hour

Complete following information ey if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 227 Haywood Smith Road

CITYISTATEZIP: Hertford, NC 27944

PHONE NUMBER: 252-455-5027

\

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION,.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

P iy e Tk KR kiR dkhde i

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPRO
TE: November 28, 2016 DATE:
COUN_TY MAMAEER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
1 3
DATE: !l / M , ib DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.8.3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Amy Boio

SOC. SEC. NO.;__
POSITION: Part-Time EMT

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

EMS: X RESCIE:
BDecember 1, 2018
GRADE: 83  STEP: % SALARY: $13.95 per hour

Comglete following information anly if for new empioyee.
ADDRESS: 100 Rivers Edge Circle, Apt. 205
CITYISTATE!ZIP: Elizaketh City, NC 279089

PHONE NUMBER: 252-618-0258
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

|

*ﬂ***i***ﬁ**ﬂ*****

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL

A

D@E: November 28, 2016

DATE:

COUNTY MAH@ER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: 1129 i)y DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.B3. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Heidi Russell

SOC. SEC. NO.:___
POSITION: Part-Time EMT EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2015

GRADE: 63 STEP: i SALARY: $13.95 per hour

Complete foffowing information only if for new empicyee.

ADDRESS: 125 Wild Goose Landin. Court
——id e uoose Landing Court
CITYISTATEZIP: Camden, NC 27321

PHONE NUMBER: 410-456-2514

———————

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TG
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

el e e ek ke s e e e ok e o

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
?&EQNAGJ;R APP

TE: Noavember 28, 20148 DATE:
cou?w Mamgs& APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
DATE: 5*’/?—"‘ M DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.B.3. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Rachael Sawyer SOC, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time EMT EMS: X

: RESCUE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2018
GRADE: 63  STEP: 1 SALARY: $13.95 per hour

Complete following informatios only if for new empioyee,

ADDRESS: 116 Howeil Streat
CITYISTATE/ZIP: Hertford, NC 27944
PHONE NUMBER: 252-333-0732
M
J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).
GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

**‘i**ti****k***ﬁ****

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROYAL

ey
DATE: November 28, 2016 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
7 |
DATE: /‘/ l DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.B3. - Page 5

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Sean Tripp SOC. SEC. NO.:__
POSITION: Part-Time EMT EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2015

SRADE: 63  STEP: 4 SALARY: $13.95 per bour

Complete following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 1302 Belvidere Road
——10e Delvidere Road
CITYISTATERZIP: Belvidere, NC 27845

PHONE NUMBER: 282-562-80869

—————

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

**ﬁ**i*****‘t*t*ﬁ***i

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
I‘-‘IANAGii APPROVAL
DATE: November 28, 2016 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
i” [iq EE'
DATE: | f/i'r"fz iy DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.B.4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Linwood Austirs Browder S0OC. SEC. NG.:
POSITION: Part-Time EMT-] EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2016
e AL A NI XL

GRADE:; B6  STEP: 1 SALARY: $15.91 per hour

Compiete foh‘swfng information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 809 West Queen Sireet
———0Ls West Queen Sirpet

CITYISTATEIZIP: Edenton, NC 27337

PHONE NUMBER: 252-337-5584

M%

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION {PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

*ﬁ***ﬁ***ﬁ’********

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPRQVAL

L
TE: November 28, 2016 DATE:
CDUW MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
patg: ’ 14 [1p DATE:

Revised 7/05



iX.B.4. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Tvler Spruce S0OC. SEC. NO.:__ T
POSITION: Part-Time EMT-i EMS: X RESCUE;
‘\{ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2016

GRADE: 68 STEP: 9 SALARY: £15.91 per hour

Complete follo wing information oniy if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 425 Mexico Road
CITY/STATE/ZIP: Edenton, NC 27932
PHONE NUMBER: 252-312-1043

m

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

**ﬂ**i‘****i’***ﬁ***

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL )
DAYE: November 28, 2016 DATE;
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFEICER
i 1
pate: U / A / {4 DATE:

Revised 7/05



1X.84. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Martin Surface $0C. SEC.NO.;___

|

POSITION: Part-Time EMT- EMS: X
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1. 2016

GRADE: 68 _STEP: 1 SALARY: _$15.91 Ber hour

Complete foliowing information only if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 1614 Crescent Drive
CITYISTATEZIP- Elizabeth City, NC 27909
PHONE NUMBER: ___ 252.455.8731

\

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

RESCUE:

**ﬁ-*******ti‘***‘i‘****

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPR: U/QL

DATE: November 28 2016 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
T
¢ {
DATE: _il |24 ’!J»’ DATE:

Revised 7/05




IX.B.4. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: John vonRosenherg SOC. SEC. NO.:___
POSITION: Part-Time EMT-| EMS: X REBCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2016

GRADE: 66 STEP: 1 SALARY: $15.91 per hour

Complete foﬂowing infermation onf v if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 123 Horniblow Point Road
CITYISTATE/ZIP: Edenton, NC 27932
PHOMNE NUNMBER: 843-330-2605

M

4 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE BUETO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION;,

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

et T TR

EMS DEPARTMENT RECGE@MEMD&HGN RESCUE sQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MﬁNAGE? APPROVAL
DAFE: November 28, 2016 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
ﬁtwﬂt
- T
DATE: E!/ Z”?/ 74 DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.Ci. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Susan Chaney

SOC. SEC. NO.;

POSITION:___Social Services Director DEPT.:__ Social Services

N NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g (CIRCLE)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
TIONARY PERIOD.
M ¢

2118 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: _78 STEP: 8 SALARY: $69,592

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FdSed R e ded ke R Rk ekl

CGU;TY MAEGER APPROVAL

DATE: pate: Mf2a b

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Fevised 8/04



IX.C.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: |} } 249 ) s

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: Robin Gieseke SOC. SEC. NO. !

POSITION: IMIC [ DEPY.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
;3 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUSCESSFUL CCMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIODC AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4y
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.

%

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Cate: 12-1-2018 GRADE: 83 STEP: 7 SALARY: $ 33,571.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
l‘m*****ﬁitm!*ﬁ*
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNYY MANAGER APPROVAL
\'6'7,{ Dam J 1 (-‘}’)ﬂmf,{i (;; ;“J _
paTE: 11-29-1{, DATE: ”/2"?/‘@’
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.C.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___{ |- &¥-201(4,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: —\205&’( EQQM-L
POSITION:__ L€ Putuy DheriFe
i

SOC. SEC. NO.: | .
DEPT.: Sb’\.e_f‘.{ﬁﬁié OffRce

Ll NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: ¢S sTEP: (& saLary: 35 718K
Ll JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECCMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATICN FOR STEFP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L-i- (- RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
bate  GRADE: (o> sTEp: ] SALARY: B, Lo

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEIN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHE
COMPLETED:

G RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

R WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

Fedededevr ek dridcdkodok Rk ke gk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

CDUN% MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: /- AL -/4

1
paTe:  H{3alth

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IX.C4, - Page i

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: / f/ 29 A’ &

CQOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Robert Elliott
POSITION: Water Technician J
[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M\
CURRENT: GRADE: 58 STEP: 4 SALARY. $25.045
M JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

i

SOC. SEC. NO.;__

DEPT.: Water Department

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

M 12118 baTEOF ANNUAL EVALUATIO
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3] g

GRADE: _58 STEP: _3 SALARY: _$23.723

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD,

N AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

N

(]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASE
COMPLETED:

LOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

D ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ok ke de e e e e e ek e

BEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAﬁER APPROVAL
T R

i 1
DATE: 1j29 /i paTE: _ji |14 /fé

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



XB. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: {2523 426-7010
Fost Office Box 7 (252} 426-5364

Hertford, N 27944 Fax: {2523 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

NOVEMBER 2016-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

GARNISHMENTS: $5308.56

PAYMENT AGREMENTS: $12,792.54

DEBT SETOFFS: $340.77




~MERGENCY.

SERVIGES.

XIH.B.1.

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252} 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Director

- Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.Q.Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

To: Mary Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board

From: Jonathan A. Nixon

Emergency Services Director

Date: November 28, 2016

Re:  Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2017 Roster

Please add this roster to the Decemb

for Board reappointment of the
Notice that the position current!

er 2017 Perquimans County Commissioner’s Meeting Agenda
Chowan/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee.

¥ held by Perquimans Commissioner Janic

¢ Cole is vacant,
pending the Board’s recommendation.

EFFELCTIVE
NAME BOARD ALTION TERM DATE

Parnell, Brian Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment | 1 yr.i 1f172017
Bonner, Greg Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC Reappointment §1vyr. | 1/1/2017
Brittingham, Richard Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 yr. ] 1/1/2017
Cartwright, Michaal Chowan/Perguimans Muilti-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 yr.| 1/1/2017
C}E'i-e;‘f, Susan Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC Reappointment |1vyr. | 1/1/2017
Perg Co Commissioner Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC Appointment  {1yr | /42017
Copeland, Crystal Chowan/Perquimans Muiti-County LEPC | Reappointment | 1yr. /372017
Forlines, Craig Chowan/Parquimans Muiti-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 yr. | /152017
Lafon, David Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 yr. | 1/1/2017
Lawrence, Grady Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment {1 wr. | 1/1/2017
Mixon, Jonathan Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment {1 yr. | 17112017
Palimer, Cordeli Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC Reappointment |1 ye. | 1/1/2017
Ponte, Tom Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC Reappointment {1 yr. | 1/1/2017
Smith, Lewis Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 yr. | 112017
Spruill, Mary Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC | Reanpointment |1 ye. | 3/1/2017
Stoop, Ashley Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC Reappointment | I yr. | 1/1/2017
Value, lason Chowan/Perquimans Mult-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 ye. | 112017
VanDuyn, 7. Gwen Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC Reappointment | Lvyr. | 1/1/2017
Williams, Peter Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC | Reappointment |1 yr.§ 1172017
Winslow, larvls Chowan/Perguimans Muiti-County LEPC Reappointment [1yr. | 1/1/2017




e r—- o e e e 1 Y o §
| PSAP Backup Plan

Request for Backup Plan Approval

|| PSAP Name: Perquimans 91! Commuenications
PSAP Plan Contact (titleftelephone numberfemail actdress):
Tamathan AL Nixon, ]ﬁ}érs'-‘-i:iﬂ!'
L Perquimans Connty Emeroeney Servipes
; :‘lf‘i-éjﬁ{;ﬁ—*ﬂ {..}“ 13
Location
i‘# here is the Primary PSAP focated {street address)?
L Perquimans 911 Commusicalions
P34 Creok Dhive
Hlortford, NO 274944
i | Where is Ehe Backup PSAT located (street address)?
- Chowan 91§ Commanications
! How far is the Primary PSAP from the Backup PSAP in airline miles? (There is currently no defined distance
requirement but a one mile minimum is a reasonable L\p“ tation, )
Approxamately 13 miles. Google nsaps drivi iy dEstanee iy 133 )




s e e ot e 505 et e oeee B ERUE . 4 11 2% | b B

PSAP Backup Plan

0 305 W Freemason §t, Edenton, NC 27932
¥ 159 Creek Or, Rertford, NC 27944

158 Croek D

05 W Freemason S‘E§ :




e ot o e o s KB PGB sy

PSAP Backup Plan

Positions/Workstations
| How many telecommunicator positions are in the Primary PSAP?T 4.5

How many telecontmunicator positions are notmally manned in the Primary PSAP? 2

Can you staff for more positions 1o handle peak workioads in the Primary PSAP? Yeos
: | How many additional positions are used during peak workloads in the Primary PSAP? ¢
. | How many telecommunicator pusitiﬂns are iu the Backup PSAP? ;

Two fixed and one remporary nsiug laptop compuiers,

How many telecommunicator positions mli be manne-_i in Ehe Baci\up PSAP?

: —.'[ Wk ’“111? lL L,“\.!}-:l]l"li] 11 1 s [ Jilu u}: FL

Equipment

| Please describe the make and model of the telephone switch, the CAD, und the recorder in the Primary PSAP,
T fiper Inirade

%
e
=
v
[
L]
-
-

3
r

Please describe the make and mode} of the telephone switeh. the CAD. and the recorder in the Backup PSAP.
Teluphone: WV 11 |

Netwark

;| How many 911 trunks are currently in the Primary PSAP and who is the carrier? 4 Century Link

! How many admin lines are currently in the Primary PSAP and who is the carrter? 4 ¢ eniury Link

1 How many H11 trunks will be in Backup PSAP and who is the carrier? 4 Ceply v Eink
| How many admin lines will be in the Backup PSAP and who is the carrter? 4 Century Link

| What is the process to re-route 311 trunks from the Primary PSAP to the Backup PSAP? Night Switch
- How tong will i take 1o re-route 917 trunks from the Primary PSAP to the Backup PSAP? §ess than one

What 15 the process {o re-route admin trunks from the Primary PSAP to the Backup PSAPT Call Forward
How long will il take to re-route admin trunks from the Primary PSAP to the Backup PSAP? foss than one

i HERIED




PSAP Backup Plan

e RUSIORE +: 1T - S meagemd»wmnmw

me will the Primary PSAP be network connected to the Backup PSAP? Rented F

X

Pord 't',r‘ﬁ'rﬂ'idf;

Wha 1s the carrier? Century Link for

rersied

cdinccm for AL & 15T Boces

sveienlexiing

13
gl f
[y

What is the bandwidth? 14

; Renled §

How will this n<.hwr£ connection between the Primary PSAP 1o the Backup PSAP be used?

!‘131“ ; E]xsz'\ Link witi & H

fiber ¢ for phone equipmant only. Mediacom internet witl Be for access o

PR

Lhorernndd Geoess 10 various as

ek

COMTOICTHS ¢ > the voice recorder and for toxt AN

Itterim PSAP

Who will answer vour 911
Chowan 911 Communies

¥ . - . . .~
| i How long will it 1ake 1o relocate staff to the Backup PSAP and b{:rm taking cails?
| Assuming an unimpeded drive, approximaely twenly five 1*';‘.5,1‘
z ‘ﬁ hat is the process to re-route calls from the Primary PSAP to the Interim PSAP while relocating staff to the
.| Backup PSAP?
L Niglt Switeh (see ~The Flan” on patize 3 and the “Prososed Phove Backup |
© | What is the process to re-roule calls from the tnterim PSAP while relocating staff o th
: {I'}‘mrar, ST Comsmanications stalf wifl answer calis unti] Por s 917 sl arrives s {ii’%{lﬂ’a;i s
L Cemmanications.
' Please attach a signed Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs) and any other applicable agreements. Please
Hmm. that the signatories have the appropriate authority to commil their respective agencies, See alzschmens,

Power
Describe the back-up power sv%tem at i’Eae Primary PSAP? U omitercial power the UPS provides
poweT for the 91 Center load unt? the ¢ peneralor comes :

ary PSAP? The ue

1+
o

What is the capacity of the generator
e

in the Prlm nerater s FA3W and rans the

s s
i)

and the UPS §
slding onee online, The LIPS serves oy ih and is estimated 1o prov ctwoen

Ceter

figh

T JHYRET !

= s v hors,

How much fuel is stockpiled for the generator at the Primary PSAP and how long will this provide

uninterrupted operation? 393 Galions of Diesel (wh

saga
1524

].#E] | -

- ARG

~ ey

TR0

tely 635 howrs at full lomd




e - SRy ' SN S

H

PSAP Backup Plan

Describe the back-up power system at the Backup PSAP? 1
power for the 911 Cemer joad until

e peneraior comes onfine
What is the capacity of the generator and the UPS in the Backup PSAP? The

: whole building ance online. The P iy eslimated 1o provide power between one and two hours,
W

. How much fuel is stockpiled for the generator at the Backup PSAP and how long
i operation? The on-stie fuel supply s estimated 10 st tas we

ill this provide uninterrupted

The Plan
: Please provide a narrative on how the proposed Backup plan will work.
: En the evend of a wdal loss of sl v dems, Porgquimans lelece
i Chowan 911 Communications usIng whateves means sz ;
: Radio. s,g i}hc;ne_._ eteh W advise they had activazed the Mg e, with all Perguinians ¢
P forwarded o Chowan 911 E}tfrqlzi] nans lelecommaun: i
emmmnication Cenier. a it Chowan
P Communications. :
i the event of 2 schedisded « Teneralor noel coming online {ésu‘ing
foss of powery the Perguimans 1 e
ool the issue. One of the two a-‘a;'
L Communieations. Ouee the one H s-“ﬁ:er%r:g calls, ihe
Night Switch will be activaied, el
Chowan 9171 Commusest|
: With regards wo CAD, Perotimms wiil move it Backup CAD server 1o
L The main an d backup server will con r‘u.n,s,lm: vig imernet connection with
CAL comemunication. Neverfall softraare will roside on oothy servers and pro In the
evel of @ system (aibure. this s.{}t'au%cfsrz W :rsz,iis_Jm;‘ztéi::‘:l]:f fail 1 the backup server withes tinte ﬁzmé:}l%.
| Whern the primary server (8 restored . replication will lappen aulomaticaly, inthe ovent of o complete
Perguimans 971 Communications Center failure ta resulis moevacuation. Perquimans telecomimnanicator will
wave: i Chowsn 911 Communications and oS on wa of rwan elecommunicao
posiions. A third position will be avaiishle via laptog compuicy,
With reaards o radios, Pergy and insiall the dcdios and associted antenng
svslems ol Chowan 911 Commu
-Maoowola 806 Mobite
-Mosmorola BG Mobije
-Muoworoia 800 Mobile
~Motorola 300 Ml
-Motarola B0 Mohile Perquimans
-sdotorela 800 Mabile Perguimany
:



TS {11 1. % WRRINEE Y P U

PSAP Backup Plan :
Ao
-Er'siﬁgﬁs(ssd ‘;, iE Rgfjhige %
«E*-f‘iaiﬁ;c:sa ‘v’?{%“ : écsbééf: ¢

¢ ?crqu miaas | 3

Verguimians "4
[P S T 14 Thewees 1t 2erme 57T 7o . N N % 1 T TR
lesneivd be noted that the Statewide 800, Perguimans VI Fire and @ Perquimans UHF Law chanaels are :
abready in use i the Chowan 911 Communications sadie COnsGIC svslam, !

With regards {0 voice recordr g, we will be adding sdditinnat ¢ HNACHY in i

it 1o . S aiar Few trenscazacd P01 1, =T E el 3
Aﬁﬁﬂlﬂll‘s;ﬁ&zla%’a FoCides to vecara Uhiowan 9171 Comimgnic alions channals, ]
raber as well :

: How fong will vou take calls at the Backup PSAP when vou exercise vour plan? £ Hours
g 3 b 3 P

How often will vou test your Bdckup plan? Monihis

Ba ckup Facility

- Does your Backup facility provide for the needs of empim ees? Yos

1

How will sufficient food, water, sleeping. and hygiene needs For the staff for the projected duration the
emergency be provided? This question will be determined by local operational policies and procedures, but it
does need serious consideration and planning. While there is no hard and fast mie in place. # seems reasonable
the backup facility should be seli-supporting for a mmlmum of 72 hours. The backap center is co-localed with

1 CNISHNs oonter that Hh,a-ﬁ provides ine those nes

Implementation Timeline

Please provide a txmeimc for implementation of this plan.

=
i

Badio EEquéprsmr;l {,}J%Enm

3

lEerorger E} sl

.»-'-; I;Jr}tbf ';’1




et o e e 30 ottt 13 1| - 2 S - Y- 7- Yo SO

H
H

PSAP Backup Plan

 Please provide a diagram of your back-up pian. Show the equipment to be supported in the Primary PSAP and
he Backup PSAP, the network connections between the Pri imary PSAP and the Backup PSAP, and the trunking
o the Primary PSAP and the Backup PSAP and any other relevant information. See two diapr: s hedc

Chowan PSAP & Pg?gﬁsmﬁﬁg P
p Design
ASLL
- Network




T DR e — oo KBy e - PARE B e
PSAP Backup Plan

Chowan PSAP & Perguimans PSAP
Proposed CAD Backup Design

i
H

PERDUIMANS S .-, . S _ CHOWAN
PSAR BgAp

tereiriais Rapissgan
e T
e
—
fEaear 15 Repiv ation
. —‘-'-"‘—
i
: e \\ )
i Shatwan Primzay G50 Saryer \‘ Rarjjuiran: Seeendary £58 Sarpge
't.
1
i
|
E
// ey -
: F Chemesn CADAMDS Wrkingtion \\
)
!
i 55 Chewwar. CRDIRIDS

H
'E H
i H
H ]




TERRTE WEREEYS

. Lhi gty o Elapmuasay fupony
L3441 PIEQQ TT6 IN - SoUR{R PN riaafarg WEtd- Spbig Uy
LIRS

e LECED D9 TR0
LhG'BES PAROD T8 30+ DIURITY [Ny Yk NG Py (PaBsy 426 Y g weif
FIHLY S fpfieeil uy FAM0F INOD BIY [DALUY 104

LEETERY Siv) WOl N0 TEE'TETS Ray Dfrahgy -Nishy e

PIFETE

T R S

Page 1

rn g Seai Aaaget gy

TRt ! " 2 ) AEE)
SRR el adphae g 3 ] devphicy! Uaira © APTE Veh atimiBi 4 L
: s - H ks L ¢ AR

ke wndsiyy

V03 T
 GALMILK L A 2 duidg ATy

N Gt i
wluich, dryzey]
b 16

o

EITYETTHINESY Kooy Tivey Bujzinaay|

IR e R

UGG STToq R g9 Ty Uhieg ~ DRIy T

"R




BUDGET AMENDMENT

XU.B4 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

E-911 FUND
NO. 6

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

FY2016/2017 for Back-Up 911 Center Project.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE

78-350-001 Revenue - Emerg. 911 Fees 374 488

78-399-000 rund Balance Approo. 13,071
0048000 StateGrants | 176206 |

78-500-110 E-811 Telephone 12,209

78-500-140 E-911 Travel/Training 5,200

78-500-180 E-911 Software Maint. 80,251

78-500-161 £-911 Hardware Maint. 23,063

78-500-740 £-811 Capital Outlay Equip. 433,042
EXPLANATION: To budget E-811 Funding Reconsideration approval amounts for

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




KilLB.S., - Page 1

Chris Est

fasan Barbour

HE AL

October 12, 2016

Jonathan A, Nixon
Emergeney Services Director
Perquimans County

PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Jonathan ,

The North Carelina 911 Board staff has reviewed yourr grant application for the project entitled
“Perquimans County 911 Communications Backup Pan™ in preparation for a funding
reconsideration request as 2 result of the 91 [ Board’s sctions uf the August 26, 2016 meeting.

The grant application identified some incligible expenses, and Board staff noted iaeligible expenses
in the reconsideration request. Te assist with your project, the 911 Board approved a
recommendation from the Grant Committee to provide a prioritized grant in addition to the
funding reconsideration in the amount of § 176,206. Grant funds must be used first on any

ineligible 911 cxpenses identified in the grant application before being used for eligible 911
exXpenses,

Attached is the draft grant confract betsveen Perquinans County and the NC 911 Board. Piease

have this agreement reviewed by the courty’s legal counsel and if apy questions or changes are
needed, please let me know.

Once the document is acceptable to Perquimans County management, please have the
appropriate persons sign two copies on page 15, Retarn both signed eopies t0 me for the

appropriate signature by the 911 Board. 1 will then return a Bully executed copy to you for vour
records,

Fhis contract must be exeented by Becember 13, 2016 or the agreement will cxpire, If you have any
questions, please let me Kuow,

Richard Tavlor
Executive Ddrector




XINLB.6. - Page 1

Contract No. G2017-124

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (the Agreement) is made effective the day of

2016 by and between Perguimans County the Grantee, local sovernments

established pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §160A-462 North Carolina, and the North Carolinn 911

Board (hereinafier referred to as 911 Board). an agency of the State of North Carolina.  Grantee
and the Board {logether “the Parties™ hereby agree as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the 911 Board was created by N.C. Gen, Sial. §143B-1400 ¢f seq. 1o collect and
admanister the 911 Fund; and

WHEREAS, the 911 Board solicited grant applications pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat, §143B-1407
and procedures for Grants adopted by the Board: and

WHEREAS, Grantee submitted a Grant Application to uplit a Back-up PSAP at the Chowan
County 911 Center for use by Perquimans County in dispaiching resources necessary 10 respond
to 911 calls it the Perquimans County ¢11 Center is moperable: and

WHEREAS. the 911 Board allocated Funds for the purposes identified in the grant application:

NOW. THEREFORE. the Parties enter into this Agreement. and in consideration of the
mutual promises and such other valuable consideration as shali be set ow herem, the Parties
hereto do mutually agree to the following terms and conditions:

L Pefintions:
a. Project: Perquimans County Back-up 911 Center.
b, Executive Director: the Executive Director of the 911 Board,
C. Grant Funds: the amoun? authorized for award by the 911 Board, $176.206.
i Grant: Financial assistance provided by the 911 Board, or a subgraniee. to cary

out activities whereby the 911 Board anticipates no programumatic involvement with the
graniee or subgrantee during the performance of the Grant.

3 Grantee: Perquimans County, aotwithstandiag N.C. Gen. Seat §1430-6-23(ax?2).
f. Interlocal agreement: Reserved.
2. State Funds: Any Funds appropriated by the N.C. General Assembly or collected

by the State of North Caroling. The Gram Funds are State Funds. Grantee recognizes
that the expenditure of money deposiied in the Staie treasury, including the 911 Fund. is
subject (o acts by the General Assembly and actions of the Budget Director.

h. Subgraniee: As defined in N.C. Gen. Stal. §143C-6-23(a )3} a non-State entity
that receives a grant of State funds from a Grantee of a State Agency, here the 911 Board.
or a Subgrantee of a Grantee. but does not include arry non-State entity subject o the
awdit and other reporting requirements of the Local Government Commtissiorn,

Page | of 18



XHl.B.6. - Page 2

i. LUnit. or unit of local government:

As defmed in N.C. Gen. Sl §143C-1- -1{d ¥ 29}, a municipal corporation that
has the power to levy taxes, pmludum a consolidated citv-county as defined
by N.C. Gen. Star. §160B-2(1). and all boards, agencies. commissions.
authorities and institutions thereof that are not municipal corparations.

As defined in N.C. Gen, Stat. §160A-460, means 2 county. city, consolidated
city-county. local board of education. sanitary district. facility authority
created under Article 20 of Chapter 160A of the General Statutes, special
district ereated under Article 43 of Chapter 105 of the General Statules, or
other tocal political subdivision. authority, or agency of tocal government.

2. Scope of Project: To utilize space in the Chowan County 91F Center for use as the

Perquimans County 911 Back-up Center.

a. Perquimans County shall be respeusible for administrative and management
duties associated with the Project, and shall be responsible for compleling the goals and
objectives described in the Grant Application. To the extent that the Project mcludes
expenses that are not eligible {or reimbursement and which are not included in the Grant

Funds allecated by the 911 Board. Grantee shall be responsible for all expenses for the
non-eligible tems.

b. Goals and objectives nelude:

| Procure. relocate and install equipmeni in the Chowan County 911 Center
lo serve as the Perquimans County 911 Back-up Center which will
improve communications for Pergquimans County and facilitate Back-up
PSAP operations for the County,

2. The Back-up PSAP will be equipped with at feast two new call takiog /
dispatching positions.

ft

Imeriocal agreements shatl include provisions supporting this Agreement
and speciftcally identifving each Parly’s responsibilities arising from
Paragraphs 2. 7. 1, and 17{a) hercin.

4. Acquiing, instailing and suceessful testing 911 System  equipment
including but not fimited lo. telecommunications systems, radio consoles,
CAD and mapping server/data storage, fumniture for telecomnunicators
amt workstations, and radio dispaich consoles.

3 Facilitating use of the Perguimans County 911 Center by, and for.
Chowan County’s 911 Back-up operations.
C. Grantee shall submit a revised budget and work plan within sixty (60} days of

sigming this Agreement iF the aclual budger or work plan deviates from the Gram
Application. Revisions and work plan changes should identify project component details
{as wentified in the Grant Application) and costs identified in the Grant Application
together with a timeline that includes component details. These revised documents must
rellect any changes and special conditions of the Grant award. The budget must include
any matching funds or funds from other sources and the anticipated time when such funds

Page 2 0F E§




Xll.B.6. - Page 3

will be spent.  Grantee shall iWentily potential or contingent sources of funding mcluding
but not limited to other granis during the e of this Agreement. The work plan should
mchude a time line and specific milestones andfor deliverables thar will be used (o
measure interim progress and accomplishments of the project during the term of this
Agreement. Grant Funds will not be relfeased uniil these revised documents are approved
by the 911 Board Executive Director.

d. Grantee will draft one or more Requests for Proposal to be utilized by Granlee in
development, procurement andior operations of the Projeet consistent with the grant
application and approved project budeel.

e Grantee will collect and compile documents as directed by the 911 Board for the
purpose of Grantee’s verifving the requarenients of Article 15, Part 10 of Chapter 1438 of
the N.C. General Statutes,

f. Creantee shall assist the 913 Board in any audits of Grant Funds by supplying
required document(s} to satisfy the requests of an auditor.

3 Changes in the Project.

a. If changes or extra work are reguested with respect 1o the Project. such changes
awst be authorized in writling by the Parties. The 911 Board will not approve any
changes thal exceed jis authority under N.C. Gen. Sl §H3B-1400 ef seq.. or
subsequent modification thereof

b Any waork referred 10 in Paragraph 3(a) above shall be the subject of a separate
wrilten agreement stating the costs and schedule for compleling any such extra work,

C. Each Party shafl immediately notify the other of any change in conditions or
applicable law, or any other event. which may significamtly affeet its ability to perform
the Project,

d. ‘The Parties agree that the 911 Board may assign this Agreement 1o its successor,
if any: or continue the Agreement by amending the term i legislation is enacted that
does, or may, affect the term of this agreement.

2

£ A request for change in the project period requires advance written approval by
the 911 Board Execuative Director. The request must be submitted in writing, stating the
basis for the request. to the 911 Board Execulive Director at teast 90 calendar days prior
to the expiration of the Grant. The Grantee shall submit a revised budget and any other
documentation or information reguested by the 911 Board Fxecutive Director indicating
the planned use of all unexpended funds during the extension period.

4, Consolidation. Reserved,
3. Term of Apreement. The Parties intend that the term of this Agreement shall begin upon

the Effective Date and extend through | August 2007 (End Date}. The effective period of this
Agreement shall commence upon completion by the Parties” authorized signiatories {the Effective
Date), and terminate upon the Fnd Date unless sooner terminated under Paragraph 14; or
amended by writlen agreement 1o extend said date by the Parties or their successors in interest,

6. Project Schedule. Granfee shall prepare and deliver a project schedule consistent with
this Agreement that substantially conforms {o the following:

Page 3 of 18



XlLB.6. - Page 4

1. The Project is anticipated to be completed in no more than 8 months. The
equipment planned and the proposed budget. shall be reviewed, revised and provided to
the 911 Board Executive Director wilhin sixty {60 days of signing this Agreement if the
actual budget or work plan deviates from the Grant Apphication.  These revised
documents must reflect any changes and special conditions of the Grant award,

b. Perquimans will continue v operate within its existing framework during the
cquipment acquisition. installation and testing activities: therefore, there will be no
disruption to emergency call taking or dispatching services.

c. Grantee shall contract for upfitting the Back-up facility consistent with the Grant
Application and this Agreement.

d. Grantee shall prepare and release one or more solicitation documents CONPrising
R¥Ps or other similar documents in compliance with the Project schedule presented in the
Grant Application, and as such mav be amended.

£. Contracts based upon CGrantee’s solicitation documents shall be awarded in a
timely manner in compliance with the Project schedule presented in the Gram
Application, and as such may be amended.

I PSAP transitions o the new backup PSAP shall begin promptly afier completion
of the construction and inspections for the new facility,

T. Belivery of Grast Funds.  The total Gramt Funds equal One Hundred Seventy Six
Thousand Two Hundred Six {$176.206} Dollars. Grant Funds shal! be held by the 951 Board
and delivered as follows:

1. Funds shall be released to Grantee after receiving copies of Grantee's contracts,
purchase orders and invoices therefor, and Grantee's satisfactory completion of its
obiigations under this Agreement. Grant Funds shall nol be used for updating data
gathered during the Project. The 911 Board may release Grant Funds directly to
subgrantees upnn receipt of evidence satisfaciory to the 911 Board Executive Director
that all conditions necessary to release such Funds have been satisfied. Such evidence
may comprise demonstrated complionce with work and pavemest schedules of this
Agreement and any agreement with a Subgrantee, relevant conteacts, purchase orders and
mvoices therefor. satisfactory completion of testing and acceplance criferia of Grantee's
contracts with its vendors, approval of the Gramtee, and such other evidence as the
Executive Director deems reasonably necessary or proper.  Pavment schedules may
mchude pre-determined progress payments. pavments based upon {ime and materials that
are not to exceed a maximum amount. retainage. and such other terms thal are consistent
with this Agreement.

b. Grant Funds shall not be released. or paid, in advanee of performance of aciual
services or reimbursable purchases, nor paid for maintenance or olber services in future
fiscal years. Funds shall be released for ineligible expenses as identified in the Gramt
Application as authorized by W.C.G.5. 143B-1407{bK4}. In the event Grant Funds remain
following completion of ineligible expense items. Grant Funds may be applied two
expenses that are eligible under N.C. Gen. Stat. §143B-1400 ef seq. and the policies of
the G411 Board.

Page 4 of 18




Xi.B6. -~ Page 5

<. Indlireet costs and adminisirative costs will not be alfowable charges against Gramnt
Funds untess such casts are specifically included in the approved Project budget as
mcarporated into the award.

d. Grantce will maintain full, accurate. and verifiable accounting records 1o support
the preparation of financial siaternents in conformity with accounting practices apphicable
to N.C. local governments as approved by, or consistenm with. standards of the Local
Government Commission. Fxpenditures must be consistent with the Projeet Budget and
NG Gen. Stat. §143B-1400 ef seq.

i

c. I the event Grantee breaches any of lhe covenants or agreements confained in
this Paragraph. or any of the representations and warrantics of Paragraphs 9. 19, and 24
are uptrue as 1o a material fact as of the date of this Agreement. Grantee agregs {0 relurn
any unearned Grant Punds held by Grantee and refund sums egual to any non-gualified
expenditures paid with Granl Funds,  Grantee's obligations that are created by this
subsection {e}, 1o return Grant Fands and o refund sums, appiy ondy fo Grant Funds heid
by Grantee. Grant Funds are “held” by Grantee oty fo the extent they are in the actual.
not constructive, possession of Granee.  Anv actions taken pursuant by a party to an
interlocal agreement constituting withdrawal from the consofidation shall cause an
accounting and the withdrawing party shail be financially responsible for returning grant
funds purstant o the terms of the interlocal agreement. Grantee shall dmely enforee all
such rights, duties and perform its responsibilities 1o ensure coimpletion of the accounting
and return of grant funds o the Board.

£ Grantee must altend werkshops or other instructional sessions relating (o
administeation of the Gramt or use of 911 Funds provided by the 911 Board during the
term of this Agreement,

g Funds identified with contingencies or escalations as presented i1 Grantee's
budget documents and financial forecasts shall reverl to the Board if unused or
unallocated in a timely manner.

B Travel Expenses. The approved budget does not include mavel costs. Such costs, if any.
are limited 10 reimbursement rates set forth in N.C. Gen. Stat, §13B-6: as interpreied by the
Office of State Budget and Management. and as amended from time to lime,  Further
expenditures for travel, conferences. software or caapment that are not within the deliverables
and payment schedule annexed hereto and as presented in the approved budget may be
reimbursed at the rates set forth in N.C. Gen. Stat, $138-6: as interpreted by the Office of Siate
Budget and Management, and as amended from time to time. The Staie of North Carolina’s
Travel Policy is contained in the State Budget Manual focated on the Inlemet a
hup:faeww.ashm, state ne.us. O ginal receipts for such expenses shall be retained by Grantee.

9, Independent Status of Grantee.

EN 1t is agreed between the Partios that neither this Agreement nor any provisions
hereof shall be deered to create o partnership or joint venture between Grantee and any
thivd party: nor with the 911 Bowmd. [t is further agreed that except for the rights
expressly granted to Grantee or the 911 Board in this Agreemen!, neither of them shait
have any proprietary rights in the Project.

Page 3 of |18




XIE.BS. - Page &

b. The Partics acknowledge that Grantee is an independent eatity. Grantee shall not
represert itseif as an agent of the 911 Board: nor shall the Agreement he construed so as
to make Grantee an agenl of the 911 Board. Grantee shall not have the abiliy to bind the
911 Board 10 any agreement for pavment of goods or services. nor shall it represent to
any person or entity that it has such ability. Grantee shull be responstble for pavment of
all 115 expenses, inchuding rent. office expenses and all forms of compensation to
employees. Grantee shall provide workers compensalion insurance 1o the extent reguired
for its operations and shall accept full responsibility for payments of unemployment
compensation, social security, income taxes and any other charges. taxes or payroll
deductions required by law in connection wiih ils operations, for self and its emplovees
who are performing work pursuant 1o this Agreement. Al expenses meurred by Graniee
are its sole responsibility.  The 911 Board shall not be lable for the payment of any
obligations incurred in the performance of the Project,

10, Conflicts of Interest. Grantee acknowledges and represents that it has adopled policies
governing conflicts of interest and cthics in the exercise of its authority, ond its actions under this
Agreement. Grantee will review, disclose and ¢ nploy ils best efforts (o resebve any anticipated
or reported condliet of interest or issue involving its ethics policies during the performance of this
Agreement. Grantee shall, upon request, submit a copy of its conflict to interest policy, and shall
ensure that such policy conforms to the reguirements of N.C. Gen. Stat, $H43C-6-23 and other
appitcable laws,

i1, Obligation of Funds. Grant Funds provided by the 911 Board may not be utilized for
expenses incurred by Gratee prior 1o the Effective Date or subsequent to the Termination Date,
All unpaid obligations incurred prior 1o the Termination Damie shall he paid and satisfied by
Grantee within thirty (30} davs thereafter. Prior approval shall not be required for changes that
affect the approved budget unless a line Hem in the Grant Application Buedget Nwrative is
exceeded by ten (10%) percent or $3500.00, whichever is greater. Any changes in the approved
budget that would result in the addition or deletion of & budget category shail require prior
approval from the 911 Board.

12, Project Records.

a. Crrantee shall maintain full. accvrate and verifiabie Bnancial records, supporting
documents, and all other pertinert data for 1his Project in such a manner so as to identify
and document clearly the expenditure of Grant funds provided under this Agreement,
separate from accounts for other awards. monetary contributions, or other revenue
sources for this Project.

b Grantee shall retain alt finaneial records, supporting documents, and all other
pertinent records related to the Project for five (3) vears from the Termination Date. In
the event such records are audited. all Project records shall be retained bevond such
three-year period until any and all andit findings have been resolved.

c. Pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. $143C-6-23. and §147-64.7. Grantee agrees to make
available to the State Auditor. Granee, or designated representatives of the foregoing, all
of its records which relate (o the Project. and agrees o allow the 911 Board or its
representative 10 audil. examine and copy any and all data, documents, proceedings.

records and notes of activity relating in any way 1o the Project. Access to these records

Page 6ol 1§



14.

XIHB.6. - Page 7

shall be allowed upon request at any time during normal business hours and as often as
the 911 Board or its representative may deem necessary.

d. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that it wiil be subject 1o the audit and reporting
requirements prescribed by N.C. Gen. Stal. § 143C-6-23 er seq.. Non-State Eniities
Receiving State Funds or N.C. Gen. Stat. $159-34, The Local Government and Fiscal
Control Act - Annual Independent Audit, Rules. and Regulations: as applicable. Such
audit and reporting requirements may vary depending upon the amount and source of
funding received by Grantee. and are subject 1o change from time 1w tme. Graniee shall
constantly monitor all performance under Crant-supported activities, including activities
performed by Sub-grantees. to ensure that time schedules are being mel, projected work
umits by time periods arc heing accomplished. and other performance goals are being
achieved. Such obligations to comply with the Board's or other agency’s monitoring
activities shall survive grant closeout and the termination of this Agreement,

Publications.

a. Any published or distributed reports. dats, or other information shall contain a
disclaimer statement to the following effect: Amy apiions, findings, conclusions. or
recommendations expressed in this publication are those of the author(s) and do not
necessarily reflect the view and policies of the 91 1 Board.

b 911 Board may publish or arrange for the publication of information resulting
from work carried out under this Agreement, and copyright any books, publications.
films. or other copyrightable materials developed in the course of or resulting from waork
uncder this Agreement.

C. Upen publication of materials resulting from the work of the Project. Grantee
shali furnish a minimuom of two copies of reprints to the 911 Board,

Termination: Availability of Funds.

a. If Grantee fails for any reason to fulfill in a tmely and proper manncr s
obligations under this Agreement. the 911 Board shall thereupon have the right to
ternminate this Agreement by givisg writlen notice to Grantee of such termination and by
specifying the effective date of termination. In such event. the 911 Board shall have no
responsibilily to make additional pavments under this Apreement after the Termination
Date. No further expenditures shalt be made under this Agreement except for such work
as shall have already been performed prior to the Termination Date and Grantee shall
return afl unearned funds upon the demand of the 911 Board. The Grantee shail nol be
relieved of liability 1o the 911 Board for damages sustained by the 911 Board by virtue of
any breach of this agreement. and the 911 Board may withhold pavment o the Grastee
tor the purpose of set off until such time as the exact amount of damages due the 911
Board from such breach can be determined.

b. ‘the Partics may terminate this Agreement by mutual consent upon sixty (60} days
potice.  Notice may be given by either party to the other at the addresses and to the
attention of the Party’s representative specified in Paragraph 28 below.

¢ Termination of the contract by the Grantee shall not prohibit the 911 Board from
seeking remedies for additional costs conseqguential to the termination. which are ineurred

Paee 7 ol 18



XH.B.6. -~ Page 8

by the 911 Board. The Grantee shall repay to the 911 Roard any Grant Funds received in
excess of the pavment due under this Agreement.

15, Liabilties and Loss. The 917 Board assumes no fability. nor shall it have any fiability
under this Agreement, with respect 10 aceidents, bodily injury, Hincss, breach of conteact or any
other damages, claims, or losses arising owt of any activities undertaken by Grantee or ifs
contractors under this Agreement, whether with respect 1o persons or property of Grantee, or
thivd parties.  Grantee agrees w0 obtain inswrance to protect it and others as it may deem
desirable. or; if it elects not to obtain such insurance. it represents that it has adequate resources
avatlable 10 it for this purpose. Further. Grantee agrees to indemuiby. defend and save harmless
the 911 Board. and their respective officers, agents and employvees against any Hability, inclhuding
costs and expenses and attorneys fees, for the violation of any proprietary right or right of
privacy ansing out of the publication, ranslation, reproduction. delivery, performance, use or
disposition of any information published resulting from the work of the ?mjui or based on any
libelous or other unlawfut matier contained in such information. Grantee also further agrees 1o
indemnify, defend and save harmless the 911 Board. and their respective officers. agents and
employees from any and all claims and losses aceruing or resulting 1o any and all subgrantees,
faborers and any other person. firm or corporation furnishing or supplving work. services,
matertals or supplies in connection with the Project and the performance of this Apgreement, and
from any and &l ciaims and losses aceruing or resulting 1o any person. firm. or corporation who
may be injured or damaged by Grantee or its agenis in the performance of the Project,

16, Bankruptey of Third Parties. In the event that any Sub-grantee (or other entity other than
Grantee} receiving Grant Funds files bankrupiey owing Grantee. the Board or other entities any
money, it shall be the sote responsibility of Grantee 10 {1} immediately notify the Board and (ii)
pursue all reasonable claims against the debtor in bankruptey 1o oblain the maximum payraent
allowed by luw. To the extent that Grantee fails (o pursue the debtor in bankruptey and obtain
the maximumn payment allowed by law. Grantee shall be responsible for all amounts paid to such
Third Party that are not retumed to Grantee; and no Grant Funds may be expended to replace
such monies or payments represented by clabms against the Third Party.

17. Remedies. In the evemt of Gramiee's non-compliance with any provision in this
Agreement. Cratee agrees that the Board may take any actions anthorized by faw or by this
Agreement, including bul not limited tw those deseribed in 9 N.OCALC 3MO401.  These
remedies inctude, but are not fimited to. reducing or suspending Grant funds or terminating the
Grant, includmg the withdrawal of all funds described in this Aercement except for funds
already expended on otherwise eligible activities which may not be recaptured or deducted From
future grants, The Bowrd may also require Grantee to reimburse Grantee's Program account for
unproperly expended funds by Grantee or any Subgrantee or other Third Party.

&. {Consolidation grants) Reserved.
b. Upon non-compliance with the applicable provisions of 9 NC A, 3M, the

Board shall take measures under 0801 of that Subchapter to ensure that the requirements
are met, including: communicating the requirements to the non-State entity; requiring a
response  from the non-State entity upon a determination of noncompliance: and
suspending payments to the non-State entity until the non-State entity is in compliance.

c. Pursuant 1o 9 N.CA.C. 3M0O703(1 1), the Parties may terminate this Agreement
with 60 day’s notice by mutual consent, or as otherwise provided by faw, Pursuant to 9

Pape S ol 18



XHLLB.6. - Pape 9

N.CAC. 3MLO703(13). unexpended granl Tunds shall revert back fo the Board upor
termination of the Agreement. unless otherwise provided by applicable laws, rules,
regulations or orders.

d. However, no termination of this Agreement or the Grant (5 removes Grantee's
liability regarding any Grant Funds improperly expended {including the Board's
enforcement abilities 1o recover such fumds) or (i) removes Grantee's existing and
continued obligations and liabilities with respect 1o Grant funds alveady properiy
expended {including the Board's enforeement abilities).

18, Entire Agrecment. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements between the 911
Board and Grantee. and expresses the enlire understanding of the Parties with respect 1o the
transactions contemplated herein. and shall not be amended. modified or aliered except pursuang
to a writing signed by both Parties,

19, Grantee Representation and Warranties. Grantee hereby represents and warrants that:

fi. Creantee is duly oreanized and validly existing as a unit of local government unde
the laws of the State of North Carolina,

h. Grantee will provide written assurances from the County and parties to the
interlocal agreements submitted with the Grane Application confirming that funding
coptingencies identified in the Gran Application are waived and that all such partics
agree that grant funding is sufficient for the purposes and scope of the Grant. This
Agreement constitutes a binding obligation of Grantee, enforceable against it in
accordance with ks terms. The execution and delivery of this Agreement have been duly
autherized by all necessary action on the part of Grantee. and does not violate any
applicable organizationat documenis of Grantee, or any agreement or undertaking 1o
which it is & party or by which it is bound.

e

c. Grantee shall allocate such lurther and sufficient funds to complete the project in
& manner conststent with this Agreement and the Grant Application.

d. There is no action, suit, proceeding. or investigation at taw or in equily or before
any court, public board or body pending, or 1o Graniee's knowledge, threatened against
or affeeting it that could or piight adversely alfect the Project or any of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement or the validity or enforceability of this Agreement or
Grantees ability to discharge its chiigations under this Agreement,

€. All consents or approvals necessary from any governmental suthority as a
condition to the execution and delivery of this Agreement have been obtained by Crantee.
Grantee shall provide the 911 Board with evidence of the existence of all such contracts
al the time of the execution of this Agreement,

i. The Grantee will notity the 911 Board Executive Director of any significant
problems relating to the administrative or fnancial aspects of the award, such as
misappropriation of funds; use of 911 Funds for non-eligible expenses; placement or
retainang 911 funds in any aceount ather than the Emergency System Telephone Fund.

215 Performance Measures. Grantee shalb ensure that ils contracts with third patties include
performance measures that provide remedies ensuring protection of the Grant Funds. anv
maiching funds or funds from other sources, and that secure completion of this Agreement

Paee G of F




Xl.B.e. - Page 10

consisient with the time and budget for the Project. Specific measures are within the discretion
of Grantee, and shall consider including measures including one or more of the foliowing:

& Requiring terminated vendors o provide costs of cover for replacernent voods or
services,

b. Termmation of vender contracts for cause and vendor's forfeilure of rights to
pavinrent.

c. Grantee’s ownership, or free use, of all planning materials, esiimates. drafis.
plans, drawings and similar items or information produced by Grantee's vendors in the
event of termination for any reason.

d. Grantee’s requirement that is vendors provide contract security  for teir
performance. including but not Hmited o, bonds, etters of eredit. eserows of funds or
other assets, or lke sceurity,

o

e, Terms and conditions of agrecments allocating damages and sciting forth
limitations of liability as may be RECCSSAry or proper o ensure that any breaches or
faitures 1o perform by Grantee™s vendors, as a minimum measure,

f. Acceplance lesting and waranties for anv and all eguipment, goods and services
provided by Grantee’s vendors of sufficient duration and measurenment I CRSHEe
petformance consistent with 911 center operations,

2L Subcontraciing. Grantee shall not subcontract any of the work comemplated under this
confract without obtaining prior written approval from the 911 Board., Any approved subconiract
shatl be subject 10 ali conditions of this Agreement. Only the subgrantees specified in the
Applicalion are 10 be considered approved upen award of the contract. Crantee shail be
responsible for the performance of any suburantee: und shall require all suberanices to comply
with the provisions of the grant award, inchuding this Agreement, Grantee shall be responsible
for the performance of any subgrantee.

a. Grantee shall ensure that any subgraniee provides afl information necessary or
proper to cnswre compliance with this Agreement and the timely completion of the
Project.

b. The Grantee shall provide all necessary personnel, equipment, and {acHities
required to implement the work as stated in the Grantee's grant apphcation and
subsequently approved project schedules. budgets and project scope identified herein, in
accordance with the stated objectives, goals, results, standards. and deliverables.

22, Excusable Delay (Force Majeure). Neither party shall be Hahle for any failure or delay in

performing any of its obligations under this Agreement that is due to causes bevond s
reasonable control, such as. but not Bmited 1o, acts of God, earthquakes and other natural
catastrophes. governmentat acts. shorages of supplies, riots. war, fire. epidemics, delavs in
common carriers, labor sirikes or other difficulies or circumstances bevond its reasonabie
conlrol. Graniee shall notify the 911 Board prompily of any factor. oceurrence or event that
comes to its attention that may affect or delay Grantee's ability fo perfomm any of its other
obligations hereunder. The obligations and rishts of the excused parly shall be extended on a
day to day basis for the time period equal to the period of the excusable delay.

Fage H) ol 1§



XU.B.6. - Page 11

23 Dispute Resolution, The Parties agree that it is in their mutual interest to resolve disputes

mformally. A claim by Grantee shall be submitted in wiiting to the 911 Board for decision. A
claim by the 911 Board shall be submitted in writing to Grantee for decision. The Parties shali
negotiate in good faith and use all reasonable efforts 1o resolve such disputels). During the lime
the Parties are attempting 10 resolve any dispute, each shall proceed diligently 1o perform their
respective duties and responsibilities under this Agreement. I a dispuie cannot be resolved
between the Parties within thirty (30 days after delivery of notice. etther Party may elect 1o
exercise any other remedies available under this Agreement, or at faw: or invite the other party 1o
submit the matter to mediation. I both Parties agree 10 submit the matter to mediation, the
following actions shall be taken:

a. Fach Party shall recommend a mediator certified by the N.C. Courts afler first
determining that the recommended mediator, and ssid mediators firan, i any, have no
contlict or prior knowledee of the matter to be resolved, and no prior work for or againss
either Party: and,

b. ‘The recommended mediaiors must have knowledge of the seneral subject marter
of the FCC 91E laws, regulations and 911 practices: and.

c. The recommended mediators must be able to exeente and deliver a satisfactory
confidentialiy and non-disclosure agreementt H information exempt from disclosure
under N.C. Gen. Stat. §132-1, et seg. ts relevant or material to the maiter Lo be resolved;
and.

d. Recommended medigtors and  their respective  comtact and  gualification
information shall be exchanged within five (3] days to each party as provided in
Paragraph 28 befow following the agreement (o mediate: and

L. Linless the Parties mutuatly agree to select a particular mediator, the selection ol ut
wediator shall be determined by the Medistor's earliest available date fo initiae
mediation. Any agreement fo mediate shall require the Parties to appear and mediate the
matter in good faith tn accordance with the schedule and calendar established by the
Mediator: and.

£ Provided. however, that this term shall not constitute an agreament by cither Party
o mediate or arbitrate any dispute: and that any agreement 1o mediaie may be revoked or
terminated withoul penalty therefore if so advised by the N.C. Attorney General.

24, Special Provisions and Conditions.

i The 911 Board may request from Grantee certain information that will assist 911
Board with evaluation of the short and bong-range impact of its programs. Grantee
recogiizes thal such requests may occur afler termination of this Agrecment and agrecs,
to the extent possible, 1o provide such information as reguested,

b. H the 911 Board finds that Graniee has used grant funds for an usauthorized
purpose. or in a manner nol agreed and approved as provided in this Agreement, the
Board shall report such findings 1o the Attorney General, The Office of State Budget and
Management, the Office of the State Awditor, and the Office of the Siate Conirolier, as
may be required by applicable faw and regulations. Funds shall not be dishursed to
Grantee if the Grantec fails to comply with the reporting requirements of this Agreement.

Pape 11 of 18




XlLB6. - Page 12

. Nondiserimination.  Grantee agrees not 1o discriminate by reason of age. race,

refigion, color, sex, national origin. or handicap relaied to the activities of this
Agreement.

d. Conflict of Interest. Grantee cenifies that to the best of is knowledge no
employee or officer of Grantee has any pecuniary interest in the business of the 911
Board or of the Project. and that no person associated with Grantee has any inlerest it
would conflict in any manner with the perforniance of the Agreement,

e. Order of Precedence.  To the extent of any conflict between this Agreement.
including  the Exhibits comprising Grantee’s Granl Apphication  and  supporting
documents and Reporting Schedule. such conflicts shall be resolved by first referring to

this Agreement, followed serially by the Reporting Schedule. grant application. and lastly
by other subordinate documents in reverse order 1o their adopiion,

f. Compliance with Laws. Grantee shall at all times observe and comply with all
laws, ordinances. and regulation of the state. federal and local povernments which may m
any manner affect the performance of the Agreement.

g Non-Assignability.  Grantee shall not assign any interest in the Agreememt and
shall not transfer any interest in the same witheu! prior wrilten consent of the 911 Board;
provided. however, that claims for money due to Grantee from the 911 Board under this

Agreenment may be assigned o any commercial bank or other financial institution without
such approval.

h. Personngl.  Grantee represents that is has, or will secure al #1s own expense, atl
personmel required 1o carry o and perform the scope of services required wrder this
Agreenent.  Such personnel shall be fully gualificd and shall be authorized under state
and local faw to perform such services.

1. Future Cooperation. The Board and Grantee agree o cooperate [ully with one
another, 10 execute any and all supplementary documents and/or agreements that may be
neeessary of helpiul to give fullf force and effect 1o the terms of this Agreement and to the
Parties” intentions in entering this Agreement.

i HHepal Alicns. No costs incurred as a result of work performed by iliegal aliens
shall be eligible for reimbursement by Grant funds.  As such, in subntitiing a
reimbursement request to the Board for pavment. Grantee shalf be required 1o certify o

the Board that the expenses for which reimbursement is sought were not incured as a
result of work performed by illegal aliens.

25, Intellectual Property Rights. All documents. data, databases, maps, compilations and
other works produced by Grantee or any suburantee under this Agreement shall be considered
either Works {or Hire under applicable copyright law, or as public records, and neither Grantee
nor any subgrantee shall have any property rights of ownership in such works.

26.  Confidential Information. The Parties acknowledge and agree that cach is subject to the
M.C. Public Records Act, which is set forth in N.C. Gen. Stat. $132-1. er seq. The Parties further
acknowledge and agree that other standards of confidentiality may apply fo information made of
received during the perfonmance of this Agreement. Such information may include propriefary
information of a third party. Prior 1o accepting any proprietary information, the receiving Party

Pare 12 of I8




XllL.B.6. - Page 13

shall ensure thal an appropriate and acceptable non-disclosure agreement (NDA)Y is prepared.
Any NDA shall ensure:

. That the Proprietary Information is protected as permitted by applicable law.

b. That the Proprietary Information is available and accessible to all PEFSORS as may
be necessary to complete the purposes of this Agreement, and

C. That the Proprietary Information is clearly marked as such.

27. Proprictary Information: Proprietary information shall be subteet 10 the N.C. Public
Records Act, which is set forth in N.C. Gen. Stat. 132-1. o seq. Grantee shall ensure that any
third party is encouraged to review the applicable Statutes prior to submitting any information or
documentation belicved to be proprietary.

a. 9t Board may mainfain the confidentiality of certain ivpes of information
deseribed in NLC. Gen. Stat $132-1, & seq. Such information may include trade
secrets defined by N.C. Gen. Stal, §66-132 and other information exempted from
the Public Records Act pursuant to N.C. Gen, Stat, §132-1.2.

b, Granlee may permit third parties 1o designate appropriale portions of reports, data,
and other deliverables as confidential, consistent with and 1o the extent permitied
under the siatutes set forth above. by marking the top and bottom of pages
containing  confidential  information with a legend in boldface ope
“CONFIDENTIAL By so mwking anv page. any disclosing party warranty
that it has formed a good Faith opinion. having received such necessary or proper
review by counse] and other knowledeeable advisors that the portions marked
confidential meet the reguirements of the Statutes set forth above.

¢ FThe 941 Board may serve as custodian of confidential information and not as an
arbiter of claims apainst anv party’s assertion of confidentiality. If an action is
brought pursuam to N.C. Gen. Stat, §132-9 to compe] disclosire information
marked confidential, the disclosing party agrees that it will intervene in the action
through its counsel and participate in defending the 91} Board, including any
public official{s) or public emplovee(s). The 911 Board agrees o promptly notify
Granlee in writing of any action seeking o compel the disclosure of & third
party’s confidential information. The 911 Board shall have the right. at its option
and expense. {0 participate in the defense of the action through its counsel. The
911 Board shall have no Hability o Grantee or any third parly with respect to the
disclosure of confidentiaf information ordered by a conrt of compeleni jurisdiction
pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. $132-9 or other applicable law; nor by disclosure of
unmarked information or information that s publicly known.

28, Motice.  All notices required or permitted 1o be delivered hereunder and  all
communications in respect hereof shall be in writing and shall be deemed eiven when personally
defivered by one or more of the following: when deposited in the United States mails, first class.
postage prepaid and property addressed, by facsimile, or by e-mail. as follows:

I to the 911 Board: Attt Richard Tavlor, Executive Director
N.C. O8] Board




Xli.86. - Page 14

P.C. Box 17200
Raleigh, N 27609

Pl 919-734-06624
E-Mail: Richard. Taylorgne gov

1F 1o Grantee: Attn: Jonathan A, Nixon
Emergency Services Dircctor
PO Box 363
139 Creek D,
Hertford, NC 27944

Ph: 232-426-3646
E-Mail: pnixeni@perquinanscountyne. goy

or addressed to such other address or to the altention of such other individual as ihe 911 Board or
Grantee shall have specified in a notice delivered pursuant to this Subsection.

29, Construction. This Agreemeni shail be construed and goveraed by the laws of the State
of North Carolina.  The place of this Agreement, s silus and forum, shall be Wake County,
North Carolina, where all matters, whether sounding in contract or hn tort. relaling to its validity,
construction, mterpretation and enforcement shall be determined. The Parties agree and submit,
solely for matters relating to this Contract, to the purisdiction of the courts of the State of North
Carolina, and stipulate that Walke Counly shall be the proper venue for all matters.

30.  This Agreement will expire if not sisned and retwrned fo the 911 Boasrd for
countersignature no later than nincty (910 davs from the daie it was sent to Grantee,

Page 14 of 1§



XIiB.6. - Page 15

IN WITNESSETH WHERFEOYF, the Partics hereto have execuoicd this Agreemeni as of the date
first above written.

Ferguimans County

ATTEST: Pate;

This instrivnent bas been preaudited in e
hanzier required by the Local Gevernment
Budzel and Fiscal Control Act.

By

Uhief Finanee Fipancal Officer

MO 911 Board

Thie:

Date:

Fase 150l 18




Xlt.B6. - Page 16

Exhibit A
Reporting Scheduie

Gramtee shall report the following to the Board, by providing information to the Executive
Director:

1.

it

(]

Crantee’s contracts shatl include performance measures and accepdance testing criteria Lo
ensure that the equipment and services meel the operational and technical requirements of
the 911 Back-up Center. Grantee shall provide copies of contracts, purchase orders and
mvoices for any equipment or services for which Grant Funds will be expended, ncluding
direct disbursements to subgramees. if any. Such items shall be reported o the Executive
Director in a timely manner o ensyre prompl pavment for any authorized {nvoices.

Progress Reports or asscssments that demonstrate the success, or lack thereof. of the
Project.  The progress reports shalt include activisies and actions within the Scope of
Project {Section 2}, Project Schedule (Section 6), any changes in the governance proposed
in the Grant Application {Section 3). achievement or progress regarding PSAP wansitions
o the new facility, priorities identified in the Grant Application and the following
information: a comparison of actyal accomplishments to the goals and ohiectives described
in the Grant Application as such are established For the petiod and any significant findings:
reasons why established goals were not met, if applicable; and other pertinent information
including, where appropriate, analvsis and explanation of cost overruns or projected
changes in time or Fanding needed for completion of project objectives.

A general project timeling of milesiones is Hsted below. and shalf be revised consistent
with progress reports and budgets for the Back-up 91{ Center.

Reports: The Grantee shall provide monthly reporting of contracts, purchase orders and
other financial matters identified in Paragraph 1 above. Fhese monthly reports shall be
delivered to the Executive Director beginning on | January 2017 and continue thereafter on
the first of each month for the term of the Agreement.

a.  The Grantee shall submit one copy of cach report via email in Microsoft Word and
in PDF format fo the Project Officer and one copy of the transmittal letter 1o the
Grant Administrator,

0. The Gramee shall appear and provide presentutions o the 911 Board during the
term Of this Agreemenm upon request of the 91| Board.

bterim Reports: Between the required reporting dates. events may occur which have
stgnificant impact upon the project or program. In such cases, the Graniee shall inform the
911 Board as soon as the following types of conditions become known:

a. Problems, delays. or adverse conditions which will maserially affect the ability 1o
attain program objeciives, prevenl the meeting of time schedujes and goals. or
preciude the attainment of project work, This disclosure shalt be accompanied by a
statement of the action taken or contemplated. and any Federal or oiher assistance
necded Lo resolve the situation.

h. Favorable developments or events which enable meeting time sehedules and goals
soomer than anticipated or produeing more work units than oripinally projected.

Page boof 18



&,

<

XILB.6. - Page 17

Interim reports shall be delivered not less than annually,

Final Technical Report

a. An interim report and finat report documenting activities and outcomes is required.

In addition, an ROT case study describing the project, completed ROI spreadsheets,
fipancial analyses summary, and multi-agency financial business case for the
project should be aitached 1o the final report.

The Grantee shall submit one copy of the final technical report via email in
Microsoft Word and in PDI format to the Project Officer and one copy of the
transmittal fefter 1o the Grant within 90 days of the end of the project period.

The final technical report shall document and summarize the results of the worl,
Such reports shall contain a comprehensive review of accomplishments. a
chronelogical bibliography of any publications as well as significant scientific
papers resulting from the work performed, The final report shall be submited
within 90 days of the end of the project period.

Budgets and/or budget projections for subsequent vears, as may be developed during the
term of this Agreement, illustrating financial support 1o update and maintain the Project
eguipmeni.




XILB.6. - Page 18

Exhibil B
Crrant Application

Grantee”s grant apelication is incor rated by reference.
gr [t 3

Page 18 o' 18




T HANG G.5, 153A-92 XIRCI. - Page 1

Part 4. Personnel.
§ 153A-92, Compensation.

{a} Subject to the limitations set forth in subsection (b} of this section, the board of commissioners shall
fix or approve the schedule of pay, expense allowances, and other compensation of all county officers and
employees, whether elected or appointed, and may adopt position classification plans.

{b} In exercising the authority granted by subsection (a) of this section, the board of comrnissioners is
subject to the following limitations:
(1) The board of commissioners may not reduce the salary, allowances, or other compensation

paid to an officer elected by the people for the duties of his elective office if the reduction is
to take effect during the term of office for which the incumbent officer has been elected,
unjess the officer agrees to the reduction or unless the Local Government Commission
pursuant to Chapter 159, Article 10, orders a reduction.

{2) During the year of a general election, the board of commissioners may reduce the salary,
allowances, or other compensation of an officer to be elected at the general election only in
accordance with this subdivision. The board of commissioners shall by resolution give notice
of intention to make the reduction no later than 14 days before the last day for filing notice of
candidacy for the office. The resolution shall set forth the reduced salary, allowances, and
other compensation and shall provide that the reduction is to take effect at the time the person
elected to the office in the general election takes office. Once adopted, the resolution may not
be altered until the person elected to the office in the general election has taken office. The

filing fee for the office shall be determined by reference to the reduced salary.

3) if the board of commissioners reduces the salaries, allowances, or other compensation of

employees assigned to an officer elected by the people, and the reduction does not apply alike
to all county offices and departments, the elected officer involved must approve the reduction.
If the elected officer refuses to approve the reduction, he and the board of commissioners
shall meet and attempt to reach agreement. If agreement cannot be reached, either the board
or the officer may refer the dispute to arbitration by the senior resident superior court judge of
the superior court district or set of districts as defined m G.8. 7A-41.1 in which the county is
located. The judge shall make an award within 30 days after the day the matter is referred to
him. The award may extend for no more than two fiscal years, including the fiscal vear for
which it is made.

(4 The board of commissioners shall fix their own salaries, allowances, and other compensation
' in accordance with G.S. 153A-28.

{5) The board of commissioners shall fix the salaries, allowances and other compensation of
county employees subject to the North Carolina Human Resources Act according to the
procedures sef forth in Chapter 126. The board may make these employees subject to a
county position classification plan only as provided in Chapter 126,

{c) In counties with a county manager, the manager is responsible for preparing position classification
and pay plans for submission to the board of commissioners and for administering the pay plan and any position
classification plan in accordance with general policies and directives adopted by the board. In counties without a
county manager, the board of commissioners shall appoint or designate a personnel officer, who shall then be
responsible for administering the pay plan and any position classification plan in accordance with general
policies and directives adepted by the board.

{d} A county may purchase life insurance or health insurance or both for the benefit of all or any class of
county officers and employees as a part of their compensation. A county may provide other fringe benefits for
county officers and employees. In providing health insurance to county officers and employees, a county shalf
not provide abortion coverage greater than that provided by the State Health Plan for Teachers and State
Emplovees under Article 3B of Chapter 135 of the General Statutes. (1927, c. 91, s. 8; 1953, c. 1227, ss. 1.3

1969, c. 358, 5. 1; ¢. 1017; 1973, c. 822, 5. 1; 1987 (Reg. Sess., 1988), o. 1037, s. 122; 2013-366, . 2(b); 2013-
382, 5. 9.1{c).)

rﬂpihmwmsbra.m.mfmsuipmmmﬂém.p{?sWﬁ%% Ll



ALCZ. - Page 1

JACQUELINE S. FRIERSON
Register of Deeds, Perquimans County

B2, Box 74 « Hertford, N.C. 27044 » Phoge {232) 426-5660 » Fax (252) 426-7443 » emajl: jacheﬁim@parquﬁmnsmuntym,gw

November 21,2016

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County, North Carolina

Dear Perquirnans County Board of Commissioners,

First, | must say that I truly enjoy my job and appreciate its many challenges. T was appointed
Deputy Register in 1994, Assistant in 2006, Register in 2013 and elected in 2016. 1have
attended the Scheol of Government and received my certification in all three positions. [ wasa
notary instructer for a number of years so that knowledge is an asset to this office as well. Being
the keeper of the county’s records is an awesome responsibility that I do not take lightly. [ have
had the pleasure of working with the former Register whom more than prepared me for this
position. Therefore, I am writing this letter to request a raise in my salary

The Register of Deeds Guidebook has a list of traits that a register needs to be an effective

register. A register must be attentive to detail, dependable, fair, adaptable, humble, responsible
for good government and have equanimity. I believe that [ possess these traits.

The Register of Deeds office has made great strides in the past and I will continue in that path.
While 1 have been Register, 1 have implemented e-recording, E-Notary retrieval,

GetCertificateNow and Marriage License Application on our website, My mission is to keep this
office moving forward in this digital age.

1 have served the eitizens of this county for 23 years and I think a salary increase comparable

with the liability and importance of this office as well as my experience and dedication warrants
a salary increase,

I have attached a comparison with other counties with similar populations for your consideration.
I'strongly believe that my contribution to this office justifies a salary increase.

Thank you for considering my request.

. !
Sincerely
A o

acqueline 8, Frierson

Enclosure (1)

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a conmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




Page 2

Hi.c.z,

00°ZEV 8P
00°2ve'ey
00'6v8'v¥
00°¢59'8P
00°Z52'cY
00°90Z°LY
00°991 0¥
00¥£5°29
00'LLL'LS

6B B 5 B & A OB

ADVHIAAV

00'vZ¥'eS
0072089
00'PL9LS
00'12v's9
00°2£2°¢cS
00'€58'8S
00°Zp8°LL

00'¥09°C9

XVIN

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

00'8¥6'9¢
00'G1E'8E
00°654°1¢
00°56.L'S¥
00°282°TY
00°86¢°0¥
00°99v'0v

00°9€L'LY

J4iH

Fr W R B A O

$

[AANA?
L09CL
€66°Z1
8Zc'Sl
9iLz’0l
059°}1
9z.L'vl
#8501
6£6°01

NOILYTNd0Od

NOLONIHSYM
SNVININDY3d
OOI"TINYd
T13HOLIN
SANOrM
S3LVO
NVMOHD

ANVHOITIV

ALNNOD

SNOLLY INDOd WV INIS HLIAA SHLLNNOD HOd NOSIHVANGOD




AMLC3. - Page 1

JACQUELINE 8. FRIERSON
Register of Deeds, Perquimans County

PO, Box 14 » Hertford, N, 27944 « Phone {252} 426-5660 » Fax (252) 426-7443 + pmail: j&cideﬁiarson@perqujmansmuntjmmgoﬁ
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEPT BY THE REGISTER OF DEED FOR
THE PURPOSE OF REPAIR, RESTORATION
AND REBINDING

WHEREAS, NCGS 132-7 provides that books of public records should be copied or
tepaired, renovated or rebound if worn, mutilated, damaged or difficult to read; and

WHEREAS, there is identified certain books of public records maintained by the Register
of Deeds in need of repair, restoration and rebinding; and

WHEREAS, KOFILE Technologies is under contract to provide repair, restoration and
rebinding of those certain books of public records.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, that:

Section 1. The Register of Deeds is authorized o IEmove of cause to be removed to the

care and custody of KOFILE Technologies for repair, restoration and rebinding the following
books of public records:

Plat Book 3 Page 1 thru 242

Section 2. The books of public records listed in Section I of this resolution may remain

in the care and custody of KOFILE Technologies for the length of time required to repair, restore
and rebind them.

Section 3. This resolution is effective upon its adoption.

ADOQOPTED the day of , 2016,

. Chairman

Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Vision:
¥o be a community of apportunity in which fo live, learn, wark, prosper and play.



XILE. - Page 1

VOTING DELEGATE DESIGNATION FORM

LEGISLATIVE GOALS CONFERENCE
January 12-13, 2017 (Thursday — Friday)
Raleigh Marriott Crabtree Valley — Wake County

NOTE: Please place this action on your board meeting agenda.

Each Board of County Commissioners is hereby requested to designate a commissioner or other
official as a voting delegate for the 2017 Legislative Goals Conference. Each voting delegate

should complete and sign the following statement and RETURN IT TO THE ASSOCIATION
NG LATER THAN FRIDAY, JANUARY 6, 2017.

PLEASE Return Form to Alisa Cobb, Clerk to the Board by E-Mail: alisa.cobb@ncace.org
OR Fax: 919-733-1065.

L . hereby certify that I am the duly

designated voting delegate for County at the North Carolina

Association of County Commissioners 2017 Legislative Goals Conference.

Signed:

Title:

Article VI, Section of the Association’s Constitution provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to
one vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any
county in good standing may be cast by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at
the time the vote is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by
another county official, elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position
in the county whose vote is being cast and who is formally designated by the Board of County
Commissioners. These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A
county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current year’s dues.”

Z15 N. Dawson St., Raleigh, NC 27603 * Phone: (919) 715-2893 * Fax: £919) 733-1065 * www.ncacc.org



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



TMB2016

et~ it

NATIONAL N
ASSOCIATION A‘ O
) COUNT?ES

Prescripion Drrug Program

MACLe Prescription Drug D
{ard Program

FIO-1 -

Page 1

iscount

2 0 4.00%
i 4 2.00%
3 2 665.67%
2 & 0.00%
1 ¢ 0.00%
i1 1100.305%;
3 1 33.33%
4 I 25.00%
s 0 $.00%
3 1 20.00%
i 1138.00%
i 13190.50%
4 1 25.00%
5 4 80.00%
2&1‘-’&
9 7 7F78%
12 ig 83.33%
7 & 85.71%
4 £100.00%
12 8 66.67%
g 4 30.00%
11 5 45.45%
iz 6 H0.00%
1i & 54.55%
13 & 61.54%
7 4 57.14%
i B 56.57%
13 10 76.92%
9 3 55.56%
11 & 54.55%
] 3 52.50%
12 7 5B.33%
11 8 72.73%
¥ 1 14.25%
14 10 F143%
14 3 3571%
5 2 40.00%
3 3 60.00%
¥ 4 57.14%
L Z 40.00%
3 3 60.00%
it 7 63.64%
12 & 50.00%
1 4 % 54.55%
21 & 3B.10%
18 7 3B.89%
16 6 37.50%
13 & 40.00%
17 11 64.71%
i7 10 58.82%
i5 7 ASET%

2E00.00%
1100.00%
I 33.33%
2100.00%
1106G.00%
0 0.00%
2 66.67%

3 75.00%
2300.0:0%:
80.00%

0.00%

0.00%
75.00%
20.00%,

ol OO

22.33%
16.67%
14.29%

¢.00%
33.33%
S0.00%
54.55%
40.00%
43.45%
3B.46%
42.86%
33.33%

LR RN RN e R W N

23.08%
44.44%
45.45%
17.50%
4L.87%
AT 2T%
85.71%
28.57%
54.29%
&0.00%
£0.00%
42.86%

WA o Bodnfrun ot bW

60.00%
40.00%
36.36%
50.00%
43.45%
13 £1.50%
i1 61.11%
14 62.50%
60.20%
35.29%
41.18%
33.33%

W o b L

o wl how

£449.35

£7.33
£53.24
$49.55

§4.00
£ 300G
$ 8455

& 90.42

$47.93

$ 78.06

59,50

S 28,71

5 74,37

$104.75

$172.04
$ 392.58
$ 200.55

$454.73
% 26%.48
% 249,29

§ 285.55
$ 25472
$ 294,94
% 259.86
$ 355.30
$ 24023

$ 44,33
$ 453.90
$ 229.20

§51.84

%5831
$ 14757

$63.00
§ 105.77
% 24545
$172.31
$£156.81
§432.01
527432
§203.93
$ 19688
$ 32449
$653.21
$296.17

$2478  $45.55

$7.33 $13.69
$17.75  $91.05
$2478  $4%55

$ 4.00 $ 4.00
$30.00  §491.0%
$28.19 $§ B6.25
$ 22561 $127.54
$ 22,97 ¢ 47.93
$1561  $101.18

$9.60  $13.93
52871 $ 34,09
$18.59  $B5.13
$ 20595  $201.54
$19.12  §267.10
$32.72 $815.33
$2B.65 $419.24
$ 18.88 $ 159,07
$ 36,37 § 78555
$17.68  § 315632
$14.02 % 200.87
T3RB8  $692.10
$2367 $437.45
$£3498 $621.45
S350 $540.1%
$20.77 §410.01
$21.97 $640.73
£28.30 £57%.18
$26.81  §444.01
$32.48  $ 424.60
$20.61 % 780.04
$21.84 %407.28
$6.33 $ 85.23
$ 3242 % 79558
$16.37  $316.32
% 10,37 % 89.03
$11.66  $ 100.07
$21,08  $273.13
$12.60  $121.13
$21.15  $233.12
$22.31  $434.45
£14.36 326006
$17.88 $334.76
$ 2057 §602.24
$ 1524 §526.71
$ 1275 $278.78
$13.13 $297.28
$19.00  $681.35
$ 3842 $1271.77
$18.74  $388.23

ht!ps:-’h-mw.ms'rﬂas.m'gfcﬂ'rles.fdrugh_pmgrammvm&&@_r&e_my_{ﬁm?gaacm:mﬂf

$ 24.78
$ 13.69
% 30.35
§ 24.76

4,00
$41.09
$ 28,75

% 31.B9
£ 23.97
$ 20.24
$ 13.93
$ 34.09
$231.28
% 40,39

¢ 20,68
3 67.94
$ 59.89
o
§ 65.80
§ 3945
§ 18.26
$69.21
§ 39.77
$ 47.80
§FREY
$ 3417

$49,29
% 64,35
£40.36
£53.08
% 65.00
% 37.03
$12.75
£ 556.90
§ 22.59
$17.81
$ 2001
$ 39.02

42623
$ 46.62
$ 39.50

$23.88

% 0.00
% 6.36
$ 3781
5 0.00
£ 0.00
%11.0%
% 1.69

$37.12
$ 0.00
$ 2312
$£4.33
%£5.38
§ 1076
§£ 9719

5 95.06
£422.65
$ 218.69

$ B3.57
$ 353.57
$ 174.1%

$ 46,58
$ 303.30
$ 177.08
$ 166.73
$ 27071
$ 160,72

% 355.24
t 324,45
5 145.07
% 154.74
$ 424,74
$ 167.05
% 44.50
$ 3352 68
%8712
$37.1%
$ 4176
$ 125.55

$688.13
$ 12735
$189.00
$87.75
$ 137.95
% 170.23
4 252.39
$ 74,85
$ 10¢.40
$ 35687
§ 61856
$ 92.06

$ 0.0}
$ 5.36
% 12.50
$0.00
& 0.00
£11.00
£ 0.56

$9.28
§ 000
$ 3.52
% 4.33
$5.38
$2.68
$15.44

£10.56
$ 35,22
$ 31,24
$ 2089
$ 29.42
$ 2177

§ £.24
$ 30,33
$ 16,10
$ 12.83
$ 3867
% 13.39

$27.33
$ 36.05
$ 13,55
$ 20.59
$ 35.40
$ 15,19
$ 6.41
$ 24.48
$6.22
$ 7.44
$ 8.35
§ 17.94

0.00%
46.46%
41.53%

0.00%

4.00%
26.59%

1.96%

29.10%

0.00%
2Z.85%
31.08%
15.78%
12.64%
48.13%

35.59%
31.84%
52.16%
32.54%
44.72%
55.19%
23.24%
43.82%
40.48%
26.83%
30.11%
39.20%

55.44%
56.02%
33.57%
3H.80%
54.45%
41.02%
50.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.779%
41 .73%
45.970%%

51.96%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
41.21%
28.27%
47.52%
26.85%
33.77%
52.38%
4B.645%
23.71%

P

W e e b

WhWhOWohiL e [ - NN I I T I O FYR F T Y)

Mrdinthmunn oo b W

13



THIETHE Prescription Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 2

24 15 £2.50% 4 37.50% 544497 % 1B.54 $ 677,97 $28.25 $233.00 $9.71 34.37% 7
25 15 57.65% 11 42.31% $ 650.19 $25.01 $ 105927 $40.74 $40308 $15.73 38.52% ¥
22 0 45.45% 12 54.55% $ 360.54 % 18,39 $ S548.26 $24.52 $187.72 $853 3424% B
14 G F1.43% 4 24.57% $ 533.07 ¢ 3508 $ 833.62 $59.54 $30G55 $72147 3805% g
s ¥ 70.00% 3 30.00% §179.51 % 17.96 $ 328.27 $ 32,83 514866 $ 1487 4529% 3
1z ¢ 75.00% I 25.00% $357.78 $29.82 % 588.34 £49.03 $ 23056 %1921 39.19% 7
16 7 43.75% 5 56.25% 544485 § 27.80 $ 588.37 £ 3740 $153.52 5960 25.465% g
23 13 56.52% 10 43.48% 3 30225 $13.14  $546.03 $23.74 $243.78 £ 10660 4465% 140
34 28 58.82% t4 41.18% | 351 5§ £39.75 $1,653.09 $48.62 330155 $£8.87 18.24% 7
24 15 B66.67% B 33.33% $863.78 $35.99 31,2804t $5289 £40562 £15690 31.85% ]
15 11 73.33% 4 26.67% £468.52 4 31.23 $653.27 $43.55 $£184.75 512,32 28328% :
23 18 7B.26% S 2L.74% 597194 $42.26 $1,330.98 $ 6265 $46%904 $ 20359 3FI155% 1
2010
DECEMBER 25 15 54.00% 9 36.00% % 9E3.07 $36.72 $1,25264 §53.11 $ 33457 $13.38 26.7i% 12
ROVEMBER 25 i9 76.00% 6 24.00% i 241 Sg $459.68 $ [,707.72 S 68,31 $456583 £ 1863 27.28% 14
DLTORER 23 17 73.91% & 26.09% 1 808 53 $43.72 $1,272.23 $55.31 $266.73 $11i68 2097% 11
SEDTEMBER 3t 19 B2Z.78% 17 47.22% 1 024 Sg $28.47 $1,346.45 $37.40 $321.686 $8.53 23.389% 14
AUGIAST 12 22 BB.75% 14 31.25% 1153 9? $34.81 $£1,462.53 $45.7¢ $348.56 § i0.89 23.83% 12
¢ .
31 20 §4.52% 11 35.48% 1 094 42 $ 3530 2148176 $47.8¢ $§33731 $:1249 26.14% 15
32 22 &8.75% 19 31.25% $ 88545 %2767 $1,357.48 $ 3930 $372.03 $1I1.83 29.59% 15
25 18 72.00% F 2B.00% 1043 43 $41.74 144216 $ 57659 $39B.76 $ 15.95 27.65% 14
29 17 58.562% 12 41.38% $695.70 $23.9% 496367 $33.92 28797 $£9.93 2928 12
23 1% 8256t% 4 17.39% $3832.14 43618 § 1,183.55 $51.72 $35741 $ 1554 3I0.05% G
i 13 36.67% 2 13.33% 342341 § 2363 % 554,23 $39.62 $164.82 £ 10.95 27.74% 8
23 16 69.57% 7 3043% 70141 53050 590621 £35.40 $204.80 $8.90 22.50% 13
44 27 81.35% 17 38.64% 1,295 lg $29.46 £ 1,588.59 $36.11 $ 29251 $665 1841% 13
34 25 F3.53% 9 26.47% 1,451 5? $42.69 $1,789.48 $52.63 $33757 $9.94 18.89% 13
CLTORER 41 27 65.35% 14 34.15% 1077 a; $ 26,29 $1,328.32 33242 $251.44  $613 1891% 14
SEPTEMEBER 43 2% 87.44% 14 32.56% 1.201 3§ $27.94 3 1581.39 $ 35678 $386.06 3 8.B4 24039 e
AUGUST 22 1t 45.45% 12 54.55% 110t 9? $50.09 3 3,449.33 S 6588 §347.356 $157% 23.97% iz
ALY 40 23 62.50% 15 37.50% 1.220 43 $ 30,51 % :,525.498 $ 3815 $ 30550 $7.64 2002% 15
IRE 43 25 5B.14% 18 41.B6% 1587 3? $39.24 4200531 $46.64 $ 318,00 $7.40 15.86% 12
. .
27 15 BE.67% 9 33.33% §595.00 % 1870 $ 676.07 $25.04 $17i.07 $46.34 2530% 12
21 12 57.14% 9 42.86% $818.43 $38.97 ¢ 1,0001.8% £$47.71 $18342 $873 I8.31% i
15 16 B4.21% 3 15.79% $ 48983 ¢ 25.78 $677.12 $ 3564 $§187.24 $985 27.65% 13
FEBRLIARY 24 20 B3.33% 4 16.67% 1107 22 $ 46,14 §$ 143351 $5%.73 $326.23 $1359% 2376% 1z
IANGIARY 25 20 ED.00% 5 20.00% $756.88 ¢ 30.27 F 990.03 $ 3360 $233.35 $£9.33 235™% g
1B 13 72.22% S 27.78% 540629 §$22.57 $§ 565.36 %3141 $155.07 884 28.14% &
i £ 14 i1 7B.57% 3 2:1.43% $28275 420,20 $ 388.32 £ 2774 §$ 10557 $7.54 27.19% 8
DCTORER 1 11006.00% 0 000% §3745 $37.45 % 52.25 $52.25 $1480 £14.80 28.33% 1

BB2 G2.64% 37.36%

-
g $ 20.19 § 59,142.63

5
18,035.17

41,1034

Column Headers from left to right:

1. Tatal fixs: This s the total nurnber of Rxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate tarough the use of the card
{the explanation of the next couple of Neaders wiil help explain the necessity of this columnj.

2. Ptan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks all attempts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cost or below esst to create ‘oot traffic for Ehe pharmacy or
under a special purchase arrangernent. This is Ehe amount of Rxs that the card gave the bast price vs. the pharmacy.

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attempted Rxs adiudicated via best price with the card.

hrtps:!ﬁmv.mmui%.nrgtﬁ[ﬁi&irg_mﬂg;miprivaiafdrm_rﬁ_cty.cﬁn?mmmﬁﬁ1 pir




THAE2NE Prescriplion Orusg Program FIO-1
4. febail Priced Rxs: How many prescripticns where the pharmacy had a lower price.
5. % Retall Priced Rus: Percentage of Rxs where the pharmacy had a lower price.
6. Total Dreg Cost: Al prescriptions tataled together at their card discount prices,
7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per #x at the card discounted price.
&, Retait Submitted Price: What the price would have been if the prescrptions weren't filled with the card.
S. Average Retall Submitted Price: fverage Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at 2 discount.
14, Price Savings: Total dollar savings for alf Rxs filled with the card.
11. Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription.
12. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.
13. Total Utiizers: This is the total ameunt of people who sepresent the total amount of prescriptions ie. some peopke A
rmiultiphe prescriptions. This gives you an indication of how many residents you are helping,

- Page 3

As always, if you have guestions, don't hesitate ko contact rme. Thank you for being 2 member county, borough or parish ang
pasticipating in this member program.

Andrew Coldschmidt

Director, Membership/Marketing

MACo--National Association of Counties

hips:iwww.useourties. orgicfiles/drug_programiprivateddrug res_chy.ofmPoeiecct=2101




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

Q9028

ZEGLE DN ‘uowuepy
18E %08 Od

e Auo)

91008

LOBLT ON "AND Ywgezia
TP 08 Od

Bielie ) 11005

LLLZ-B99 (BER)

LLL87 DN "Welkinow ey
PEROY &U8AY OLG
BuiAeaing siapunes

BETL-GEE

LEBLE ON ‘uapwan

1583 M BG1L AMH 81 051
Asqoy

LBLE-ERE/SLPIL-BEE
LEGLE DN “uspue]
Bens g gLy
s1afoy voin

v0RL-TaY

TEBLZ DN 'uoluapy
PROY 9ADID YBQ) G |
BRI Miey

ZEG69-6EE

PRELE N PloleH
DAUT BOOMUOIICD 001
raefiiN e ¢

GEEd-gve

GOBLT N "AND yiegeEzlT
1913 13 \Q1aqezny 3 Oy
pawid B wiop

LYLb-EEs

BOSLE O ‘AuD fragezipy
16E Xug Od

[IBMCODHA 18d

SBLbLTT

ORELE DN “Jaud)
proy auid uBIg ZOb
ueplop suafling

ELET-GEE

LZBLT OGN 'Uapwe)

3 915 188 851 AMH S 251
Bujdaning vewAn 1'g

ST29-HEE

GOBLE DN ‘AU Wegezy3
1BRAIS S|ouet] 9O L
BuiAzadng fempuen 1 'g

BEGD-BEE

GOBLE ON 'AuD adeayy
PROY UOSRUOP 9007

1] "Umeig 3 sajets

LBGL-£GE

BEGLE DN 'slinssien
lasilg e gL

Bay, rney

Buipinsuon uewmog

99Z£-19¢ (298)
Brese N “Mmen Ay
2801 %og O

tjessig

Frnrresusssda e qen

qdaéofsma, S QR R £ AP Twed|, =149
e B e o B R b2 :%Amm.mmv:&.mdﬁdﬁ.

MY LEN

N )

LAPEN & Ao Cc

PV phb /¢
::,,i........::--m_‘mwa.m..quﬂﬁ..,ﬂuﬁdg,.vqﬁ_ﬁ,

M ely

e

/

Badan S RN
HZ AN HE

[EAWE LI ETIRRTA @nm.x.ﬂ.&& Gty sy
q,ﬁ&wr%;ox)ECOfvmm?f}ﬁ

/

M n

Romn Sy TG v o0+ ST
\,@?zma%ﬁ,?m

ﬂmamw mmliobd..mﬁc_mﬂ B9 ©

L Rl N e T e e R N

~

QJ’/«.;:

ﬁﬁf zs%u pwe Uy E@*
\;damﬁ&vfdg

SLNINNOD

ON/S3A
TYAQHddY

1no ILva
NI 3LYaG

Ssdyaqay
# ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS

AINYN 5. HOAIAHNS

TFL LVd

Nor suﬂfwgo Z

ALNNOD SNVININDYA - DOT MIIATH LY1d



Page 1

DHR-2

Hwaf] |
S o1ty L

ALNAOD SNYININDY A

Jotaadsuy Buiping |7 1 paubis
. i
L0004 518 [T ! TN ED G/8% v '  oozs 6 5158 ol 120'Ls gt I 0Z0'c$ WiOL
0% "
5Z¥3 i §E% z 0ces § 1T 0415 |BLo27otsil
0% - LOZIBZ/LL
0889 6.3 g 0evE 4 LOES ) peg LOE/BE/L L
0% L0z/2E/LL
0% 7l 01029z 1
(43 [BLoz/sZT
08 [©1L0eFET
0% ISLOCFEETTT
0% [iSL07Eer 1
0% [R102/1 271
0% HO1L0Z/02 11
03 OLOZ/GL/L L
St A ges 4 0B1% L 058 B10Z/mL/LL
0% BLOg/LL/LL
0% 7 O10¢/8L/L1
0S¢5 T G6g b G513 L OV LO2/GLL L
51638 ¥ gGeY F 00L% F4 094 ¢ 00t [eL0Zt LTt
0% 1OLOCTELTVT
0$ (L0 L/IT
0% {Loe/i L/t
0% o1 027071 T
0% 91026/}
0/2% ] L 06% 3 0/1% [ 058 [@i0Zrs/1t
7878 A Go1§ { 0 £ 0Ece X 2i§ Lol
0% BL0C/o/ L |
I aLozsssL
0% RLOCLL
GoY 1§ 0L$ ¢ 0078 X 0£S ¢ |TEEETS {eL0ZiEiL
0% [BLOE/ETT
vop'Ls 0¢$ L 0L1% I 058 } aed L 0E$ g 1 6leis [eLozinl
Ad31S043alf DSIN Xv1i ¥ [ INOH || # SLINYd #] SiiNMad |[# | SLNN3d [ # | SLINMAd || # |SlWHad| 3iva
WLOL EINZES Eglizle]] TVIINVHOAN NOILYINSNI ONIGWN 1 yDIMLa313 ONIQTINg
TAAGLE SESIUNOLIT GuU) L PUR E5IED W0 U0 AJOHE0NED SAJUNGH 8uT U] DRNe00eD ATp BIEM LI STUT) WAMGHO) al] panisoe | D102 Ajng wuot st BHIInG Jeqy Hode) o) Usim |
9L0% 1 080 ajeq 1043 TVIDI440 HB0U() BoUBL

SIBUOISSILILIOS JO PIROg




SUBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
- NOTES

DISPOSITION
‘DISPOSITION DATE

100 Sound Side Dr.

#53 - vehicles

neighbor purchased and is cleaning / bus and camper gone [ weeds cut
and house cleaned 11-19-16

plan logistics with new owner

heresay-neighbor has contract to buy & will ciean

Ernie & Virgit met with her at site and discussed methods of clean U,
came in office and said cancer treatment will be over in October
asked for additional time {through July)

Ms. Welter called first week in 4/18/2016 and wanted photos sent by
email again. She fost first ones

Welter email = <ladycontracter@vyahoco.com> neighbor came in and
reported vandalism. Observation by Virgil and Ernie. Emait and pics

sent to Ms. Welter, who called later to verify receipt and said neighbor
will help.

Bus with building materials{unattended), boat, trailer, and camper
office visit 1/4/16 from Bobby White @

file closed

13/28/2016

1546 Ocean Highway - Rt.17
#53 and #3530
Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

~ bought 11/2004 ?7 junk - 7? Nuisance cars and debris
“reopened - tree damage as file # cea 2016-2-9

Wendelf ref. ceal’-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

11/17/2018

Tuesday, November 29, 2016 Page 1of5



SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSHION
DISPOSITION DATE

- SUBJ-ADDRESS

" ORDINANCE VIOLATED

"NOTES

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

DHRE-3 - Page

132 Albemarke Rd.

check storm damage- condemn or not

no response f salvedgable structure / resend all letters 1072072016
building vaiue dropped from 27k to 300

unable to find owner-still locking

still seeking owner 4/28/16

Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics

Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.

Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

check storm damage and send letter

11/17/2016

175

none

Wendell ref.'{:eaIS—iﬁ-&,' 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

- On 17 South £ old house with backhoe, van. And grass
- NON ordinance closed

(DISPOSITION

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 15-8-5, 16-11-4
reopen winegociation

11/17/2016

1546 Ocean Highway - Rt.17
#53 and # 50

wendell ref. ceals-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

5/24/16 mh showing deter.

3/10/16 tree has heen removed from house. Continue to observe for
OFOgress,

bought 11/2004 77 junk - ?7 Nuisance cars and debris

regpened - tree damage as file # cea 2016-2-9

Letter sent 2/8/16

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4
11/17/20186

Tuesday, November 25, 2016

2

Page 2 of 5



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES -

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE
SUBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MNOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS

_ ORDINANCE VIOLATED

NOTES <

DISPOSITION

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
ENSPOSITION DATE

DHR-3 - Page

124 loshua Circle

send letter to son and owner rfe titles and weeds

9/12/16 vin collected / weeds being cut

8/29/16 contact with owners / willing to release and 2 vehicles tagged
far removal

8/23/16 cleanup under way

_receipt claimed (no date)

registered return receipt sent

negative improvments{7-22-16)

Est class lettwer sent 4/7/16

to/do follow up piest4/29/16)

pics taken / unsightly belongings in yard / check for ord viol.

send update lettar

11/17/2016

121 Pine Street
nfa

Mortgage Contracting services sign in window- lot and dfw cleaned
some improvement - need more contact
received response emails / need to locate principat

close case

11/15/2016

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-0, 16-8.5, 16-11-4
Repetative, Frivicluos complainer / seems to be conspiritorial disruption
kr. Wendell does not live in North Carolina,

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

- , - continue as friviolus complaint and compile evidence
- DISPOSITION DATE . |

- 11/17/2018

180 Hunters Fork Rd.

return and photo for record - check for violations and condemn
EMC call / service danger / power removed

return for action

11/17/2016

Tuesday, November 29, 2016

3

Page 3 of 5



DHR-2 - Page 24

SUBJ-ADDRESS - 174 Sunset Circle
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  vehicles

MNOTES return for pics & invesztigate
alledges 2 veh untagged
_ ~ - picsnexttrip
DISPOSITION - - investigate
DISPOSITIONDATE -~ 11/17/2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS 306 Grubb Street

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  ADA

MOTES Mr Dixon caled 11-17-16@10am wants to meet with Virgil to see what
to do

registered letter sent 11-10-16

EHSPOSITION pending action advise Virgil rfe requested meet
DISPOSITION DATE 11/17/2016
" SUBJ-ADDRESS 167 White Dak Ave.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years
DISPOSITION - research further
DISPOSITION DATE ~ - 11/15/2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS 1546 Belvidere Rd

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

NOTES massive amount of yard clutter

DHSPOSITION send ietter and research

DISPOSITION DATE 11/16/2016

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1546 Ocean Highway {17-N}
' ORDINANCE VIOLATED |

ND?ES : ' 7 hurﬁcane dam&ée*redated dfw to solid waste

R Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-8, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

' ﬁlﬁbcilﬂ{m o  Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

S - sendletter

DISPOSITION DATE 11/16/2016

Tuesday, Movember 28, 20186 Page 4 of 5



DHR-3

SUBI-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

NOTES Grant application in process
AMH grant preperations halted and put on hold, pending financial
togistics

DHSPOSITION On Hold

DISPOSITION DATE 11/16/2016

Tuesday, Movember 23, 2016

Page 5

Page 5of S



Page 1

DHR-4

sABCH N0 M syusodag @ "0 1) sucdsuel | | SRR A0 R SHED pEyY0RRds|o
SUCHEUD IS su20ed FEUILLILD i siaded 1AD & SILDPISL] & STy O
2 <
o o 5
&P > & A e

_..._ ’ _.._q “ T _ NI LA _,&n ) _.._ e moci

TIE DRI DO0Z:

T 000t

R 000%!

, Goos!

0009,

000£ .

cocmm
8 ELPPE'ES 9 /¢ 45 LT [ 5T (AN 0z HIAHINIAON
g TE06¥'ES 9 80¢ 519 6 AN LT1 LT De 43801200
6 £€2°609'tv4 ¥ F6E LBL g EE 04T e 61 H38NA1 435
G TEVEY'PS 3 TZE T+#9 1 4 q1c £C Ze 15N9nNy
0t [ACTAR S 9 t0E 509 it (414 94T qZ Tz AT
L 05 t86'ES 5 98E L 81 61 65T 9g 0z INNF
B 058'/69°2S £ GRE 695 (A} 0¢ ELT 9z e AVIN
0T 00'GL9°TS z The 8t ST et 80T LT TC HHdY
L 00°090'tS £ 557 0TS S 87 66T 2T ve HOHYIA
L 00'Z9T'LS g 0e? D9ty 9 gt 8t 548 LE AdvYNYgad
6 90'E¥T VS 5 314 605 T [42 GET 174 e AUYNNYT

sAe(] 09 1IN0 g|1en g|1en siaded | siaded
gysodaq) | suodsuel) | aoO | peuniedsig [suoneln|leuuun | nD  [sluspiouy| sisaly
sz odey ANMIDY 910 JOQUUBAON = 80140 S 4Heys Ajunos) suewinblad




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 583 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

EMS Peer Review Committee
Meeting Minutes — October 27, 2016 — 5:30 pm

Those attending: Dr. Samantha Furia, Rob Glover, Jonathan Nixon, Todd Tilley,

Ed Muzzulin, Marie Cuthrell, Dale Hunter, Sam Mickey, Mark Symons, and Krystal Agosto
NOTE: See attached sign in roster

The mesting was called to order by Todd Tilley at 5:30 pm.

The minutes from the July 28, 2016 meeting were approved,

The following reports were made:

Dr Samantha Furia - Medical Director — Reported that they are working on clarifying stroke care from EMS, appears to
be a fluid process that varies based on who the providers are. Working to make it 2 more fixed procedure. Recommend

calling in stroke alerts any time that it is thought to be a stroke alert and follow verbal direction of the ER staff, it may
vary from patient to patient but working to make it as consistent as possibig,

Ed Muzzulin ~ County Commrissioner — No Report
Frank Heath — Connty Manager — Absent

Muark Syntons — Rescue Sguad Chisf— Reported that they have been doin g & lot of community service work and
stand-bys.

Jim Grosjean — Training Officer/Shift Supervisor ~Absent/Sick

Krystal Agosto-Training Officer/Shifs Supervisor — Reported on upeoming EMD classes that are scheduled for the first
week in November and the last week in November. The goal is to go live with EMD January 1, 2017 with a more likely

date being February 1, 2017. One telecommunicator is scheduled to go to Sheriff Standards Telecommunicator Training

and one telecommunicator scheduled for NC DCI iraining. In-Service training for 2016 is also complete, thanks to the

assistance of Deputy Preston Ward with Perquimans Co. Sheriff's Office.

Dale Hunter — EMS Sofety Officer/Shift Supervisor -- No report



CR-1 - Page 2

Sant Mickey — EMS Education Coordinator — Reported via e-mail. There are a few Basic EMT classes lined up; one in
Pasquotank starting on November 14" one starting in Dare County on November 10™, and another in Gates County
starting on January 3. EMS Transition Courses should go online early Janvary 17 a

nd will run by semester. If student
does not complete before semester ends, then they must start from the beginning again. COA plans on offering a EMS

response to active shooter course A and B during the weekend of the Fire Academy at COA in February. Currently still
working the details with more information to be released in December or January. New year for Con Ed is approaching
and will need the agency schedule for the 2017 year. He also reported that he had Just returned from an OEMS Regional
Education Meeting in Rocky Mount and the position that he held ina temporary status for 4.5 vears has finally been fijled.
Jim Wilson out of the Pledmont Region will be here November 14" to fill the position on a permanent basis, There are
also major changes coming in regards to education with some going into effect as sogn as Januwary 1, 2017, ke will be in
the process of gathering all of the changes to go over with administrators and chiefs in the next few months,

Ashley Stoop - District Health Department Representative - Absent

Toni Cartwright — Sentara Albemarle Medical Center Representative/Ligison — Absent, report via email. The YTD -
SAMC Customer Service Score {ED} is 57.5% out of the goal 58%. They will be going live with the digital EKG system
{Philips IECG) on November 15%. Ernail addresses will change to a Sentara s-mail on November 7", Radio
communication s now in use, the ED staff is now on an 800 Mhz radio sysiem. Point of Care (POC) Clinitec machines
have arrived. The machines will provide us with urine pregnancy results and urinalysis results. A go-live date is
November 15®. The machines will download results into the charts. Studer training is scheduled for October 28", All
ED employees will attend training, The Studer Group is a healthcare organization that helps achieve and sustain
exceptional improvement in clinical outcomes. Trizling the pivot nurse/super-fast track process. Level 4°s and 5's arg
seen, these patients are seen, treated and discharged by a team that includes a nurse, tech and a PA or NP from the second
triage room. This includes patients that require very little treatment. The ED has now developed a practice couneil that
made. Education on salected topics will be offered monthly. Triage
evels on patients and to use standardized processes to treat patients.

Kaili Nixon - Vidant Chowan Hospital - Absent. QA report provided to EMS staff after the meeting and reviewed with
no major concerns o address,

Quality Assurance - 4th guarter topics will be Not available/Not applicable/Unknown Problemqs)

NCOEMS Representative — Federal fundin g that was used for 800 Mhz system has been depleted, the program, as far as

funding has been discontinued. If any additions are going to be made to the fleet the prices of radios need to be included.
in 2015 the state started going to the P25 seri

over 1,000 people. In June 2016, the Supreme Court ruled on Birchfield v. North Dakota, i
BUls. NC General Statute is in conflict of that ruling, however nothin

revisions, the first form of those has been gone through and will be put into effect in November, Public comment will be
open through mid-November and public hearing will be November 1%, A lot of terminology has been changed to meet
National Registry changes. Advanced-EMT with new title change will go into effect Janvary 1, 2017. The new changes
are now: Medical Responder, EMT v. EMT-Basic, Advanced EMT v. EMT-Intermediate, Paramedic v. EMT-Parameadic,
& EMD; there will be transition course held through COA. Computer based testing is in the process and it will probably
be in effect towards mid to late 2017. There are now two vehicle inspections sheets, some of the information regarding
pediatrics has become optional. EMS Strike Teams were heavily used during this last hurricane in Lumberton, Kinston,
and Bladen. A Strike Team is normally consists of 3-5 ambulances and a supervisor. There isa possibility that the
medical bus in Currituck may begin traveling from county 1o county for training,



CR-1 -
Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon made the following report:

Emerge:u:x Management

* AnEmergency Rescue Diver ciass was held at the Crawfish Shack on September 23

* Workingona repurposed ambulance o pull the boats and have purchased a used 16°
shallow water. The Water Rescue t
county residents,

* We have been quite busy with the preplanning,
county has been declared for Public Assistance
start November 4%, With regards to Individugl
assessment, state damage assessment and FEM

* 1" Responders have been invited to participate in the Town of Winfall Christmas Parade
County Chamber of Commerce Christmas Parade. Both are on Saturday, December 3
and 2pm at PCHS.

EMS

The new EMS Unit 165 is in service!
The 2 new Lucas CPR Chest Compression Devices are in service!
The application period for Part-Time Fill-In EM
applicants and hope to schedule interviews soon.

* Received 4 proposals for EMS Billing. The staff commities has reviewe
coine for a presentation with question/answer session, Heard from one fi
The plan isto make a recommendation

¢ Currently our Billing Clerk and one of

on responding to administrative requests. We also do not have staffing for a third
hours, at this time.

to the commissioners at the November 7 BCC Meetin £.

911 Communications

STAFFING
*  Currently advertising for Part-Time Fill-In Positions
TRAINING
*  Staff meeting was held on Wednesday, August 3"

*  Supervisors attended in-hours CAD training
* CPR & Sheriff Standard’s in

Page 3

-25, Great attendance!

Carclina Skiff for use in
eam used this boat twice during the aftermath of Hurricane Matihew 1o assist

response and now recovery surrounding Hurricane Matthew. Our
m two of the seven categories and meetings on reimbursement
Assistance, we have completed preliminary local damage
A damage assessment and are stil| awaiting a decision.

and the Perquimans
starting at 1lam at PCMS

T and EMT-I positions recently closed. We had a totat of 23

d the proposals and invited 2 firms to
rm yesterday and the second next week

our two Shift Supervisors is our on medical leave so we may be a bit slow
ambulance during business

-service Training Complete thanks to assistance from EMS and the Sheriffs
Office

* TTC Scheduled for NC Dept of Justice Training
* | TC Scheduled for NC DCI Training
*  EMD Training Scheduled November 2016
EQUIPMENT
*  Tower Site continues to be visited monthiy
*  Generator repair at Winfall Towsr
*  New UPS at Raybura Lane {TAC &
*  New lighting controller for the Winfall Tower is being installed
{SSUES

Fielded the following operational complaints through July 2016;

* Law Enforcement {
*  Fire 2
= EMS i
«  Citizens 0
*  Mapping t
* 911 Dept. Review 4



CR-1 - Page 4

Ofd Business
* EMS Diversion Plan is still on hold
* EMS System Plan Revisions is on hold,

New Buciness

* 3" Quarter Chute Times were reviewed and analyzed
-

Perguimans ENMS 2016 3ed Quartor

Chute Timac

42557630 20161300 IR 21E ST 51 I
ALIBIBEE  2DGEATL FLEIAE s 162 3
3135058 2igpaag FALOSZ0LE 3:1 £157 | 4.6
42231425 20000 17 B/002048 1659 16 LBl
1V3IATET AgiGalsh LA 2008 322 iG2 &
QLEIBI0E  2oz6rnET FE22S20LE 3540 kivy] i
46X 3rd Quartes Total $atisnt Cars Reparts
b} T8 Calls ovarap Frimwte chute time
& L.30%  Calls gwpr % Minute chute time

3rd Quarter Average Chute Time 1.67 mireriey

4205 2 nef Casrter Total Patiant Care Beporss
5 1.17% Calls puer 219 ming e chuss tinpe
13 A.05% Calls puer & rinate chute tms

2nd Cuarter Averape Chute Timas 1.5 minutes

gy LA Sruerter Totoi Patisnt Care Beeraris
1 Q.25% Calls ooer 10 N ke chyte bme
21 5.39% Calls over 5§ mate chute tigpe

1xt Quarter Average £ hute Time £11 miraute:

» 3" Quarter Mutual Aid Requests were reviewed

o  Chowan EMS 7
o Gates EMS )
o Pasg./Camden EMS 4
o East Care a
o Nizhtingale 2

TOTAL 13

*  Social Media Policy
@ Approved pending legal guidance/approval,




CR-1 - Page 5

The current funding is only for the card sets, part of the funding reconsideration that we won't hear back
from until December is the software, The goal is to have the software to marry with the card sets befors
we go live,

Target date to go live is January 1, 2017, more likely February 1, 2017 {within the 1" quarter of 2017
Major goal is that all calls are taking in a consistent manner and streamline call taking,

Additional Comments / Concerns

* Changes to spinal immobilization were questioned, It is now recommended that the backboargd is only used to

transier the patient but not used during transport, It sh

for its use. Patient should still be stabilized with C-
backboards,

pm.

Adjournment - There being no further business g motion to dismiss was made and
appointed meeting which is scheduled for January 26, 2017 at 5:30 pim.

Upcomiing Meeting Schedule -3 atiary 26, 2017, April 27, 201 7, July 27, 2017 and Octoher 26,2017 ali

ould only be used during transport if there is an indication
collar, There is a state protocol that relaxes the use of

starting at 5:30

passed at 6:36 pm, until the next

Respectfully Submitted by Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director,




9LOZ IMdy pinepd
Jequistt Buoa-uou sajousp

(reydsoy yoes) saapeluasalday fendsoy.
anjejuasaidsy SINFO DN el
SIBUQISSHLILIOY "UBWLBUD-FRIOYO "ACE) AJuno:

¥

@\mﬁu% LM x

Page &

CR-1

ajos) avuef |

slaquialy (20H py) pepean sy

EL05-LEE-T9E

JESH Yuelq

sbeuepy AUNOD-ERING ADL) AUnor

0986-0ve-coe

uNzznpyj piempg

JRUOISSILLIO.) AJURGT

Ze6-Zle-26e

dooig As(isy

oAlBjUBSSIdaY JusWieda] Ujjea)

LBGE-LEE-CHE

0}s0bYy [2s/iuy|

1200 buluiel |, suolieaunliony | 1e

WMMMMM,MMM 3 MQISUIM Blieyg onjeluasarday unos
TIE e Ees A8jiLL, ppot SAjjejuasaldey Aunog
P09 666262 DA SUEY oAejuSSsIdeY ARG

wyT e : ! [BYGR0H aueuladly-"asy ldag Aouabiaws |

e TIE o \.&.Wﬁw\ o A H 2] 1850 KOES SN |
OVEI-EEE-25e Jw J,ug...vsma N vealsoin) wir {(Kiejaroag) 18510 BUIEELL ST
EvZr-ghe-25e &7 = FOOIN Aluuieg 0]eUIp100 Uoieanpy S
£119-666-262 : < BT 10 Uosel T asifiN SN
i 86-1ee-25T .1% :oﬂﬂoﬂ“m N,M_NE PO penbg andsay - ST
O0LG-E£E-267 i T a,h,_. i %ﬂw = ;m._, = A.,,__M%E_m Sa0lAleg Asuabiawg Ajtinod
! 1dsof] UemoyD) BunuSsaidal UeiniAly

GS0L-¥9Z-51E

A

eun.4 BGjuelieg ig

[E}dsO} spewaq)y bujuasdidal ueoisAyg

680L-vBC-GLE

T
&,

eliny eyueliies -iq

10133117 jedipapy

SUOU]

T

Qﬁwﬁ%mﬁ\
1eublg (-~

Taquiapy

uoisod

ajeq bunaay

NITNNG)) MIIAFY 1397 SINA

obgG-azy (252)
BALIQ Y927 661
PP6LC ON ‘PIOJUSH - £96 X0g 'O'd

SIOIAYAS ADNIDUIWT ALNAOD SNVININDYS




CR-2 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252} 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, October 27, 2016— 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Jarvis Winslow at Tpm

Minutes from July 28, 2616 Meeting —via email.
Reports:

911 Center — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

STAFFING
*  Advertising Part-time Fill-In TCs
TRAINING

* All Staff - Southern Software, onsite - CAD & Map training for ali staff

* Supervisors attended in-houge CAD fraining
L 2

EQUIPMENT
» Tower site continues to be visited monthly
* Generator repair at Winfall Tower

* New UPS at Rayburn Lane (TAC 4)
PROJECTS

* Backup 911 Center

*  MOU between Chowan & Perquimans will be adjusted to reflect 2 S-year
agreement

* Plan approved by the State 911 Board
* Extension granted through June 30,2017
* Grant application approved at $176, 206
* Funding Reconsideration at $456,550 pending a December vote by the State 911
Board
ISSUES
* Fielded the following operational complaints through April 25, 2016:
* Law Enforcement I
= Fire 2
» EMS I
= Citizens 0
* Mapping 1
= 211 4



L-3

@

o
e

A
i“i

CR-2 - Page 2

GIS Mapping- Absent. (Tower sites added as Landmarks in CAD)

Law Enforcement

%+ Sheriff's Gffice-Absent,

% Hertford PD- 3 new vehicl
and wil be ready soon.

% Winfall PD- Absent.

es, 2 Ford Explorers and 1 Ford Fusion, They are being outfitted

Volunteer Rescue Sguad
* Mark Symons-No report,

Fire Departrents
¥ Chief's Association

*  Asst. Chief Michael Cartwright dealing with the storni, discussed the role of the

FD in the EOC, discuss before next storm season, Communications Plan- what

Channels will be used. Would like it put in the next fiscal budget to get all
channels working.

* Roads were being
and FD.

*  FD response did not change due to the storm. There is certain life safety
equipment on the trucks that can be utilized.

* Need to know which channe] (TAC) they will be on - 911 should assign,

blocked during the storm, better communication between 911

> Bethel Fire Dept - Engine out of service at the moment, contact has been made with
Winfail, Hertford, and Perquimans 911 1o let them know of same,

> Belvidere Fire Dept — Absent.

¥ Durants Neck Fire Dept -Absent.

# Hertford Fire Dept - No report.

» Inter-County Fire Dept — 50" Anniversary on Saturday, November 5%, 3p-6p.
Extrication Demo, Barbeque, Land Helo, etc.

> Winfall Fire Dept — Fire call (woods fire} at the racetrack only Hertford was paged out.
Hertford paged twice and Winfall was never paged out. They will be hosting Trunk or
Treat at the department,

» NC Forestry

2 handheld 800 radios have been programmed since the last meeting

Robert Lacey accepted g permanent position as the Assistant County Ranger
Hiring another temporary employee (smoke chaser)

Fully staffed in Pasguotank and Perquimans for the first time in 3 years

Alr quality calls, yellow pamphiets for FD in regards to land clearing and illegal
burning.

Town of Hertford- Absent.
Town of Winfall- Absent.
County Commissioner- Absent,

County Manager- Absent.

ot



CR-2 - Page 3

% Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

+ Lmerpency Management

+ 10 Water Rescue members have completed an open water dive class.
+ Possible Emergency Rescue Diver class this summer,
+ The Chowan/Perquimans LEPC hosted a HazMat IQ Training on Saturday, April 23, 20186,
¢ There will be a live HazMat Decon Exercise hosted by Belvidere Fire Dept &
Center Hill Fire Dept on Tuesday, July 26, 2016,
*+ EM Elected Officials Conference was held on March 21, 2016 with the County
Commissioners. The Town of Hertford was represented at the conference,

+ Damage Assessment Class was held for County Officials and the Albemarle CERT
on March 17, 2016,
+ Emergency Management and EMS participated in the ARHS Ebola Exercise hosted

at the Coast Guard Base on April 20, 2016, Emergency Management also served on the
planning committee for this exercise.

¢ Ewvacuation Drill is scheduled with Brian Center for May 19, 2016 at 6:30pm,

Helping with the planning included Perguimans Rescue Squad, Hertford Fire Dept., Heriford
Police Dept, EMS and Emergency Management.

|52,
7]

Staff Changes — added 5 new part-time $taff members (EMT-Fs)

Our I'T Contractor evaluated 3 proposals for tablets for MDT (Mobil Data Terminals)
in the ambulances, we have moved forward with the purchase and installation of
GETAC F100 Tablets with keyboards in the 5 ambulances,

+  This first step will provide access to the Patient Care Reporting Software.
* The second step will be access to the 911 Communications via CAD.

* EMS has signed an MOU with the BOE regarding their new EMT Program
and awaiting the BOEs final appraval,
*  We recently renewed our NC OEMS System License and Agency License,
*  On March 29, 2016 EMS and Emergency Management visited the Desert Wind Farm project.
The regional EMS Directors were invited to meet with SAMC Admin staff
Very good discussions ahout our partitership.

0ld Business:

- Fire Hydrant Mapping — stiil in progress,
- County Wide IC SOG — subcommittee has met once.
> Additional ERGs are available for any agency that needs them. — Please take tonight,

New Business:

¥ Civil Unrest Training on November 4™

* ICVFD 50" Anniversary on November 5%

* Communication Plan for Dec 3™ Parades — Jonathan Nixon distributed and discussed the
communications plan for the Dec 3¢ parades. There were no questions or concerns voiced.

3




CR-2 - Page 4

* Evaluation of the Perquimans Co. 911 Comm, System by Jim McKeever with Global
Communication Systems, LLC
+ Conduct existing 800Mhz infrastructure coverage analysis

*» Develop and conduct user group interviews and surveys to determine existing “dead” and weak
conmumunications areas

* Determine practicality of using the 800Mhz system as a sole (back-up) system in the event of
NC State VIPER system unavailability, failure or outage

* Jim MecKeever will be visiting each agency to hear from them any radio concerns.
¥ Host for January 26, 2017 Meeting — Belvidere VFD
¥ Additional Comments/Concerns

* NCOEMS protocol for the use of backboards has changed drastically, Unless there is an
obvious sign that a backboard is needed, it should be used only as a too! to move the patients.
A brief demonstration of the Lucas device was provided by EMS Staff.

Meeting Scheduie: January 27, 2017, April 27, 2017, July 27, 2017, October 26, 2017

Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted —Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



Page &

CR-2

g0€ Sl

0EEL SN

Joyoaur] saonag Asualbewn UoXIN Y UBLIBUOM (UM SUCREIILNUILLIOS AG paledald ¢

008 W3 UD PEPNPUDD aq jiIM LLE pue wawabeuey o T
Hawipieuely Avuabisitsy UasMIoy SUONEMUTILITNDT Aouabiiaug _ umwﬁm%w._”_:mhc 008 W ZUIN 008
. s R S
10 £ DY 'S DV WEW Bt —JHA U0 PEIANPUOD
aq M LLe pue sies AsveBlaws op Stipuodspl dag axg duid .v IVL ..”.”% UM...F SHA
[puLosIad Jdag i UEMIaY SUOREILNILIIG:) € OV urel i i
Emmﬁmsmmu&z} uoReIoN .
U0 pRANPUOS B4 M | LE pUE sjjea KouaBiowe
0 Bugpuodsas Spun SEE USSMIBY SUORENUDIILIDD Ul Siun SW3 Sz UIEiN SN dHA
008 MET — 2UW QOB L0 PRRINPLOD 8 M LLE nnz.s "
pue syun joned Jeinfal uasmiaq suogesunuuiay | | QdH 108 700 "haeg shun 1oed 008 men ZYiN D08
yaed JuAZUK DDZ
HO DBIONPUES 8t M (LLE pUe sd0) BPEIB UBBM)ag od suojjeiedp L OvL yored
puE) suoneisdy apesey BUDE SUONENURIIGO?) O apeied apeied JFHA/008 DV L ZYix OD8/dHA
SyewEY Jelbissy aun | /Aousnbaly uonaun4 [puUUBYD msunmmm ME,_,

* NOILLVZIULA TINNVHD Olgvy-0lsva v

D0S1-000F  SLOZ/ERZL

du | fejeg pouag [euoneedo ¢ m

910 Jq0120)

paiedald su | meq F

BLUEN JUaPIOU| |

§0pere] seunsuyD 907

NV1d SNOLLYJINNIWNOD OI1avy LNIQIDONI




CR-2 - Page &

PERQUIMANS 911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD MEETING

Name

! :)—)m M ‘:/ez,r:yfz o

R i /] aft/f
Tl

DATE: /© -2 7/ TIME: 24,

.
x//ig

-ﬁi\j%cl \Qntéoaf( ?efg[ G

~ Agency ... LeliPhone Emaji L
Towthy Niver g Eopy Gome 331 517 YO g
_ ‘P)L}enl ,,,,, Jéhnﬂvh eocfr;: A commuied 559 Lf—})’o ajahﬂsun@‘p«?mwm,.
; ,’30% mgnﬁ_ Ln 4c— Coundy U’F{) 329 39 !'3 :
ozl ag@ Aéz,:.@@ ,@ 3303787
D&ls MunTTR [y goc 3303575 4
. Jiurws Tup o Yo & *&-:-f‘iffiﬁ’ {,;(ij PV DY Jo8
S, ew WrEDTT 3394e,; Akl oyt
| Qﬂ@ﬁfj*ﬂf) | ____,;,_r\}f'??c-s .. SHg-47 59 . f{o% Bw 594&15/ 5mf
ﬁ?@etﬁ Sy enS ?@iﬂuﬁ _ 333~ QK?E _ e ]
Mkl Colusg TPy, hs qepn B i
f fﬂiﬂ T&vr_qs.ww,_. ; Mindatl Vg 5_5*3 ~7406 .

3o -sue) . SPmarzseee yayantom.
Sho-S0-29K THoul g By i
5‘;; EFe. 275y ALMJ_;;,(‘/@E&M,«&\

3’7&%% kogfﬁ%cf\gxqu AT

Loy

8



	Agenda
	Notes
	Approval of Minutes
	Donna Winborne, FY 2015-16 Audit
	Hertford Post Office
	Presentation of Plaques
	Swearing in of Commissioners
	Election of Chairman/Vice Chairman
	Public Notice - Public Hearing
	Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-05
	Tax Releases
	Personnel Matters
	Merit/Step Increases
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director
	Register of Deeds Items
	Voting Delegate - Legislative Goals Conference
	For Information Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

